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NOTICE OF PUBUC HEARING 
Cindy A. Lombardi, Aide to the Assembly County 
Government and Regional Authorities Committee 

. (609) 292-1596 

The Assembly County Government and Regional Authorities 
Committee will conduct ~ public hearing on Wednesday, April 26, 1989 
at 7:00 p~m. at the Oradell Borough Hall, 355 Kinderkamack Rd., 
Oradell, N.J. · 

The subject of the hearing will be Assembly Bill No. 4365, which 
concerns the ownership of water supply utilities, and would specifically 
prohibit water supply utilities from being corporately related to 
companies which are in the real estate business. 

The Chairman has requested that the following governmental 
officials give testimony at the public hearing on the transfers of land 
made in 1983 (and subsequent transfers) by United Water Resources and 
its subsidiaries: 

The Public Advocate, or his designee; 

The Attorney General, or his designee; 

The President of the Board of Public Utilities, or her designee; 

The Executive Director of the State Commission of Investigation, 
or his designee; 

The Administrator of the Bergen County Tax Board, or his 
designee; 

The State Treasurer, or his designee; 

The tax assessors of the following municipalities,· or their 
designees: River Vale, Emerson, Haworth, Closter, Norwood, 
Harrington Park, Oradell, Woodcliff Lake and New Milford; 

(over) 
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The Administrator of the Securities and Exchange Commission's 
Regional Office for New York and New Jersey, or his designee; 
and 

The Director, Water Division, of the New York State Public 
Service Commission, or his designee. 

Persons wishing to testify should contact Cindy Lombardi, 
Committee Aide, at (609) 292-1596. Those persons presenting written 
testimony should provide 10 copies to the committee on the day of the 
hearing. 

DIRECTIONS; 

Fro·m the Garden State Parkway (North or South) 

Take exit 165 off of the Parkway. Continue going straight off 
the ramp, continuing through three traffic lights. At the fourth traffic 
light, make a right. This is Kinderkamack Road. Oradell Borough Hall 
is located on the right side of Kinderkamack Road approximately 1 1/2 
blocks in. 

• 
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ASSEMBLY, No. 4365 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

INTRODUCED MARCH 2. 1989 

By Assemblymen ROONEY, ROMA, Schuber, Mazur. 
D\,lch. Baer. Gill, and Kern 

1 AN ACT concerning the ownership of water supply public utilities 

and supplementing chapter 19 of Title 48 of the Revised 

3 Statutes. 

5 BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the 

State of New Jersey: 

7 1. The Legislature finds and declares that in an effort to 

foster efficiency in the delivery of public utilities, government 

9 has granted certain protections to corporations which engage in 

this delivery: that recent developments in the public utility 

11 industry, notably the establishment of large holding companies 

owning public utilities as well as non-utility businesses, have the 

13 potential to change the manner in which the industry operates 

and which have not been subject to careful public examination; 

15 that the potential for conflicts of interest arising from these new 

corporate relationship is too great to pennit these relationships . 

17 to continue; and that it is necessary to require that public 

utilities disassociate themselves from certain non-utility 

19 companies while the Board of Public Utilities prepares an analysis 

of, and makes recommendations concerning, the regulation of 

21 these relationships. 

2. As used in this act: 

23 "Non-complying water utility" means a water utility which is a 

25 

27 

29 

subsidiary of a real estate enterprise, has been merged with a 

subsidiary real estate enterprise, or is part of, or associated with, 

a holding company which also owns. a real estate enterprise. 

"Real estate enterprise'' means any individual. sole 

proprietorship, partnership, business, association, or corporation, 

the principal function of which is the buying, selling, or 

development of real estate. 

31 "W~ter utility" means a public utility which owns or operates a 
public water system as defined in section 3 of P.L.1977, c.224 

33 (C.58: 12A-3). 

3. a. Notwithstanding the provisions of· chapter 10 of Title 

35 14A of the New Jersey Statutes or any other law to the contrary, 



A4365 

2 

1 a water utility operating in this State shall not merge another 

corporation or corporations into itself, nor merge itself. or itself 

3 and any subsidiary corporation into another corporation if the 

other or subsidiary corporation is, or is part of, or associated 

5 with, a real estate enterprise. 

b. A non~complying water utility shall take appropriate action 

7 to divest itself of any association with a real estate enterprise. 

c. The Board of Public Utilities shall, pursuant to the 

9 "Administrative Procedure Act," P.L.1968, c.410 (C.52:t4B~t et 

seq.), take appropriate action to revoke the license, certificate of 

11 public convenience and necessity, pennit, franchise, or other 

approval necessary to operate in this State of a non-complying 

13 water utility, petition pursuant to section 4 of this act for the 

appointment of a conservator for the non-complying water 

15 utility, and transfer that license, certificate of public 

convenience and necessity, pennit, franchise, or other approval 

17 to the conservator appointed. 

d. The board may delay for up to one year the revocation and 

19 petition if it detennines that a non-complying water utility is, or· 

will be, taking appropriate action to comply with this section 

21 within a reasonable amount of time. 

4. a. A conservator may be appointed pursuant to section 5 of 

23 this act to assume the operation, maintenance, or improvement, 

or any combination thereof, of a non-complying water utility if 

25 the board makes a written finding of deficiency that: (1) the 

public utility is associated with another corporation in violation 

27 of subsection a. of section 3 of this act; and (2) the public utility 

ha$ n,ot made a good faith attempt to comply with the provisions 

29 of subsection b. of section 3 of this act. 

31 

33 

b. Upon making a written finding pursuant to section 4 of this 

act, tbe board shall transmit a written notification of deficiency 

to the non-complying water utility. This notification of 

defici.,ncy shall set forth in detail a proposed schedule for the 

compliance with the provisions of this act. 

35 c. Within 30 daYs of receipt of a notification of deficiency 

pursuant to subsection b. of this section, the non-complying 

37 water utility shall prepare and submit to the board, for review 

and approval, a compliance schedule and financial plan for the 

39 severing of any association in violation of section 3 of this act 

·t 
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1 with another corporation. Within 15 days of receipt of a 

compliance schedule and plan submitted pursuant to this 

3 subsection, the board shall either approve the schedule and plan 

or notify the non-complying water utility of the changes 

5 

7 

9 

11 

necessary for approval. If the board notifies a non-complying 

water utility that changes in the schedule and plan are necessary 

to receive the board's approval, the non-complying water utility 

shall have 15 days in which to resubmit the amended compliance 

schedule and financial plan to the board. 

d. If a. non-complying water utility does not submit a 

compliance schedule and plan to the board pursuant to the 

provisions of subsection c. of this section, or does not make any 

13 required amendments thereto when required by the board 

pursuant to the provisions of subsection c. of this section, or fails 

15 to execute the compliance schedule and financial plan, the board 

shall adopt the compliance schedule and financial plan on behalf 

17 of the non-complying water utility, and shall petition the 

Superior Court for appointment of a conservator to· implement 

19 the compliance schedule and financial plan, and to otherwise 

assume the operation, maintenance, or improvement, ~r any 

21 combination thereof, of the public water sys~em pursuant to the 

provisions of this act. 

23 5. a. The provisions of any other law, rule or regulation to the 

contrary notwithstanding, one year after the effective date of 

25 this act and upon petition by the board a conservator may be 

appointed by the Superior Court to assume the operation, 

27 maintenance, or improvement, or any combination thereof, of any 

non-complying water utility. 

29 b. The Superior Court may proceed in a conservatorship action 

in a summary manner or otherwise and shall have the power to 

31 appoint and remove one or more conservators and to enjoin the 

non-complying water utility from exercising any of its privileges, 

33 from collecting or receiving any charges or rates, and from 

paying out, selling, assigning or transferring any of its property to 

35 

37 

other than a conservator, except as the court may otherwise 

order. 

c. Any conservator appointed by the court shall be qualified by 

experience and training to assume the operation, maintenance, or 

39 improvement, or any combination thereof, of the non-complying 
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1 water utility for which the appointment is made. 

d. Every conservator shall, before assuming the duties of 

3 conservator, execute and file a bond for the faithful performance 

of the duties thereof, payable to the board, and with any surety, 

5 for an amowtt and in a form the appointing court shall prescribe. 

e. When more than one conservator is appointed pursuant to 

7 this section, the provisions of this act applicable to one 

conservator shall be applicable to all; the debts and property of 

9 the non-complying water utility may be collected and received by 

arty of them; and the powers and rights conferred upon them shall 

11 be exercised by a majority of them. 

f. A conservator appointed by the court pursuant to this act 

13 shall have the authority, with the approval of the board, to 

increase the rates or charges imposed for the service provided by 

15 the non-complying water utility in an amoWlt necessary to pay 

for all costs associated with the appointment and implementation 

17 of a conservatorship pursuant to this act, including, but not 

necessarily limrted to, the cost of implementing 'the compliance 

19 schedule approved by the board, and the cost of ttie service~ 

provided by the conservator. 

21 g. Any person employed by the non-complying water utility for 

which a conservator has been appointed pursuant to this act who 

23 is serving under tenure or permanent civil service status shall 

retain all tenure rights and may continue in the employment of 

25 the non-complying water utility; except that all employees of the 
non-complying water utility shall perform only those duties 

27 prescribed or delegated by the conservator . ..... 
6. A conservatorship establishecl pursuant to this act shall 

29 continue for a period of not less than one year. At any time 

thereafter the water utility may petition the appointing court to 

31 terminate the conservatorship and return control of the public 

water system to the water utility. The court shall terminate the 

33 conservatorship, and retum control of the public water system to 

a water utility only after the board holds a public hearing on the 

35 petition at a location within the area served by the public water 

system, and makes a written finding that the water utility has 

37 provided all assurances deemed necessary by the board that the 

deficiency is corrected and the water utility is in compliance 

39 with the provisions of this act. 
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1 7. a. The board shall undertake a study concerning the types 

of business relationships and associations that public utilities are 

3 authorized to, or net prohibited from, entering with other 

corporations which have the potential to create conflicts of 

5 

7 

9 

11 

interest among related corporations. 

b. Within two years of the effective date of this act, the board 

shall submit to the Governor and the Legislature a report 

detailing the findings of· the study and recommend legislative and 

administrative actions necessary to further curb potential 

conflicts of interest consistent with the study. 

a. The board may, pursuant to the provisions of the 

"Administrative Procedure Act," adopt rules and regulations 

13 necessary to carry out the provisions of this act. 

9. This act shall take effect immediately. 

15 

17 STATEMENT 

19 This bill would prohibit public utilities operating public water 

systems from being associated with other corporations which are 

21 principally engaged in the buying, selling, or development of real 

estate. The bill would also require that public utilities operating 

23 public water systems and associated with companies that are 

principally engaged in the buying, selling, or development of real 

25 estate, sever their relationship with those companies. The 

underlying assumption is that there are too many opportunities 

27 for potential conflicts of interest among the related companies, 

especially with respect to the selling of land by the public utility 

29 to the real estate company. 

The bill would also authorize the Board of Public Utilities to 

31 take action against a water utility which did not take reasonable 

action to divest itself from any association with a real estate 

33 company. This action could include the petitioning of the 

Superior Court to appoint a cons~rvator of the public utility to 

35 carry out the divestiture, and to operate the public utility until 

such time as the public utility confonns with the provisions of the 

37 bill. 

Finally, the bill directs the Board of Public Utilities to 

39 undertake a study of the different corporate associations which 
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1 may lead to similar conflicts of interest, and recommend 

appropriate legislative and administrative actions to prevent 

3 them. 

5 

PUBLIC UTILlTIFS 

7 Corporations 

9 Prohibits water supply public utilities from being corporately 

related to companies in real estate business. 

11 
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ASSEMBLYMAN JOHN E. ROONEY (Chairman): I would like 

to call this meeting to order. I want to thank you all for 

coming tonight. This is a special Committee meeting for the 

Assembly County Government and Regional Authorities Committee. 

It is specifically for the purpose of conducting a public 

hearing on one bill. That bill is A-4365. It deals with the 

Hackensack Water Company and their being in the real estate 

business . 

The first thing I would like to do, before we go into 

comments, is introduce the Committee who are here today. 

Starting on my left is George Hudak, who came all the way from 

Union County. He is a regular member of this Committee. To my 

right is Assemblyman Pat Roma. The three on the right are not 

regular members, but they are Bergen County legislators from 

the 'district, and are most concerned with the problem of the 

Water Company. So Pat Roma, we have to my immediate right; 

Assemblyman Pat Schuber, also from District 38; and my 

colleague in District 39, Assemblywoman Lisa Randall. The four 

of us from Bergen County are all co-sponsors of this bill, as 

well as all the other legislators from both parties in Bergen 

County. 

So, by the legislation sponsors alone, you can tell 

that this is a bipartisan issue. It is something that all of 

us in Bergen County are concerned with, and we are opening the 

remarks on that basis. 

What I would also like to do is acknowledge the 

presence of our Mayor -- our host Mayor -- Mayor Hague, who is 

here tonight. She is right in the first row.. Mayor Hague, 

again, thank you very much for the use of your lovely borough 

hall facilities. (applause) I would like to open the floor to 

Mayor Hague at this time . 

M A Y 0 R C A R 0 L Y N' H A G U E: (sp.eaking from 

audience) On behalf of the town of Oradell and all of the 

surrounding towns of the watershed, I welcome our distinguished 

1 



Assemblypeople who have come to our town to introduce this 

bill. This problem is about a year old now, and we have all 

worked hard together. 

Once again, I thank you for coming. I certainly 

appreciate your presence here in Oradell, because Oradell is 

very concerned with this subject. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you very much, Mayor, both 

for your presence and for your support. 

I had some opening comments, and I am looking for them 

at the present time. Please bear with me. As I walked in 

ton~ght, I was handed multiple reams of paper. I apologize to 

the rest of the Committee. I want to say just for the record, 

you received the backup material for this meeting the same time 

I did -- when we walked in tonight. It • s right here; I have it 

right here. 

, I want to welcome you to this public hearing at 

Oradell Borough Hall. We convened this ~earing tonight in 

order to hear testimony on Assembly Bill 4365. It would 

prohibit public utilities operating under public water systems 

from being associated with other corporations which are 

principally engaged in the buying, selling, or development of 

real estate. The bill would also require that public utilities 
operating public water systems and associat-ed with companies 

that are principally engaged in the buying, selling, or 

development of real estate to sever their relationships with 

those companies. The underlying assumption is that there are 

too many opportunities for potential conflicts of interest 

among the related companies, especially with respect to the 

selling of land by publi~ utilities to the real estate company. 

In 1984, the Hackensack Water Company transferred 700 

acres of watershed land to Rivervale Realty. The Water Company 

is now seeking to sell another 300 acres., which are currently 

leased as golf courses to Rivervale, despite the recently 

enacted 18-month moratorium on transfers. The ratepayers of 

2 



the Hackensack Water Company 

household in 1984 from the 

received an 

$10.6 million 

$18 refund 

land sale 

per 

to 

Rivervale. Conceivably, Hackensack Water Company can sell off 

additional property at a profit and not be accountable to 

ratepayers. 

I am very concerned about the situation, which is why 

we have contacted the following groups: the Public Advocate; 

the Attorney General; the President of the Board of Public 

Utilities; the Executive Director of the State Conunission of 

Investigation; the Administrator of the Bergen County Tax Board 

who I see in the back; the State Treasurer; the 

Administrator of the Securities and Exchange Commission, 

Regional Office for New York and New Jersey; the Director of 

the Water Division of the New York State Public Service 

Commission; the Tax Assessors of River Vale, Emerson,. Haworth, 

Closter, and Ncrwood, Harrington Park, Oradell, Woodcliff Lake, 

and New Milford. 

Ladies and gentlemen, it is my privilege to open this 

special public hearing to those who wish to testify. I want to 

say that we have had responses from all of these 

organizations. The Attorney General's Office, I believe, is 

monitoring these hearings. The Board of Public Utilities will 

testify. The State Commfssion of Investigation will use the 

transcript from this hearing as any basis for further action. 

The Tax Board is here. The State Treasurer, I believe, has a 

representative present. The SEC has called me and said that 

they also would like to look at the transcript of these 

hearings. The Public Service Commjssion -- (the PSC in New York 

-- has advised me that there is currently an investigation 

pending with Rivervale Realty's relationship to the Spring 

Valley Water Company, which falls under the umbrella of United 

Water Resources. 

So, we have had quite a bit of response. We have a 

very interesting and distinguished audience tonight. I see my 

3 



neighboring Mayor from Norwood here -- Mayor Gus D 'Ercole. I 

see our Senator Senator Contillo from District 38. 

Former Assemblywoman Greta Kiernan is here. So, there is a 

major concern on the part of the elected officials. I see tax 

assessors from various towns, and I appreciate that. Thank 

you, Daryl (speaking to member of Assembly Majority staff), for 

getting additional seats. 

At this time, I would like to open for comments from 

my colleagues. First we will start with our regular Committee 

member, George Hudak. George, anything you would- like to say 

at this time? 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. At this 

point, I think I would just like to hear whatever is going to 

t~ke place here this evening. I will reserve my comments for 

later. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Again, I wish to thank you very 

much for coming up from Union County. George has been a· very 

steadfast member of the County Government and Regional 

Authorities Committee, and a very important member representing 

the Minority side of the hearing, and representing it very well. 

I would 1 ike to go to my right now, Assemblyman Pat 

Roma. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and thank 

all of you for being here. I'm sorry I was late. I had a 

budget hearing down in Trenton, and getting off the Turnpike 

there was .a little bit of construction. But, I was able to get 

here, and that is what is important. 

~s John indicated, this is an important bill. Many of 

the bills we work on, from an environmental standpoint, are 

important. We have had a number of hearings. We are all very 

sensitive to the concept of clean water. We are sensitive to 

the environm~ntal needs. Open space is an issue, and quite 

frankly, it is probably one of the most important issues that 

we will face in the future. 
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We all look forward to the quality of life. While we 
have come forward with a number of measures in the Assembly, 
cleaning up our oceans and getting into various other areas, 
this here in Bergen County is probably of paramount 
importance. That is why we are here tonight to take testimony 
and to look at the possibility of a potential conflict of 
interest. If that potential does exist, the testimony we will 
have wil1 give us a basis for carrying forward in future 
hearings. The bottom line is to determine exactly what type of 
interest we have, whether or not it is detrimental to the 
ratepayers, and then to make further recommendations and have 
hearings to protect the water quality and all of our residents 
in the districts, which are 39, 38, 37, and for that matter, in 
the entire State. Because when we talk about an issue like 
this watershed development, we are talking apout the State of 
New Jersey, and we are talking ·about the fate of our children 
and the legacy we will leave for many years to follow. 

It is a corrective step we can take .. All too often in 
the Legislature, we. must do something that is reactive. We 
have to wait for a problem, and then put in a bill. This is 
forward looking from the standpoint of what we can do to look 
at the water supply and protect it for everyone. 

Schuber? 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and thank you for listening. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you,. Mr. Roma. Assemblyman 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I 
appreciate the opportunity to be part of this panel tonight on 
this very, very important issue. And I thank you for taking 
the opportunity to utilize the Thirty-Eighth District, in 
particular Oradell, for the site of this particular hearing. 

Very briefly-- I am not going to repeat what has been 
said, other than to indicate that in my opinion, two of the 
most important issues that face the residents of Bergen County 
are: One, the preservation of open space; and two, the 
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preservation of the water quality that we have come to expect 

and enjoy in this county. 

The legislation that was signed in November, which 

provide.s for a moratorium on the part of those companies which 

have watershed property from transferring them, or developing 

them, was one step in the progress toward solving this issue in 

favor of the consumers and the citizens of our county, and in 

fact, o£ the State. 

The second issue that came up was the issue with 

regard to those acres owned by the Hackensack Water Company, 

which were allegedly allowed to ~e transferred by the Board of 

Public Utilities at a prior time, which is the subject matter 

of a decision to be made by the Attorney Gener.a1, we hope in 

favor of locking that property into the moratorium also. 

I think the capstone of this whole process is this 

particular legislation, which questions the entire process, 

because what we are saying here now is not necessarily taking 

out parcels of land and indicati~g whether they should be 

transferred or not. But wha:t we are doing here is questioning 

the process. Should, in fact, a public utility, which has a 

monopoly, be allowed to be associated with a fraternal 

corporation or entity, for the purpose of developing their own 
real estate? Is that the business they are supposed to be in? 

I think it is inherent with potential conflict, to the 

detriment of 

adverse to 
Accordingly, 

tonight will 

the consumer and our citizens, and I think it is 

the two issues which I previously mentioned. 

I think the testimony that will be elicited 

be very enlightening and very helpful to the 

members of this Committee in reaching a decision with regard to 

this important bill. 

I welcome all of those who will testify tonight, and I 

appreciate the big crowd that has come out on this important 

issue. 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you, Mr. Schuber. And my 

colleague, Assemblywoman Lisa Randall. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Clearly I think what we are doing here in Bergen County by 

having a public hearing on this bill, is being watched by other 

counties. This is something which I have discussed with my 

colleagues who represent the central and southern portions of 

the State. The reason the issue has come to a head here, is 

because of the development and over-population, if you will, in 

Bergen County. That is why the particular issue happens to 

have settled here before us. 

The legislative proposal we wish to take testimony on 

tonight represents a major policy decision on the part of the 

legislators. To be responsible, to be sure, when we are 

considering a major policy decision such as this, we must 

mea·sure its impact on those who will be directly· affected. In 

that regard, I look forward to the testimony of, indeed, not 

only the Hackensa9k Water Company, but any public utility here 

tonight that is going to tell us about the potential impact ·on 

this legislation. 

However, in my view, it is good social policy. There 

is no question about that. In order to also be responsible, we 

must measure the potential legality of our legislative 

proposal. It is always irresponsible to proceed with something 

which we know is constitutionally infirm in some fashion. I 

have reviewed this proposal. I know of no legal infirmaties, 

constitutional or otherwise, that are represented in this 

legislative proposal. 

I look forward to hearing the testimony, and hope that 

we will find that, in fact, this is as sound a public policy as 

we believe it to be. 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you, Assemblywoman 

Randall. I would also like to say that the entire delegation 
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to my right are lawyers,, so we have some very interesting legal 

advice here tonight. So, if there is any question by anyone, 

we will defer to the legal experts here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. Chairman, if I might-- I 

think the record should reflect that I had a conversation last 

week with Assemblyman Ma~ur, and Assemblyman Mazur indicated 

his desire to be here tonight. As you know, he has 

unfortunately been hospitalized. I know he would have liked to 

have been here, and the record, I think, should indicate his 

continuing interest in this important matter. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Right; absolutely. I would also 

like to announce that Tom Duch, ·who is a regular member of the 

County Government and Regional Authorities Committee, is not 

here tonight. · I believe the reason for it, is that his wife 

just had a baby. I think that is a valid excuse, and I would 

like to have my staff make sure that we· send him a card of 

congratulations also. 

One thing I would like to say, as far as the testimony 

.we are about to hear tonight-- The concern I have is that when 

the original direction of the Board of Public Utilities -- and 

this is what I have heard over the past several weeks-- It was 

the Board of Public Utilities which suggested that the 
Hackensack Water Company divest of its excess watershed 

properties, in order to reduce the rates to the ratepayers. 

That w~s the original supposed reason for these transfers. 

At that time, we would anticipate that the Board of 

Public Utilities, that the Public Advocate, who is also 

involved, and many other public agencies that were involved, 

were looking out for the best interests of the ratepayer, and 

what happened as a result of it. Part of it; I have to say, 

was a result of Assemblyman Schuber's hearing on the Moratorium 

Bill, which prevented the transfer of th~ last 300 acres. When 

we started looking into the cost of the transfers, there were 

major questions in my mind as to what really happened, and how 
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we were not protected. We were not protected from the greed 
and avarice of a corporation looking for profit. That is what 
the problem here is, that I find with these transfers. 

The transfers ·of the original 700 acres occurred at 
about $15, ooo per acre. I have lived in Bergen County for the 
last 24 years, and I think in the last 24 years you probably 
couldn't buy any acreage of land for $15,000 an acre, much less 
in 1983. I have consulted with many appraisers and many of the 
tax people -- the assessors -- in the various towns. In 1983, 
the average value of land in this area was approximately 
$150,000 to $200,000 an acre. The result of this property 
transfer, at $15,000 an acre, gave each homeowner an $18 rebate 
on your water bill. And what kind of benefit is $18? We got 
half of it. 

The other thing that happened, so the appraisers tell 
me, is that when this was changed from green areas into now the 
Water Company's Rivervale Realty Company, they were supposed to 
get three years' back taxes. They also got three years' back 
taxes based on .approximately 10% of the real value of this 
land. To me, the question comes up: The land that was 
acquired under condemnation proceedings, at very low pricing, 
now is being transferred into the real estate company's own 
sister company-- or the Water Company's own sister company, 
Rivervale Realty, at only 10% of the value. Who does that 
benefi~? It benefits only the United Water Resources Company; 
that is all it benefits, and their stockholders perhaps. 

These are the questions I have. I have heard things 
that I want to have on the record tonight; that some of this 
land was condemned in 1977 for a price of $38,000 per acre, and 
then in 1983, transferred from Hackensack Water to Rivervale 
Realty Company, at $12,000 per acre. Something is wrong here, 
ladies and gentlemen, and these are the questions I have. I 
don't believe this benefited the ratepayer. I don't believe it 
benefited the taxpayer. I believe it benefited only the United 
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Water Resources private company. It has really inflated their 

stock prices over the years, and has enabled them to show very, 

very high profits, at whose expense·? At the ratepayer's 

expense; at th-e municipal taxpayer's expense. 

These are the questions I hope that sorrie of these 

agencies can answer. I would like to have them address those 

issues when they come up. 

The first one I would like to hear from-- Our host 

Mayor is Mayor Hague. I have a notice here from a stockholder 

of the Hackensack Water Company, who just happens to have the 

same name, Mr. Robert Hague. Would you like to come up and 

speak first, Mr. Hague, since we are in your lovely community 

of Oradell? Mr. Robert Hague, from Oradell. 

R 0 B E R T z. H A G U E: Thank you. I did not expect to 

be the lead-off speaker here. Usually, I am very far down the 

line. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Not in our minds at all. 

MR. HAGUE: Well, thank you. I date back in Oradell 

over 70 years. My family goes back many times that. So, a 

good deal of the history of this land I know either firsthand, 

or from hearing it from my parents or grandparents. 

When Hackensack Water Company formed, they obtained 

the right to take water from the river and sell it. And it was 

a boom, because at that time it was getting more crowded, and 

people needed a source of clean water. They took water from 

the river, down a little bit north of what we call North 

Hackensack now. 

Later, they moved up and started taking it at what we 

call New Milford, where the pumping station is now, and still 

they were taking from a flowing .stream. This was clear, nice 

water. As they needed more, and the flowing stream . couldn · t 

always be relied on, they added reservoirs. This required 

getting land. Gradually, this resulted in them getting control 

of this valley, either through buying or making an order when 

they had condemnation rights in their back pocket. 
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My great-grandfather operated a saw and grist mill 

where the Oradell Dam is. My mother tells of riding on the 

carriage that took the logs back and forth into the saw. I 

tell you this to show you the kind of thing that was going on 

around here. There was fishing.; there was boating; there was· 

skating; all of these things. 

Gradually, they were taken away from us. When I would 

complain I remember complaining to my father when they 

fenced the lake in and wouldn It even let us skate on it -- he 

said, .. Well, you know, you I ve got to realize, this protects 

this area. Otherwise, it would be all bui 1 t u_p, and you 

wouldn It know what. you would have there. At least we have the 

open space... This went on up until recently, that people 

thought that way. 

Now, there was no law saying they couldnlt change it 

from open space to something else, ~ecause at the time they 

started, no one would have thought there was a need for a law 

like that. Laws originate when need shows. Unfortunately, it 

is usually a bit too late. 

But, along with this getting control of the land· and 

keeping us from using it, they got low taxes on that land, 

because after all, it was only watershed. I own land adjacent 

to some of theirs. I pay a lot of taxes; they pay very 

little. On top of this, at times, if, they thought taxes were 

too high, they would hold back; put a strangle hold on these 

towns. I have known a time when this town had to go out and 

raise money from citizens who could buy tax anticipation notes, 

because otherwise we couldn • t have paid our employees. All of 

this as the Water Company got more and more of a hold on this 

area. 

Now other things have happened. I mentioned how it 

was a flowing stream. Down below the New Milford dams-- There 

used to be enough water going down there that I can remember 

there even being a small bathing beach in New Milford. No one 
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would bathe down there now. It is just dirty tidewater coming 

up. There is not even enough through flow that Bergen County 

could develop the park along the river, which they had planned 

to call "Lake Hackensack." 

Now, true, we need the water for drinking, but in so 

doing -- in so giving them the rights to this, they have taken 

away this area up here, as well as the usefulness of that area 

below New Milford. I think it should be considered here that 

something that was built up all for the good of the area, has 

now been used and turned against us, as they want to come in, 

develop up to the reservoir, to a distance. that I think is very 

questionable on the quality of water, but very questionable on 

the quality of life in this area. They will get rid of a good 

deal of our woodland that we still have, get rid of wetlands, 

ruin all these things. Why? Fo·r a· few dollars for a little 

while to the taxpayers. One~ this land is gone, they will have 

to get back to making money on purifying and selling water. I 

question whether the water will be as . good as it would have 

been without this. 

Thank you. (applause) 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you, Mr . Hague. We 

appreciate it. I am going to limit the applause, and I also 

want the ability to limit the boos, if there are some later. I 

would appreciate it if we could just dispense with the 

outbursts. 

I would like, at this time, to invite the 

representative from the BPU, Mr . Zar i llo, to come up, to add 

some--

ANTHONY J. Z A R I L L 0: Spice to the--

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: --spice. We did ask the BPU to 

review their records on the particular transfers and on the 

incident. 

MR. ZARILLO: If you will bear with me for just a 

minute, until I get my--
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Yes. I see you have quite a bit 

of information. 

MR. ZARILLO: Well, I want to try to give you as much 

information as we possibly can. 

My name is Tony Zarillo, and I am the Executive 

Officer of the Board of Public Utilities. To my left I have 

with me this evening, Ms. Jean Fox, who is the Director of the 

Division of Water and Sewer. 

Really, Mr. Chairman and members of the Assembly, I am 

here to respond to your questions, and to try to provide you 

with whatever information we have that would be helpful in your 

deliberations. If you want, I can go back to your original 

query with regard to the 1983 transfer and what occurred at 

that time. I am going to rely, for the most part, on the 

Board Is written :orders that were issued at that time~ My 

memory is not getting any better than anybody else • s as I move 

up in age, so I would rather read from the ~rders. I can It 

remember what I had for breakfast, no less what I did in 1983. 

With your indulgence, let me try to set the scene for 

the Committee as to what occurred. As a result of a major rate 

proceeding that was filed by the Hackensack Water Company in 

that 1981-83 time frame, the Board stated in its written order 

as follows: "At the conclusion of its last rate case, the 

Company wa~ requested to justify its land holdings to the 

Board. The Board finds the Company present real estate 

analysis regarding its protective land holdings to be 

substantially inadequate. Accordingly, petitioner is directed .. 

to submit to the Board a detailed report on the justification 

of all protected lands and specific plans for all other lands 

held by the Company and reflected in the rate base. Said 

report shall be submitted within 90 days of the date of this 

order. The Company shall coordinate this effor.t with the 

'Director of the Division of Water and Sewer, the Director of 

the Division of Utility Finance, Accounts, and Audits, and the 
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Board's Legal Division. A copy of all findings shall also be 

forwarded to the Division of Rate Counsel." 

It was that order that gave rise to the subsequent . 

report that was submitted by the Company with regard to the 

land holdings that it felt would be required in order to ensure 

-- and I want to underscore the word "ensure'·' adequate 

protection of the aquifers and water supplies of Hackensack 

Water Company. 

The Board also recognized that there was some concern 

with fair and equitable treatment of the ratepayer, and 

therefore the sharing issue of what occurs if and when that 

land is disposed of with the ratepayer was also paramount in 

the Board's evaluation of this issue. 

At that time -- and I might say to date -- there was 

no existing case law in New Jersey on the is~ue concerning the 

proper treatment for rate-making purposes of appreciated value 

derived from the transfer of. non-depreciable property no longer 

used and useful in providing utility services. The Board had 

reviewed the available . and pertinent decisions rendered in 

other jurisdi.ctions to try to determine what appropriate 

position the Board_should take, on this issue. The Board noted 

that there were various decisions of the courts and utility 

commissions across the country, and they differed. Some courts 

h~d found that · the utility ratepayer was entitled to no 

compensation, no sharing on the disposition of property held. by 

the utility company. Other jurisdictions held that there 

should be some sharing, and other jurisdictions were -silent on 

the issue. 

So, the Board was faced with not only establishing 

what was considered to be .. the fair market value of the 

property, but how you balance the competing interests the Board 

has as its legal mandate given to it by the Legislature of 

keepipg in equity and balance the rights of the shareholder and 

the protection of the ratepayer. 
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The Company, as a result of the Board's order-- By 

the way, Chairman, I don· t have copies I can give you this 

evening, but I would be happy to provide to you or to your Aide 

copies of these decisions for your file and for the record. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I think we all have copies. 

MR. ZARILLO: All right, very good. I'm glad. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Everyone here has a copy? 

MS. LOMBARDI : (Committee Aide) Yes. Everyone here 

has a copy of this order, and the final order. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: It is the 17 December '84? 

MR. ZARILLO: Yes. There are three pertinent orders 

that I would like to reference for the record, if I may: The 

order that I just read from is dated January 12, 1983, and the 

appropriate reference would be BPU Docket No. 815-447 OAL -­

meaning Office of .Administrative Law Docket No. PUC 

8172-81. The subsequent order which was issued after that 

order was.dated December 17, 1984, and the Docket No. in·that 

matter was 8312-1096. And the following order was issued on 

May 30, 1984 (sic), the same Docket No. -- 8312-1096 -- which 

was the order of implementation. I'm sorry. Did I say '86? 

Strike that, it's ·as. I stand corrected. Thank you, Jean. 

Another issue came up as to how does one establish the 

fair market· value of the property, and I would like to quote 

from the Board • s decision and order in Docket No. 8312-1096, 

dated December 17, 1984: "We would also note that the 

conclusions set out here and above were reached only after a 

thorough review of the applicabi}ity in this matter of the 

Board· s regulations pertaining to bidding and advertising -­

N.J~A.C. 14:1-6.10. The purpose of these regulatory provisions 

is to ensure that a utility ~eceive the fair market value for 

any property which it may sell. As the matter now before the 

Board does ndt entail the sale of property, we are in agreement 

with the Board-appointed appraiser that the bidding and 

advertising regulations are not appropriate and should be 
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waived in this proceedi~g. It is the opinion of the Board that 

the utilization of professional appraisals represents a 

reasonable alternative to bidding and advertising for purposes 

of determining the fair market value of the subject property in 

this matter." And that is the end of the quote. 

So, it was in that order that the Board found a 

methodology that was acceptable -- readily acceptable -- in 

many forms, and after review of its own legal requirements and 

appropriate statutes, determined that appraisals were an 

adeqtiate surrogate for the 'bidding and advertising requirement, 

primarily because -- and I under.score "primarily" -- this was 

not a sale, but a proposed transfer of the land. And the Board 

so ordered that appropriate appraisers be utilized to establish 

the value of the property. It was that background and that 

series of ~vents that brought us to the matter involving the 

disposition of the ·717.91 acres. 

Mr. Alexander Summer -- S-U-M-M-E-R Company -- and 

Stack and Stack, Inc. were retained as appraisers for the 

property. They appraised the property, and the property 

appraised by Mr. Summer was at $11,065 ,·ooo, and for Stack and 

Stack, $10,160, ooo. The Board's order also provided that if 

the appraisal values of the two appraisers came in at the same 

level, that was to be considered to be the fair market value of 

the property. And if not, in the event that the appraisals did 

differ, and that the higher appraisal did not exceed the lower 

by 10%, the Board would consider averaging the two to establish 

the fair market value-. Obviously, by the two appraisals that I 

just quoted, they did not violate that provision of the Board 

order. The appraisals were averaged, and the value was set at 

$10,612,500. 

After furthe~ proceedings before the Board in which 

the· Public Advocate, the Board staff, and the Company all 

participated, the Board developed a sharing formula by which 

both the shareholder and the ratepayer shared in the net gain 
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on the disposition of the property. The result of that was the 

$18, Mr. Rooney, that you did, in fact, mention earlier on in 

your opening statement. 

One other bit of information: The Public Advocate, in 

that proceeding, appealed part of the Board Is order to the 

Appellate Division of the Superior Court of the State of New 

Jersey, and on June 6, 1986, the Appellate Division stated, and 

I quote: .. The Public Advocate appeals from the order of 

implementation of June 25, 1985. After a careful review of 

this· matter, we have concluded in this appeal raising 

essentially legal questions, tha~ the decision of the Board is 

supported by sufficient credible evidence on the record as a 

whole, and the issues of law raised are clearly without 

merit ... And the Boardls orders were, in fact, affirmed. 

That brings us through the process in a very, very 

quick and abbreviated way from the point of how "the Board went . 
about identifying the land that was no longer needed in the 

protection of the water supply, to the actual disposal and 

disposition of the land. 

I am happy and will be available to answer whatever 

questions you might have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I think we have to go back a 

little bit further than where we started today. I would like 

to ask the Public Advocate Is Office -- I mean, I I m sorry, the 

BPUI s Office: At what time did United Water Resources enter 

this picture, and at what juncture was it decided that the land 

was going to be transferred instead of sold at public auction 

or on the open market, at what was really the fair -- I mean, 

the f-a-i-r market value? Because the values that we have 

listed here by the two appraisers are approximately 10% of the 

real value at the time of these transfers. This is the 

question that I would like to have answered at some point in 

time. 
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MR. ZARILLO: Let me go back to the question you 

raised, Assemblyman, on the establishment of the values. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Can we start with the United 

Water Resources and how that occurred and what, if anything, 

the Board of Public Utilities -- what their involvement was 

with the esta~lishment of this holding company? 

MR. ZARILLO: May I give you some overview on holding 

companies, if you will? The Board, since 1960 through 1970, 

has · been considering requests of various utilities to form 

holding companies. Holding companies are not necessarily 

something new. They have been on the scene for some time. 

Jersey Central Power and Light Company is a holding company of 

GPU, and has been for many, ·many years. That predates 

Hackensack and many of the other ones. 

The SEC recognized holding companies, and there are 

appropriate laws down at the SEC that regulate the financings 

for holding companies, with certain limitations on what type of 

securities can and cannot be issued. 

The Hackensack Water Company filed with the Board a 

petition on March 7, 1983, requesting authority to transfer all 

of . its then issued and outstanding shares of common stock to 

the United Water Resources, Inc. holding company. The Board 
investigated that request. The matter was fully reviewed, 

fully analyzed, and on· June 12, 1983, the Board, in the 

approp~iate Docket No., which I will give you now -- 833-195 -­

approved the creation of the holding company of United Water 

Resources. Within the umbrella of that holding. company, there 

were regulated and non-regulat·ed entities, the regulated entity 

being the Hackensack Water Company, which the Board is 

responsible for, and the non-regulated entities, one of which 

being Rivervale Realty. 

The Board, after that particular petition, was 

petitioned by a number of other utilities. As I indicated, 

Public Service Electric & Gas Company, Elizabethtown Water 
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Company, Atlantic City Electric Company, and the New Jersey 

Natural Gas Company have all received Board approval for the 

establishment of, and the formation of holding companies. 

The Board, obviously, had a very serious concern about 

the impact that the formation of these holding companies would 

have on the financial viability and the service adequacy·to the 

ratepayers of the utility company. And the Board, in each of 

its orders involving the approvals of the holding companies, 

set forth certain criteria, certain guidelines, certain 

standards that ensure the protection of those ratepayers from 

any harm that might come from the corporate umbrella of the 

holding company. 

The Board continues to monitor that situation on an 

ongoing basis, to, ensure that none of those concerns become 

realities. ·As to date, while we have not been aware of, nor 

have we been made aware of,· any of those evils or concerns, we 

continue to look at that from the standpoint of sensitivity 

about the impacts that I have referred to and I have mentioned. 

The fact that a uti 1 i ty company operates wi tpin the 

ambit of a holding company is not, in and of itself, evil. It 

is not, in and of itself, a risk, additional or otherwise, to 

the ratepayers of the utility company. As a matter of fact, 

there are many renown financial people and economists who would 

argue that it insulates the utility company from many of the 

more r.isky businesses that the non-regulated entities would be 

involved in, and therefore it is beneficial to ratepayers. 

There are different schools . of thought on that issue. Not 

everybody agrees with it. The Board is concerned, as I 

indicated, about those issues. Those were the kinds of issues 

that were br~ught before the Board. As the L-egislature, I am 

sure, is well aware, the Board's proceedings are fully 

litigated. They are open to the public; they are open to the 

participation of the Public Advocate and other interested 

parties. They are held either before the Board themselves, or 
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before the Office of Administrative Law, which is a creation of 

the Legislature, and the decisions of the Board are predicated 

on the record that is established in that proceeding. 

There are many varied and differing views· that. come 

before the agency, and are argued and debated within the 

confines of that litigated proceeding. Not everybody, I can 

assure you, likes vanilla ice cream and, as a result, the Board 

is bound not only to hear and to evaluate the varying 

positions, but to make a decision based on that record. 

That, I hope, answers your question as to where we 

were and where we are with regard to holding companies. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Basically what you said, though, 

is that on June 12, 1983, the Board approved the formation of 

the holding company, United Water Resources. And just prior to 

that, this massive land transfer was being contemplated. 

The point I still come up with, and the question I 

would like answered at some point in time, by someone, is how 

land that is worth $150,000 to $200,000 an acre, that was 

bought for public watershed purposes, was bought under 

condemnation of a regulated company, could be transferred at 

$15,000 an acre to a non-regulated company in the sole business 

of developing real estate and properties? That is the question 

that keeps buzzing around in my mind. How did this happen, 

when the Board of Public Utilities had to look at this? In 

fact, there is evidence that we will hear latet in this hearing 

that only five years earlier, some of that land was condemned 

at $38,000 an acre,_ then transferred at an appraisal price of 

$12,000 an acre. These were the internal transfers that were 

going on. 

These are the questions that keep coming to mind. If 

-- and in fact we see it many times -- a government contractor 

is on a cost--plus basis regulated by the government, and at 

some point in time he uses either materials, services, labor, 

or some sort of resources of that government contract for a 
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private customer of his, that person goes to jail. That 

company is put up in court. That is an absolute violation of 

the law ...,.._ using these public properties for private purposes. 

And this is how it appears to me. We have had this transfer at 

one-tenth of value, and they are now going to go out and sell 

those, and there is evidence that properties have been sold. 

The Public Utility Conunission in New York is investigating the 

Spring Valley Water Company for a transfer just a couple of 

years ago, that was made at $300,000 for 24 acres, that 

Rivervale Realty turned around, two months later, and sold for 

$1.2 million. 

MR. ZARILLO: The Public Service Conunission in ~ew 

York, Assemblyman, did not have an appraisal made of that 

property. They used a Realtor. The Realtor evaluated 

estimated it, as best I can discern from my .investigation into 

that concern. 

Let me speak to that: We used the appraisals. That 

is public record that has been documented, and neither I nor 

the Board are disavowing it. We used those appraisals as a 

basis for establishing value -- the value of the property, the 

market value. Appraisals, as I am sure all of you know, 

especially the lawyers, are used every day in our business life 

to establish value. The two appraisers came to us. They were 

independent appraisers. They had no prior relationships with 

the utility company as it was established, and they set the 

value. 

Let me just indicate to you that one of the 

appraisers, Alexander Summer, was an approved appraiser for the 

State of New Jersey, Department of Environmental Protection, 

the New Jersey Health Care Facilities Financing Authority, the 

New Jersey Department of Transportation, the Bergen County 

Department of Public Works, the Bergen County Board of 

Freeholders, the Veterans' Administration, and the Passaic 

County Sewerage Authority. This appraiser, on the basis of his 
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qualifications and experience, as far as the Board was 

concerned, was eminently qualified to render his opinion as to 

what the value of the property was, for the purposes of our 

proceeding. Not only did we use him, but we used the other 

gentleman to verify that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Let me interject one thing: I 

think I can shorten your response quite a bit, because one of 

the things you did to these appraisers -- the same thing you· 

did to them in 1987, when the appraisals were done by, I 

believe, Stack and Stack and the other outfit-- I asked the 

Water Company• s attorney what was the classification of the 

property, and it was watershed. It was not. residential 

property. It was not any other thing. So, if that was zoned 

for watershed, it is worthless property. All you can value 

is the condemnation value of that land. that property at 

That•s it. 

But we all knew that the Hackensack Water Company• s 

new parent company -- United Watet Resources -- was going into 

the development of land business. That is what should have 

been done. You should have told those appraisers at that time, 

and so should the Public Advocate. I am not picking on you 

personally. What I am saying is, we all knew the business that 
Hackensack Water Company was telling us they were in now. They 

were in the real estate business. They weren•t going to sit 

with this land as parkland and keep it in open space forever. 

They were out there to make a buck. 

So, that is why you got the appraisals you got, 

because it was worthless property under the current zoning. 

And any one of these mayors or councilmen who are here today, 

or tax assessors, who are telling you that because of this 

transfer they are locked in-- They were granting all of these 

subdivisions that were coming down the line. And because of 

the situation of the Hackensack Water Company going to the 

Public Advocate, going to you,· saying, "We want to develop this 
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land so it is developed properly as a good neighbor to the 

Water Company, .. you said, .. Fine, .. and I can agree with that, 

rather than having some developer who is going to come in and 

do something that might jeopardize our water supply. 

The Water Company-- We were trusting them, saying, 

.. Yes, they are going to do the best they can to protect the 

water... Well, let me tell you, from what I can see, they did 

the best they could to protect their pocketbooks and their 

profits, and that is the name of the game here. 

MR. ZARILLO: I want to make sure one thing is clear: 

I am not here to defend the Water Company. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I .understand that. I don't want 

to be an adversary. 

MR. ZARILLO: I am here to provide you with the 

background and the information as to.what we did and why we did 

it. You cert?-inly have all the prerogatives in the world to 

agree or disagree with us. What I am saying to you is, what we 

did has been fully documented; has been fully liti9ated as 

would stand the rigors of the test that we have as a mandate 

from the Legislature and, not only that, has even been on 

appeal. 

Let me make one other final observation on these 

appraisals: We asked the very question that you have posed to 

us, Chairman Rooney, because we shared that con.cern. I can 

tell you that I am not an appraiser, and I have no knowledge of 

how you go about doing these appraisals or what occurs in a 

condemnation proceeding. But I can tell you this: On the 

record, in the most recent proceeding before the Board, it was 

indicated to us under oath by the appraisers that you are 

required to provide the appraisal based on the. best, highest 

possible use of the land, as it is currently zoned -- as it is 

currently zoned -- not what one can anticipate could happen 

down the road. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: As currently zoned. 
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MR. ZARILLO: That is what the appraisers use, which I 

understand also is the basis of MAI standards for appraising 

property. - Now, that is on the record in the proceeding. We 

relied on the credibility and the integrity of those 

individuals. ·There was no evidence that was brought forth by 

anybody that controverted that evidence. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHOBER: I think that is the whole 

controversy, isn't it? The rule is the highest and best use, 

by the way, and the highest and best use to me-- I remember 

this.- Now it is all coming back to me. This was the subject 

matter of the other hearing we held in Oradell six months ago--

ASSEMBLYMAN RpoNEY: That's right; that is where this 

came from. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: --the highest and best use of 

that p;-operty. I think we all had to know t:hat that property 

was not going to be retained as watershed property, once it was 

transferred; that it would have a greater use thereafter. 

MR. ZARILLO: But, you cannot use that in establishing 

va1ue in a condemnation proceeding. That is the point I am_ 

attempting to make here. Whether you agree with that or not is 

your prerogative. What I am saying is, that is what was 

brought out in the hearings; that the highest and best use is 

what go~erns, and that you cannot assume that you have -- let's 

for example use agricultural zoning -~ assume that you are 

going to subdivide that and have residential development, and 

ask the condemnation judge to make the value on the basis of 

the assumption of the rezoning of the property. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Mr., Chairman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: 

ladies first. 

Assemblywoman Randall. Yes, 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: If I may, through the 

Chairman-- Before we leave this point, just so that I 

understand, you· re saying that because of .the fact that this 

was to be a non-sale of the 700 acres, the rules that applied 
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in doing the appraisal were, number one, that an appraisal 

itself would be permitted; no further extensive type of 

analysis, an appraisal, and that that appraisal was to use the 

same principles that would be used in a condemnation proceeding. 

MR. ZARILLO: NO, ·r didn't mean to imply· that. That 

appraisal was being used because the Board was faced with the 

issue of establishing value -- fair market value -- and that 

appraisal was used as a surrogate for the bidding procedure 

that might otherwise have been used. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: All right. And as part of 

that, the rules that applied in ~hat 1984 appraisal included an 

analysis based on current zoning. Now, my question is: Had 

this been a sale of land, what would the rules have been in 

determining value? 

MR. ZARILLO: I have no way of speculating as to what 

the rules would have been on establishing the "<lalue. You've 

got to tell me what the terms and conditions of the sale were. 

What is it that the buyer and the seller were bargaining for? 

Were they buying land that was going to be subdivided by the 

seller and transferred over to the buyer? I have no way of-­

I mean--

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Well, let me give you a simple 

hypothetical to the effect that-- Let us suppose that the 1984 

transfer had been a proposed sale by the Hackensack Water 

Company to, theoretically, a private entity real estate 

development. Call it "River Realty." If that had been a 

private sale of -- a proposed private sale of that 700 acres, 

what would your rules have been in determining how that 

property should be valued? 

MR. ZARILLO: The Board did exactly what it would do 

if there were a sale of a major·piece of property by PSE&G to a 

developer where we use appraisals and we don't require 

bidding. The Board's rules are such where the Board can 

determine what course of action it feels is in the best 
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interest of the public, based on the circumstances surrounding 

that transaction. Public Service, for example, files with us 

periodically, or Bell Telephone, or other major utilities 

disposing of no longer used and useful buildings, or plots of 

land that they no·longer need. We do not require that that be 

put out for bid. We require that an appraisal be submitted on 

the value of that property, and then, based on the value of 

that property from the appraisal standpoint, we adjudge the 

sales price. 

If they are in 1 ine, the Board would normally approve 

them. If they are not, we would raise questions about them. 

That same procedure which has been used constantly before this 

Board from time immemorial was the procedure used in 

Hackensack. This was not a unique, unusual, or special set of 

circumstances, by any stretch. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Not to belabor this point, but 

if the proposed transfer had been to a development company 

unaffiliated with HackeQsack Water, that advised you that what 

they were going to do· was to attempt to develop it as 

residential property-- I am asking if you would have 

questioned the methodology, and perhaps used a different 

methodology than was used here? 

MR. ZARILLO: If I may, Assemblywoman-- We are not in 

the business -- the Board of Public Utilities -- of asking what 

the property is going to be used for. Our statutory 

requirement as a Board of Public Utilities is not to intrude 

into local zoning or local issues, and that would be a local 

issue. Our responsibility is to ensure that the investment 

that is made by the utility company in the property and the 

appertainments thereto that are necessary to provide the 

service are fair and reasonable, and that the rates that 

ultimately flow from that investment and those costs are 

reasonable; and also to ensure that the public receives safe, 

proper, and adequate service. 
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If a utility company sells land, and if they were 

going to put up a circus tent and have Barnum and Bailey come 

in there, the value of the land would not change as far as we 

are concerned. We would use the appraisal -- whatever the 

appraisal quoted. If· it was in line with what we believed to 

be the fair market value, it would be disposed of. Our job is 

to protect the ratepayer in the· areas that I told you. What 

the buyer does with that property, we assume is going to be 

controlled by the local entities within which that property is 

located. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: But you would have an interest 

in making sure that it is an arm's length transaction--

MR. ZARILLO: Oh, definitely. 

ASSEMBLYWOf.~ RANDALL: --so that the ratepayer is 

getting back what the ratepayer ought to get back after selling 

off part of the ratepayer's land. 

MR. ZARILLO: And there has been absolutely not one 

iota ·of evidence to show that these transfers, both the one 

that occurred in 1985 and the one that occurred recently, which 

is being held up, and which is in court and the subject of the 

legislation, were not anything other than done as an arm's 

length transaction. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Okay, thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I think we will give you some 

eviden9e to that effect at a later time. 

Mr. Hudak has a question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Mr. Chairman, just--

MR. ZARILLO: If I may-- I'm sorry, Assemblyman 

Hudak. I don • t mean to not allow my -- really the technical 

person who is the one I rely on so often for her advice-- She 

has a couple of comments, and with your permission and 

endurance--

J E A N F 0 X: Some points on the discussion that just 

happened: I wasn't involved in the earlier transfer, but in 
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the petition that is now pending, we were concerned about the 

issue of highest and best use and what that was. We called our 

appraiser in, the one the Board hired, the independent 

appraiser -- we had no contact at all with the company or the 

company • s appraiser -- and we asked him about that. He said 

for Bergen County, because of the lack of open space, that the 

highest and best use would be recreational open space. That is 

what he told us. We questioned him for a half an hour on 

that. He was very clear about it. An MAI guy-- I mean, he is 

one of the best appraisers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Jean, I have to respond to that. 

We have tax assessors; we have local officials; we have public 

citizens here; we have people who live in this area. And the 

value of this property, at this present time, is about $400,000 

per acre, not $41,000, as was the proposed transfer price. The 

way this is going down, and it has gone down, with all--

r·ll give you another good example. We have spoken-­

! have to compliment Jean Fox. Jean has been very patient, 

with this Chairman for one, and with other members of the 

Committee and our staff. She has given us a lot of her time 

and effort. And, Mr. Zarillo, please take this back to ·the 

powers that be, that she is an excellent representative of the 

BPU. 
But, the one piece of evidence I want to give is, the 

property that they acquired -- the Woodcliff Lake property-­

There were 27 acres acquired at $15,000 under the original 

transfer. That was the $10.4 million, I believe, that was the 

original transfer. If you look at ·the sale of the Woodcliff 

Lake property, 27 acres went for $7.2 million, approximately a 

quarter of a million dollars an acre in 1987, two years after 

the transfer at $15,000 an acre. Are we being ripped off, or 

are we not being ripped off? This is not the public interest. 

This is not something that we should have to pay for the 

Hackensack Water Company to get into the real estate business 
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and make a profit on the backs of its ratepayers and its 

taxpayers and its residents in every community in the 

surrounding area. 

· This is the purpose of this hearing: to find out how 

it happened and make sure it doesn•t happen again, and perhaps 

even, yes, reverse what originally happened on these 

transfers. (applause) No, no, please. I said I didn · t want 

any boos either. So, please hold it back. 

These are the things that we are going to give you as 

evidence tonight. That is why there is a public record of 

this. You are going to have lot and block numbers from people 

who come up here to testify. We want to know: How can you say 

. that the land was worth $15,000 in • 83, when it was transferred 

in ·a4, ·as, and how was it worth $41,000 in this day and age, 

when the real values were $150, aoo, $200, ooo, and $400,000, 

respectively? 

These are the questions. I appreciate what you· re 

saying, but highest and best-- Pl~ase don't put that on the 

record. I think it does you a disservice. 

MS. FOX: That is what I was told by our appraiser. 

The other points are the risks involved with the average~- The 

$15,000 was an average, a part of this land. What they each 

did -- all the appraisers did in both cases -- was parcel by 

parcel. There is a whole list of the parcels and how much they 

were worth. They went out there and they looked at these 

parcels. A lot of the parcels, part of them are wetlands; some 

of them are all wetlands. The wetlands are not as valuable as 

the buildable areas. 

The other point. i's, this is not subdivided. There is 

a cost involved with acquiring subdivisions, and there is time 

involved, and there is risk involved, as to whether the local 

officials are going to allow that. That is another 

consideration, when you are talking about the value of it. So 

when you talk $15,000 an acre-- Maybe that is off, maybe it•s 
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not, I mean, based on the information you have. 

other hand--

But on the 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I'll buy all the acreage you have . 

at $15,000, or even $41,000 an acre. 

MS. FOX: That doesn · t mean that every acre that was 

transferred was a $15,000 acre. Some were a lot more, if you 

look at the appraisals; some were a lot less, because it was 

wetlands, and you couldn't do anything with it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Let me have Mr. Hudak • s question 

at this time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Mr. Chairman, the first speaker 

mentioned something about eminent domain that was given to the 

Hackensack Water Company. Did they actually acquire any 

properties--

domain? 

should--

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: --of that 700 acres under eminent 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Absolutely. I think the BPU 

MR. ZARILLO: I can't answer that question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: We'll have testimony-­

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Well, my next question is, about 

how much of it was acquired by eminent domain? 

MR. ZARILLO: This property, Assemblyman, has been 

acquired, I believe, over a tremendous time horizon. How it 

all got into the title of the company, I don't know at this 

point. 

Let me just, by way of background, indicate to you 

that it was not.unusual for utility companies-- not only water 

companies, but utility companies by and large -- to acquire 

land in the development of the company, the reason being -- and 

this has been traditional across the country -- that larid has a 

tendency to appreciate in value, and it is cheaper to buy the 

land at the lowest possible cost and keep it for future use, 
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rather than to try to go out and negotiate for the title at the 
time the land is actually needed, because when the buyer knows 
that -- or the seller knows that, they usually try to extract 
out of you the highest cost. So that occurred, especially in 
an area such as Bergen. I will say that it was foresight that 
the utility company did hold as much land as it did, because of 
the need for the tremendous amount of water supplies it 
requires to serve the population in this area. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you, Mr. Zarillo. Mayor 
Hague has her hand up. 

MAYOR HAGUE: (speaking from audience) I just want to 
ask a question: You speak of utility companies and how it is 
legal for them to have holdings -- land holdings -- which I 
agree. But, don • t you think there is a difference between 
Public Service Electric and Gas holdings, as compared to a 
water company, where their holdings are part of their product? 
They are the producer of their product, where the others 
manufacture their product. I think that makes a great deal of 
difference. 

You said they needed that watershed property because 
it held the water, and delivered the water. I think there is a 
great deal of difference between just any utility and a water 
company. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: We appreciate the comment, Mayor 
Hague. Anyone else on the panel--

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I just want to ask a question, 
if I might. I just want to go back to the appraisal again; the 
issue of the appraisers who were chosen to make these 
appraisals. You indicated they were independent appraisers. 
Is that correct? 

MR. ZARILLO: The company had its appraiser, and we 
.required an independent appraiser of our choice, which was the 
gentleman I referred to, Alexander Summer. The actual 
appraisal was done by Richard D. Pietrowitz. 

31 



ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: So, you had one independent 

appraiser then. Is that correct? 

MR. ZARILLO: We had two appraisers, two individual-­

! considered the first appraiser-- Even though he was chosen 

by the company, he was an independent appraiser. It wasn · t 

done by an employee of the company. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I understand that, but the one 

appraisal was done by a company chosen by the Water Company. 

Is that correct? 

MR. ZARILLO: That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: And that would have been Stack 

and Stack, correct? 

MR. ZARILLO: That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Do you know whether, in fact, 

Stack and Stack does work for the Water Company doing their 

appraisals? . 
MR. ZARILLO: They did the second one, but prior to 

that time, to the best of my recollection, they had not done 

any work for the company prior to the appraisal in ·as, or ·a4, 
whenever that took place. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Do you know that for a fact? 

MR. ZARILLO: To the b~st of my recollection. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: And the Alexander Summer Company 

was chosen by whom? 

MR. ZARILLO: The Board of Public Utilities. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Off what? 

MR. ZARILLO: Pardon? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: How did you come across them? 

MR. ZARILLO: We had a list of appraisers that we 

gathered. The list was submitted to the Board and, as I 

recall, the Board chose that appraiser. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHOBER: Do you have any knowledge as to 

whether that particular company had ever done any work for the 

Water Company? 
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MR. ZARILLO: Again, to the best of my knowledge, that 
was asked, and there was no prior work done by Alexander Summer 
for the Hackensack Water Company. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Who paid for these appraisals? 
MR. ZARILLO: The Water Company was required to pay 

for those appraisals, and those appraisals were a basis for 
establishing the sharing concept which was finally approved by 
the Board. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Now, as I understand it, you 
have indicated that these appraisals were to have been done on 
the basis of the standard for that, which was the highest and 
best use in that particular area as zoned, and I guess as 
unencumbered. Correct? 

MR. ZARILLO: That is correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: You indicated that as a result, 

they were appraised as watershed properties. ls that correct? 
MR. ZARILLO: They were appraised on the value of the 

current existing zoning. Some o( the property in land two was 
recreational. Other property in land one could have been 
recreational -- not recreational, could have been residential, 
could have been watershed property. There could have been a 
mix of the zoning. I don· t recall the details of all those 
zonings and all of the properties. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: So in essence, the properties 
themselves obviously were zoned locally, and all of the acreage 
then had a mixture of types of zoning involved. Correct? 

MR. ZARILLO: That is correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: And some of it was not 

necessarily recreational, but was, in fact, residential. 
Correct? 

MR. ZARILLO: That is correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHOBER: And some of it, I assume,· was -­

considering some of the municipalities involved, I assume would 
have been probably large acreage zoning, surih as one-- A half 
acre was one-acre or maybe two-acre zoning? 
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MR. ZARILLO: I don't recall the specifics of that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: My recollection, or my knowledge 

of the areas would indicate that they probably were. 

MR. ZARILLO: I would· accept that, subject to check. 

I have no reason to doubt it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Pat, what I want to do is get 

into the values of the property. Perhaps we are really 

burdening the BPU with areas that are not within their 

expertise. 

What I would like to do is ask, first, the Public 

Advocate, if they have any input. Next I would like to call on 

the Bergen County Tax Board Executive, Mr. Dante Leodor i, to 

give us some of the information as far as Bergen County, and 

what land in the area-- If you would, Dante, we will discuss 

it when you come up, but I want the Public Advocateis Office 

first. I guess it is Mr. Makul, representing the Public 

Advocate. I believe the Public Advocate is in the hospital, 

or--

R A Y M 0 N D E. M A K U L, ESQ.: His father passed 

away. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Oh, I'm sorry. 

MR. MAKUL: The funeral was yesterday. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I didn • t realize that. And 

you're here to represent him basically? 

MR. MAKUL: Yes. I am the Director of the Division of 

Rate Counsel. I guess I could probably shed the most light on 

the 1987 proposed transfer, as opposed to the earlier transfer. 

During the time of the earlier transfer---- I was with 

the Public Advocate, Division of Rate Counsel, from 1976 

through early 1983. I left and was in law and consulting for a 

period of time, and returned as Director of the Division of 

Rate Counsel in November of 1986. 

We have prepared testimony on the bill which is 

proposed. We are submitting that to you in writing. I think 
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our time here will be better spent talking about some of your 
concerns involving these appraisals, the fair market value, and 
I know there are a lot of questions concerning our involvement 
in the proposed 1988 transfer. 

First of all, I would like to say I think there is a 
lot in Public Utility regulation which the Public Advocate -­
the Division of Rate Counsel within the Public Advocate -- does 
not think is good policy. Nevertheless, these policies were 
policies which were set at the Board of Public Utilities. The 
Legislature has oversight over these policies, because 
rate-making is a delegated legi~lative responsibility. It is 
appropriate that a Committee such as this look into some of 
those policies and legislate changes if it believes changes are 
appropriate. 

The Public Advocate has long opposed the formation of 
uti 1 i ty holding companies, for the very t:easons ·that you cite 
in the proposed legislation; namely it creates potential for 
conflicts of interest. Not only is management•s attention 
turned to business ventures outside of the utility area, but 
typically what happens is, some of the ventures they get 
involved with are higher risk, and this higher risk translates 
into a higher cost of stock, a higher demanded return. It 
generally drives up the cost of c~pital, we believe. 

Nonetheless, the Board of Public Utilities has allowed 
the formation of holding companies, and within the water area, 
part of what has been formed is real estate sister companies to 
the water utilities. In the case of Hackensack Wetter, the 
Board has permitted these transfers to occur on the basis of 
appraised valuations, notwithstanding the fact that there are 
Board regulations that specify that when property is sold, that 
property should be sold in an advertised sealed bid type. of 
auction. I happen to agree that if the purpose of a sale is to 
exact the highest price, and that price is to be a fair market 
value price, it is pretty hard to see how a fair market value 
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could better be assessed than through a fair market sale, 

through a bid process in which there are informed buyers. Even 

if you happen to have an uninformed buyer who may happen to 

have deep enough pockets, the company and the ratepayer.s .would 

get the benefit of the highest possible price. 

The second thing which occurs in which there is 

potential conflict of interest is this question of sharing. If 

a utility -- a water utility -- forms a holding company, and 

part of that holding company is a real estate venture, there 

are two potential sources of profit: ·The first source ~f 

profit is to the water company itself. The land that is 

acquired is typically-- The land which it is trying to sell or 

transfer is typically land which was acquired decades ago at a 

small fraction of its present market value. When that sale 

occurs to the sister utility, even if it is at a price that is 

well below market value, it nonetheless represents a very 

significant gain to the water utility. So, you have an 

incentive for the water utility itself to try to get rid of 

these lands and· to realize a profit. It is an extraordinary 

gain. Sometimes·there are subsequent fights as to who gets to 

keep it, but typically it is considered to be a non-recurring 

transaction, and the arguments that are at least made by the 

utilities, are that whatever the gain was, it is extraordinary, 

non-recurring, and it should get ·to keep it. 

With respect to the fact that-- There are no 

guidelines as to who gets this gain. However, if the 

ratepayers were to get 100% of the gain, it certainly would 

eliminate the pangs that people have that there is a potential 

conflict of interest on the part of the water company to sell 

the property in order to get the gain for the water utility. 

If the land is transferred to a real estat_e sister 

company, that real estate sister company then has 

particularly below fair market value, whatever that is -- that 

company then has the opportunity not only to realize the 
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benefit of the difference between fair market value and the 

imputed transfer price, but it also has the potential of making 

the money on the development of the property. So, I happen to 

agree with you that the present system does create conflicts of 

interest with respect to decisions as to whether or not-- The 

great bias is to get rid of property, as opposed to holding 

onto property if it is at all questionable. 

Another problem that exists with respect to water 

utilities in this State, is that there is no hard and fast 

standards as to what kind of land is necessary t'J have as 

watershed I hate to say it, but you down iu Trenton, when you 

are down there in your legislative session, and you drink the 

"¥at:er out of the water f:ountain, that water :!. s cor.1L.1g out of 

the Delaware River about three or four miles north of the State 

House, and that intake point is downstream of many sewage 

trea-t:ment plant: ou:falls. There are no standards as to (.Yhat 

kind of watershed is r..eces.sary. The standards a:ce p:ret-cy much 

-t:he qtlali ty of_ who.t comes o-ut of the tap, not what kind of· land 

was put aside ~o have it qet to the tap. 

On the other hand_, I happen to li ·.re in Marris County. 

We have TNatershed l~nd up thera which i3 posted with ?.11 kinds 

of ''No Trespassing" signs, and there are c.:yclone fences. There 

really is no uniform standa::d. So to say that any pa~tic-ular 

piece of property in an ov·erall ~t~atershed is cr is i1ot used a!ld 

useful, is a very ~ubjec~i'·re, judgmental type of thing. We 

could probably say you could remove 'three or fo~r gi_rders from 

the Brooklyn Bridge and it would still stand, bl!t tl~at doesn't 

ne.:essari ly say those g.i~.ders are not contri!:>u-:ing anything t:o 

the overall integrity of t,he bridge. 

What happened wi--th respect to the transfer last year? 

The Division of Rate Counsel was put in ar.. environment of 

trying to represent consumer inta:.:ests, where there were 

al1:eady firm Board polici.~s in place that tr3.nsfers based on 

appraisals would be permi -+:·ted, and this type cf sharing between 
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ratepayers and the company would occur.. Within the context of 

that kind of regulatory environment, the Division of Rate 

Counsel was put in the position of trying to establish what the 

best deal for the ratepayer is. 

Anyone who read The Bergen Record last summer may have 

seen me quoted. There was a time when we were considering 

opposing, formally, the use of the appraisal method. One of 

these appraisers, the one who was hired by the BPU itself~­

Two appraisals came in. The company-sponsored appraisal was 

actually at a higher level than the. BPU-sponsored appraisal. 

There was a meeting held, which I attended, and I did a lot of 

questioning of the BPU appraiser. I thought this appraisal 

was, in my mind, questionable, because it resulted in an 

overall price of approximately $55,000 per acre. 

In the appraisal was a citation of other property 

transfers which had occurred in the area in an equivalent time 

frame. Well, first of all, there aren•t too many transfers of 

90- to 200--acre tracts in Bergen County. I am not an appraiser 

either, but my understanding in questioning this appraiser, and 

my general understanding of how appraisals work, is that 

appraisals look to equivalent types of transfers in the same 

area of equivalent types of property. It is very hard to find 

equivalent transfers of 80- to 100-acre tracts in Bergen 

County. Nonetheless, the appraisal which was supposed to 

establish a fair market value as of 1987, established a $-55, ooo 
per acre valuation. Yet, another golf course, which had been 

sold, I believe it was to Sterling Chemical I which was but a 

driver shot away from one of the existing golf courses, had 

sold in 1985 for $851000 an acre. 

Upon questioning the appraiser as to why it is that 

this property nearby sold for $851000 an acre, yet he was using 

a valuation of $55,000 an acre, the answer we got was I .. Well I 

that • s different, because Sterling Chemical really.. -- it was 

either Sterling Chemical or Sterling Drug; I can•t remember 

38 



which -- .. wanted the property. .. Now, I always assumed we 

ascertained the fair market value-~ It was supposed to be with 

willing buyers and willing sellers, and that was the basis of 

appraisals. S.o it was always based on a situation where 

someone really wanted the property. 

I think we could have, in that case, had a lot of fun 

and raised a lot of problems with the valuation. But as things 

developed in the course of that case, it became very clear to 

the Public Advocate, in the Division of Rate Counsel, that what 

was desired by the people in this area was not to get a $60 

credit as opposed to a $42 credit, but rather that the transfer 

not occur at all. 

Under those circumstances, of either the transfer not 

occurring at all or, second best, that land somehow being 

preserved, driving up its value and forcing the sale to a 

third-party developer did not appear to be in accordance with 

our perception of what the public will was. So what we did in 

the course of that proposed transfer was, we developed what we 

thought was the highest possible valuation, using the appraisal 

method that was proposed to be used by the Board. 

We did so because if that is an establishment and the 

cqmpany is asserting, through sworn testimony, that this is the 

fair market value of the property, then the company would be 

stopped from asserting otherwise should anyone, such as the 

county itself, or a subdivision of the county, be able to get 
the funds together to pay that appraised valuation. In other 

words, if it was a low evaluation, if the company had put a low 

price on it, that should be the price at which the company 

should be willing to sell the prope~ty. 

We agreed to an evaluation that was based upon these 

appraisals. However, we did not agree, or support, th~ concept 

of the transfer to Rivervale Realty. We abstained on that. 

Senator Contillo • s bill on watershed preservation had already 

been introduced in the Legislature. It was going through the 
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Legislature --- the legislative steps. In the meantime, the 

Board found it necessary, since there was no agreement that 

this transfer should go forward, to have lengthy hearings on 

the subject matter. Part of what occurred in those hearings 

was the company putting on testimony regarding the valuation of 

the property, based upon its appraisal. 

By the time the case before the Board came to an end, 

it was-- Fortunately, within . a week or two afterwards, before 

the Board had made a decision, Senator Contillo' s Watershed 

Preservation Act was signed into law. I feel that our 

participation in that matter was probably the trickiest 

representation that the Division of Rate Counsel has ever 

performed. I know we were vilified for going along with this 

$~ .1 million position, but the purpose of doing that was that 

the alternative would have been to recommend that that property . 
go up for sale. Had it gone for sale and a price had come in 

two or three times that high, there is no way·this county would 

be able to even dream of acquiring that property as it is now, 

I understand, contemplated. 

Since that time, the Public Advocate has, before the 

Bergen County Board of Freeholders, represented that if the 

county buys this land through some condemnation proceeding, 

there will be a gain on that property which would go to Bergen 

County ratepayers, under the Board's formula. What we have 

told Bergen County, is that so long as they have a hearing 

which shows some good measure of public support for this 

concept, we would support the idea that the ratepayer share 

should, in effect, be thrown into the purchase price, thereby 

even further reducing the acquisition cost to the county. 

Frankly, I think t~e best way of pr~serving this 

land-- Once, because there was no legislation on the books at 

the time, because there has been no legislative guidance as to 

how we view watershed land, at that point in time the best way 

of preserving these lands was to buy it in fee simple. Our 
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actions, at that time, were consistent with trying to make that 

possible. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you, Mr. Makul. George, do 

you have a question? 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Anyone from the Committee have a 

question? Yes? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: One of the questions you raised in 

that article you referred to las't year with your position-­

The article was entitled, "State Land Sale May Cheat Water 

Firm • s Customers. " You indicated that there were a number of 

factors that were taken into account; namely that you don· t 

have such attractive property with a large amount, as you 

indicated; the second problem dealing with the golf course 

leases, which would have to be f·actored in. But there was 

another factor that you brought up. One of the things that 

should be considered as an alternative to the appr:aisal, is the 

submission of bids. 

MR. MAKUL: Yes . 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: And it's possible, even if the 

appraisal is 100% accurate, if someone is willing to pay more, 

then the ratepayers would have had an interest in selling it 

for more. 

MR. MAKUL: Exactly, and I believe that is true. 

There are many transfers of land which occur in the course of 

.. Public Utility regulation, wl'lich do not have the degree of 

controversy that surrounded this land. There are companies 

which wind up with a right-of-way or a tract or, as Mr. Zarillo 

said, a building which is now surplus to its needs. Even in 

that context, however, the ratepayer, where the sale would not 

be controversial-- A sale that is an open market sale would 

not result in the property being sold to necessarily the most 

informed buyer. It would be sold to the most optimistic buyer; 
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the one who is willing to pay the highest price. Ther~fore, I 

believe that over a large number of transactions, the overall 

end result would be a higher source of revenue to be shared 

with ratepayers. 

The other thing I might note is, subsequent to all of 

this controversy involving Hackensack Water, there was a 

non-controversa1 transfer by Elizabethtown Water. Appraisals 

were used in that case. The two appraisals came in about 40% 

apart. The late Commissioner Guido, I recall, was-- I sat at 

the Board meeting. He was extremely disillusioned as to the 

ability of the appraisal method to ascertain a fair market 

value. I didn't take notes, but I recall he was very-- He 

could not understand how the two appraisals coul.d be so grossly 

different. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: But the end point of what you 

indicated in the article,· was that it was a elosed market, 

where no one gets a shot at the property. 

MR. MAKUL: That is true; that is true. If you use an 

appraisal method, another person_ who is 

willing to pay more than the appraisal, 

the property. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank 

appreciate your testimony. 

out there who might be 

really has no shot at 

you, Mr. Makul. We 

Dante Leodori, from the Bergen County Tax Board. Can 

you help us at all with the land values of Bergen County? 

D A N T E L E 0 D 0 R I: (speaking from audience; no 

microphone) Mr. Chairman and members of the Assembly: I came 

here because I received a letter, and would like to be a help 

to the Committee, you know, if I can answer any questions you 

folks may have. 

So, I would rather hold back and wait. I think just a 

couple of comments while I am waiting here-- You have talked 

about appraisals and what have you. You know, by statute, 
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assessments in the State of New Jersey-- Nothing is assessed 

at 100%. That is the percentage level in the County of 

Bergen. And we talked about the various types of appraisals 

here. But I haven't heard the opinions of the tax court that 

tell us what values, particularly the assessors, to put on the 

property. You have underwater land; you have land that is 

needed to purify the water; recreational land; you have upland, 

land that is zoned for other than what I have mentioned. That 

has not come about here. 

We have court decisions from the Tax Court, telling 

the assessors in our off ice how much to assess this type of 

property for in a given municipality. You need to do that by 

ratio. 

I would just like to call this to your attention: If 

there is any question as to value in anyone· s mind, if you 

think the value is too high or too low, any taxpayer of Bergen 

County can file a tax appeal with our office -- the Bergen 

County Board of Taxation -- and/or the Tax Court of the State 

of New Jersey. Okay? So, you can appeal that value. As long 

as you are a taxpayer in the county, you can appeal that to the 

Tax Court. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Dante, please, could you move to 

the microphone, because she is not picking you up. We have a 

transcriber here. Just sit down at the--

MR. LEODORI: I might as well sit down. I have been 

standing up for a while; it feels good. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Yeah, for a change. Maybe we 

will get you to stay for a while. 

MR. LEODORI: What I am trying to suggest here is that 

to establish value, like this gentleman said, appraisals ·40% 

apart-- We analyze 5000 or 6000 appraisals a year. I have 

been doing that for 35 years, so I have seen all kinds of 

numbers, you know. But I think the court will give us the 

final determination as to that. You can file a tax appeal. 
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The. Hackensack Water Company has filed many appeals in the last 

25 or 35 years, and they won many cases. A lot of them were 

stipulated to by the municipalities, and eventually the Tax 

Court gave certain numbers to put down there. 

All I am saying is, these are the avenues. If you 

really want to determine value, there is a method; there is a 

media. You could go back to 1983, where any taxpayer, again, 

or this Board-- Any taxpayer, in 1983, could have filed a tax 

appeal against the Water Company or its subsidiaries. Then you 

could at least get your day in court, and make a decision from 

there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Dante, one of the-- You bring 

that up, and yes, we could have. I have heard that response 

that we could have done that at the time. But when there is 

such a transfer as this, and· you have the Board of Public 

Utilities and the Public Advocate•s Office-- They are supposed 

to be the watchdogs. These are supposed to be the people who 

make sure that we get our fair share, or our fair shake, of 

any~hing so enormous as the transfer of 700 acres from public 

domain into private industry, and that is really where it went. 

We, as private citizens, don't have the wherewithal to 

pursue a tax appeal like this. You mentioned something that we 

are going to hear more about later; that yes, the Hackensack 

Water Company does have tax appeals. We are going to show that 

they have tax appeals every year, in every community that has 

any of their lands. They take every municipality to court 

every year. They drag all of us through the courts, and they 

wind up with settlements that are below, supposedly, fair 

market value of the property. They are not good neighbors. 

They are not interested in helping defray taxes -in the 

comn\uni ties they are in. They are interested in profit, and 

their profit is having their own lawyers on retainer·, the tax 

lawyers that are there, to go in. It is not going to cost them 

any more or any less in any given year to have a tax appeal in 

these communities. 
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So what happens is, a lot of the tax assessors in the 

communities -- and we are going to hear from them in a little 

while -- wind up going through the motions, going through the 

process, and they get so -frustrated by it. I know the tax 

assessors I talk to are totally frustrated by the Water 

Company, because they get away with murder, especially now, 

transferring at these low, low prices. 

What I want you to listen to today, is the testimony 

we will hear next from Greg Gage, from Bergen SWAN, who has 

looked at the transfers, the appraisal values of those 

transfers, and has then gone back and looked at where those 

lands came from. He's got some interesting numbers for us. On 

the basis of what you hear, hopefully we will pe able to help 

some of the tax assessors in the towns. 

But, I know what you' re saying. We've got to work 

together. We've got to get these formulas down. The Water 

Company has taken major advantage of all of us. So, if you 

have anything else--

MR. LEODORI: I will just wait by if there are any 

questions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Okay. Does anyone have any 

questions at this point? (no response) 

MR. LEODORI : Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: We will now hear from Greg Gage, 

from Bergen SWAN. Greg, are you still here, or did you pass 

out? (affirmative response from audience) I want to thank 

Greg, who has done a lot of the research for me. We got the 

information from Jean Fox of the BPU, at my office, and Greg 

has been good enough to sit down and do the actual legwork and 

the work going through the Tax Board. So, I am going to turn 

it over to him at this time. 

G R E G 0 R Y G A G E: Well, first of all, I would like to 

thank--

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: 

could he be identified for those of us who--
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: This is Greg Gage, who is the 
President, I belie~e, of Bergen--

MR. GAGE: No, not President. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Oh, I'm sorry. 
MR. GAGE: I am just a representative of Bergen·swAN. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Greg is a representative of 

Bergen SWAN -- Save the Watershed Action Network. I believe 
there are many people from the group here tonight. They have 
been very, very much in the forefront of preserving the land 
that was proposed to be transferred. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Thank you. 
MR. GAGE: The first thing I want to say is, thanks to 

lots of people of Bergen SWAN who make up our ranks, and who 
have helped to bring this information to all of us, I am up 
here bringing it forth to you right now. Really, this 
represents the work of a lot of people who have worked hard on 
this issue for the last year-arid-a-half, and longer. 

I guess there has been talk tonight about the value of 
these lands, or the undervalue price that was attributed to 
them over the years. I just want to bring-- I have had, you 
know, I don't know if it is the pleasure of going through these 
appraisal reports right here, but they are many pages thick. I 
will just bring out a few of the instances which show that the 
land was grossly Undervalued, in my opinion. For one, the land 
in Emerson, which right now has what I believe is a $180 

million office complex $lated for its use. When it was 
assessed for its highest and best use, that was at $8000 an 
acre, in the town of Emerson. And, you know, being a long-term 
resident of this area, where I have just seen land prices go 
up, up, up, up, this does not match the surrounding areas -­
what the value of land is in these areas. 

In Haworth, there is a plot called D-1 in the Havens 
and Emerson Report, which was transferred for $5000 ari acre. 
This is land along Lakeshore Road, which is basically lakefront 
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property in the middle of Bergen County, in an affluent 
community, at $5000 an acre in 1984. There is something wrong 
there. 

The Woodcliff Lake property that we talked about 
before, where 23 acres were transferred at, you know, $40,000 
an acre, which is higher than some of the other land, but still 
a lot less than the value that they could have attained for 
it--- It was two years later that they sold that land for $7.2 
million, recouping a major share of the $10.6 million they paid 
for the whole 700 acres, on just 23 acres. 

We have land in Old Tappan that a company by the name 
of Arrid, Incorporated (phonetic spelling) sold to Hackensack 
Water Company in 1977, at $38,000 an acre. This is a portion 
of plot G-3, as identified in the Havens and Emerson Report. 
In 1984, this same land -- G-3 -- ·was sold ·from Hackensack 
Water Company to Rivervale Realty for $12,000 an acre, at a net 
loss. If we are looking at the highest ·and best use of this 
land, or what the property around it was going for at the 
time-- I mean, this very property was sold on the open market 
-- or actually, not on the open market; I should correct myself. 
there--- We have the deed from Arrid, and it was sold to 
Hackensack Water Company under the threat of eminent domain. 
Okay, they had no choice. They had to sell to the Water 
Company. The Water Company was buying it as recently as '77. 
We have indications in the early '80s, where they were buying 
land to expand their buffer, and then, just a few short years 
later, they determined it was no longer needed, and they are 
reaping huge profits on these very lands. Something is wrong 
there. 

On the question of the Hackensack Water Company 
putting up its land for sale on public bid, they would have 
gotten more money there, you know, so they thought it would be 
best to sell the land, or transfer the land to their 
environmentally sensitive sister company, Rivervale Realty, as 
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they have often stated. They wanted to do that because they 

felt a close association between Rivervale Realty and the 

Hackensack Water Company would ensure that these lands would be 

developed in a sensitive way, with the Hackensack Water Company 

providing oversight, helping to direct its development, and 

because Rivervale Realty would be sensitive to this. 

But at the same time, Rivervale Realty has sold off 

some of this land to third parties, as I said before, at huge 

profit realizing huge profits when selling to third 

parties. In Woodcliff Lake, there is land that the Havens and 

Emerson Report said-- It said there should be, I believe, a 

100-foot buffer around from the 100-year flood plain in 

Woodcliff Lake. Rivervale Realty sold off a portion of K-2 

that, according to documents from the Board of Public 

Utilities, didn't even belong to Rivervale Realty. It belonged 

to the Hackensack Water Company. Now that land happens to 

belong to a third party, and :i: don't know what can be done 

about that at this point. 

The point I guess I would like to make here is, if 

Rivervale Realty and Hackensack Water Company were r-eally the 

good environmentalists they claim they are, and the reason they 

should be associated with each other, then why isn · t the 

Hackensack Water Company overseeing what Rivervale Realty is 

doing? Rivervale Realty has represented before various towns 

portio~s of land to be developed, and they have, in the cases 

through Emerson, where the three office buildings are-- They 

had the preliminary site approvals in and the major subdivision 

approvals .. in before the most recent wetland laws took effect. 

So, I think we have come to the point where we know .the value 

the wetlands play in water quality, and the State has enacted 

legislation that addresses that. 

But ·unfortunately here, we have pieces of property 

that have been grandfathered, because they had applications 

pending before the legislation took effect. But if they were; 
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indeed, the good environmentalists they claim they are, why 

can't they adhere to the spirit, if not the letter of the law, 

even if it does not legally apply to them? We know the value 

the wetlands provide in water quality. Don't build on them. 

It's simple. 

It is our position that this original 700 acres of 

land should have probably never been transferred over in the 

first place. We think it is unsound; that it will cause 

further water degradation. The Havens and Emerson Report 

itself, the report that allowed the transfer to take place, 

states that water degradation will happen as the lands are 

developed. 

take place. 

But in the end, it still allowed the transfer to 

We feel the Board of Public Utilities was more 

concerned with cutting the rate base than looking o.ut at the 

environmental consequences that this land transfer might pose. 

We know that the amount of money that was cut from the ·rate 

base was $615,000, and that represents a small portion of-- I 

haven· t worked out the numbers exactly, but from what I hear, 

it is like 17 cents per ho~sehold we saved by transferring this 

land. So, were we really transferring this land to cut the 

rate base at the time and save rates? At those kinds of 

numbers, you really have to question, was· that in the best 

interest. of the public? Again, I would have to say, .. No ... 

In the Havens and Emerson Report, which originally 

allowed this transfer to take place, there is testimony that 

came before the Board of Public Utilities in the past year on 

the golf course issue. And Dr. Applenorth (phonetic spelling), 

who is the technical engineer who signed the Havens and Emerson 

Report, and oversaw it, state~ there that. it would take 15 to 

20 years to assess whether the 250-foot buffer was adequate. 

We don· t have that long to- wait. Once the buildings are up, 

they• re up. It is going to be real hard to tear them down. 

They shouldn•t go up. We should not be playing that kind of a 

game with our water quality. 
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The Havens and Emerson Report based a lot of its 

information on laws and regulations that were within the State 

of Connecticut, when they were looking at this issue 

themselves. One important law that New Jersey lacked th~t the 

State of Connecticut had, was the right of first refusal by the 

State. There is legislation pending in Trenton now that is 

going to correct that, but at the time we lacked that. If we 

are going to base our report and our laws on the State of 

Connecticut, then we should have the laws of the State of 

Connecticut at our disposal. We didn't have one very important 

one that would have, I think, in many ways given us a way out 

of this whole predicament that we have come to be in. It 

should be noted that New Jersey has, even to this date, really 

no watershed regulations; what is a necessary buffer around 

reservoirs. That is being addressed in leg~slation now, and in 

the DEP, but as of right now, there are no regulations. 

The Havens and Emerson .Report, within it, talks about 

the fact that it should not be the sole basis -- sole report 

used as the basis of a land transfer, but it was. It says that 

further studies need to take place. Well, some towns have gone 

in for further studies, and what is a necessary buffer around 

th.e watershed. 
I am going to bring Emerson back up, where the three 

office buildings are. The town of Emerson hired an independent 

consultant, Dr. Gordon. It just so happens that Dr. Gordon is 

also an independent consultant paid by the Hackensack Water 

Company, too. Is he all that independent? I don't know. It 

doesn • t sound 1 ike it to me, but, you know-- We don· t have 

independent studies on these lands, which we need. 

We also have the case where the Havens and Emerson 

Company's lab has been recently bought by the Hackens~ck Water 

Company --- United Water Resources. So, you know, it happened 

after the fact, but there is too much holding hands going on, 

as far as I am concerned. 
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As far as the Hackensack Water Company and Rivervale 

Realty, the Havens and Emerson Report says that it is important 

that they be good neighbors with the communities. I know some 

of the things that are going on. They are dangling COAH in 

front of planning boards now. As you heard before, they have 

fought paying taxes in the various towns over the years. In 

the town of River Vale, the Planning Board stood up and said, 

"We don't want you building houses upon this gas pipe line" -­

the main trunk of a gas line that comes from Texas to supply 

the Northeast with natural gas. The Planning Board made its 

opinion known on that. 

brought them to court. 

would have to say, "No." 

Rivervale Realty has sued them, and 

So, are they being good neighbors? I 

As far as Rivervale Realty, one of the things that has 

come to our attention, again on this Emerson property where the 

three office buildings . are going-- The Havens- and Emerson 

Report asked . that there be a 500-foot buffer around the 

reservoir due to the poor drainage of the soil. Well, 

Rivervale Realty represented to the town of Emerson that they 

owned from 250 feet out. They did this when they had their 

major subdivision approvals and minor subdivision approvals, 

and their preliminary site approval for the three office 

buildings. They went with all those approvals and represented 

to the town that they owned from 250 feet out, and not 500 feet 

out. 
·The Water Company never challenged them on this, but 

they are, in effect, building on land that is not theirs. This 

I think is an important point that needs to be addressed 

further~ in that particular town. 

Also,. another parcel in Emerson, where there is a 

drainage ditch, where the Havens and Emerson Report asks for a 

. 250-foot buffer· around the drainage ditch-- Rivervale Realty 

has again represented, in preliminary plans to the town, that 

they are planning on building on lands that the Havens and 

Emerson Report says should not be built upon. 

51 



Getting down, I guess, to the heart of this, is the 

conflict of interest that exists between these two companies. 

United Water Resources was formed with the idea and the 

potential that money would come in from Rivervale Realty. 

There is nothing more to it than that. The land transfers were 

going through the Board of Public Utilities, and the ideas, in 

1983, and at the same time, United Water Resources was formed. 

They knew when it was happening. It was nothing more than a 

corporate shell game to hide money from the ratepayers and the 

public, and transfer land from a regulated utility to an 

unregulated utility. 

It is our feeling that if the Water Company was really 

looking after our water quality, they would fighting 

development along the shores of our reservoirs. As I. said, the 

Hackensack Water Company has let Rivervale Realty proceed with 

plans to build on land that they don It even own. I have a 

friend who works for the New York City Department of Water up 

in the Catskills, and they have extensive acreage around their 

_reservoir system. He is actually paid to do a similar job to 

what I do voluntarily. He goes up and down -- paid by the 

water company -- streams and tributaries looking to see where 

development is; looking at tax maps, applications before 

planning boards; and· finding, on behalf of the water company; 

development that is taking place within its watershed buffer 

areas. It sounds something very simple. I think our water 

companies should be doing similar things, but what has happened 

is, indeed, that the Water Company has allowed Rivervale 

Realty, because of their interrelationship with Rivervale 

Realty-- You know, in these instances I have stated, they let 

Rivervale Realty proceed with plans to build on land that they 

don't even own. That only happens because there is no armIs 

length between t~ese two companies. They are letting things 

slip through that they should not. 
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Another thing Hackensack Water Company should be doing 

-- and it is asked for in the Havens and Emerson Report~- In 

practically all cases, the present zoning should be maintained 

to ensure proper water quality. Rivervale Realty has gone 

before each of the towns and has requested, in a ·number of 

these towns, that the zoning be changed. In Emerson, it was 

changed from a conservation zone to a high density housing and 

commercial use -- three office buildings, a million square feet 

of office. Again, the Water Company did not challenge or fight 

Rivervale Realty when they went to push for rezoning of the 

land. The Havens and Emerson Report says that proper zoning 

should be maintained. 

we feel the Hackensack Water Company.• s prime concern 

should be to provide clean water, and that they should be doing 

everything they can to protect this water. That is their 

duty. They are entrusted with a public resource; that is what 

they should be doing. Rivervale Realty, on the other hand, is 

a company that is nothing more than a watershed buffer 

development corporation, set up to make money developing lands 

that have been former buffer lands around the reservoirs. 

There is a problem here. There is another conflict 

between these two companies that needs to be addressed. It 

should be remembered that the Hackensack water Company has an 

obligation to protect ~ur water; that it has special privileges 

such a~ guaranteed profits from the State; and that the power 

of eminent domain it has, is something that other companies 

don't have. It has certain privileges that you and I, or your 

other average companies would not have. It should be 

remembered that our money helped to build the Hackensack Water 

Company to be a strong company. It was our money , over the 

years that helped to buy these lands to protect our water 

quality, and somewhere along the line we feel that our trust 

has been betrayed. 
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This land is very important to us. The original 700 

acres is the most environmentally sensitive land. It has the 

potential of being a park in the center of Bergen County to 

meet the open space needs of Bergen County, along with --- and 

at the same time, protecting our water. It makes simple 

sense. I think this is the route we should pursue in the 

future, because we need to save these lands. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you, Greg. We appreciate 

your work and your testimony. 

Just a couple of quick comments I would like to tnake 

to highlight-- The Emerson properties were $8000 an acre, and 

Haworth-- I believe all of us here know where Emerson is. It 

is right across the road practically .. Haworth -- the D-1 -- is 

$5~00 per acre along the Lakeshore Drive, as you said. The 

Woodcliff Lake property was transferred at $40,000 an acre, and 

that $7.2 million, I believe, was 27 acres, wasn't it? 

MR. GAGE: No. It was 23 acres that was sold· for 

$40,000 an acre, or $940, ooo total. Then, a couple of years 

later, sold to Emerald Hills for $7.2 million. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Which comes out to $266, 000 per 

acre. 

MR. GAGE: No, it comes to over $·300,000. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Oh, I'm sorry. Did I do that 

twice? No, 23 acres, I'm sorry. I used the 27 that I was 

working on; $7.2 divided by 23 -- $313,000 per acre. That's 

correct $313,000 per acre. The other one was the G-3 

property. What town was G-3? 

MR. GAGE: G-3 is up in Old Tappan. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Right. That was condemned by the 

Water Company? 

MR. GAGE: No, it wasn't condemned. It was with the 

threat of eminent domain. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: All right. 

MR. GAGE: It was not condemned. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: They purchased it at $38,000 per 
acre, and then transferred it five years later at $12, ooo per 
acre. 

MR. GAGE: Yes. Actually, it was more than five years. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Yeah. So it's 1977 versus 1984. 
MR. GAGE: . '84, yes. It should be noted, I just 

brought out a couple of examples. There is lots of other land 
that goes for a variety of prices between, I think, $40,000 and 
as low as $4000 in various towns. It seems that some of the 
larger acreages, especially in Old Tappan, were $7500 an acre. 
It all depends-- You know, some were high; some were low. But 
the larger parcels seemed to be very low. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: The reason I am stressing this 
is, as I said, we have asked the Public Advocate, the Attorney 
General, the SCI, to monitor these transcripts, which we will 
deliver to them. These are the items that are in question. As 
you said, there is more information available. It is available 
to anyone who wants to go through the trouble that Greg did, 
going through six or seven inches worth of paperwork there .. We 
knew some of the highlights, but Greg has been willing to sit 
down and take the hours necessary to do this and compare it 
with the sales. 

Again, I want to commend you, and thank you, for doing 
that as a volunteer in this area; as he said, as a volunteer, 
when other companies have been paid to do it. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Mr. Rooney, has 
SWAN got an address that we could get on the record? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Yes. They will be happy to take 
membership. Applications will be passed out. (laughter) 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: No, I meant for 

the people who--
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY:. Can we put that on the record, 

Greg? Why don't you-- Do you have a post office--
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MR. GAGE: It· s P. 0. Box 597, Ho--Ho-Kus, New Jersey. 

It's Bergen SWAN -- Save the Watershed Action Network, P.O. Box 

597, Ho-Ho-Kus, New Jersey, 07423. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: For anyone who didn't get· that, 

Bergen SWAN, P.O. Box--

MR. GAGE: We do have, for anyone who is interested, 

literature which we would be willing to hand out, which would 

help you to become better informed on what is going on. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: You might as well 

take advantage of the mike. 

MR. GAGE: Since I have the advantage of the mike, 

there is a chance for the general public to show its discontent 

with the plans of the Water Company at the Ann~al Stockholder 

Meeting on May 8, at nine a.m. -- in the morning. In Haworth, 

we have some flyers that we are willing to hand out to people 

on that also. We would like to see people there ko show their 

discontent over this issue. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Is that a session day? I'm sure 

it is. 

MR. GAGE: It probably is; it is a Monday morning. 

Take off for it. It is something important to do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: They always have their 

meetings-- I want to also--

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: I have a question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Oh, excuse me, Greg. 

MR. GAGE: Yes? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: You have a question from 

Assemblyman Hudak. 

MR. GAGE: Okay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Greg, you know, eminent domain is 

primarily given -- or the properties of State, county, and 

municipal governments -- is given to other organizations such 

as the Hackensack Water Company, but I know there are other 

water companies that don't have that right of eminent domain. 
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You mentioned the fact that under the threat of eminent domain, 
they purchased some property for $38,000 and sold it for 
$12,000 to their holding company. 

MR. GAGE: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: How do you know that as a fact? 
Is that just hearsay, or do you know--

MR. GAGE: No, I have documents here-­
ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Oh, you do have documents. 
MR. GAGE: 

transfer from--
--and the appraisals and the- deeds of 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: So what we are really saying is, 
we have a public entity ~- Hackensack Water -- given the right 
of eminent domain, which is primarily given for the right of 
the people of the State. 

MR. GAGE: Yeah. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: And they are using that power, or 

the threat of that power to buy some property at a given 
number, and then reselling it to a private agency, or a private 
company--

MR. GAGE: That is unregulated, yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: --which is Rivervale. All right, 

I just wanted to get that on the record. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Yeah. You understand it pretty 

well, George, I think. We talked about it earlier, and you saw 

the--
MR. GAGE: I completely agree that the Hackensack 

Water Company should have the right of eminent domain, if they 
are operating on the public's behalf. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Exactly, for the public good. 
MR. GAGE: But, they betrayed our trust here, and we 

feel strongly about that. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: We thank you very much, Greg: 

MR. GAGE: You're welcome. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Does anyone else have any 

questions for Greg? (no response) 

We would like to take the League of Women Voters next 

Sally Weller. The League of Women Voters? There we are. 

MR. ZARILLO: Assemblyman, may I-­

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Yes, I ··m sorry. 

MR. ZARILLO: Just one point for Assemblyman Hudak: 

All. public utilities are invested with the authority, 

statutorily, of eminent domain. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: All public utilities? 

MR. ZARILLO: All public utilities. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: All right. That wasn't the 

assumption I had from comments that were presented. 

MR. ZARILI.,O: They are vested with 

interest, and they have the authority the 

exercise eminent domain. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Let me also go over-­

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Is that under statute? 

MR. ZARILLO: Yes, it is. 

Okay. 

the public 

ability to 

ASSEMBLYMAN .ROONEY: I am going to give a rough order 

of what I have in sign-in slips. We will hear from Sally 

Weller, League of Women Voters; Harold Jonassen, Borough of 

Closter Tax Assessor; Mayor Gus D • Ercole, Borough of Norwood, 

who will also represent their tax assessor. Also, John 

Campbell, Tax Assessor, Woodcliff Lake. Then we have Henry 

Gripenburg, representing himself; and Kathryn Brenington, an 

interested citizen from Harrington Park. Those are the balance 

of the slips I have. If there is anyone else who signed a 

s 1 ip, or who didn't sign a s 1 ip but would 1 ike to be heard, 

please fill out one of these forms. 

Sally Weller, League of Women Voters? 

S A L L Y W E L L E R: Thank you. The League of Women 

Voters of Pascack Valley and the League of Women Voters qf 

Northern Vall_ey adopted the following position in February 
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1989. The position is based on State and National League 

positions. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Can't hear you. 

MS. WELLER: Oh, you can't hear? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: You need both microphones. 

MS. WELLER: Oh, I'm sorry. I will just go on. 

The League of Women Voters of Northern Valley and the 

League of Women Voters of Pascack Valley support the retention 

and protection of watershed lands owned by Hackensack Water 

Company and Rivervale Realty. The League of Women Voters has 

concluded that the sale for development of these watershed 

parcels would jeopardize the supply and quality of the river 

itself, as well as the drinking water. 

As you deliberate A-4365 and similar bills, the two 

Leagues ask th'at you.consider the following comments: 

Watershe~ lands transferred from a water utility to a 

real estate or other non-utility entity are no longer regulated 

by the Board of Public Utilities. Thus, such land transfers 

should not be permitted, unless the State assures protection 

for lands deemed vital to water supply and water quality. This 

means that clear and enforceable definitions of watershed and 

of watershed protection need to be established by the State. 

We believe that vital watershed lands should be zoned for 

preservation that excludes development. 

Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you. Any questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I just laud the League for their 

fine position. It is in keeping with the fine tradition of 

what I know the League stands for, and we thank you very much. 

MS . WELLER : Thank YO':l· 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I would just like to say, I do 

have a statement-- Oh no, not from the League, but I have a 

statement from Mr. Capece, representing· the Water Company. 

Frank, you didn't sign a slip, but do you· wish to read that 
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into the record later? I will call you after the next speaker, 

if you like, to read it into the record. 

F R A N K C A P E C E, J R., E S Q.: (speaking from 

audience} Assemblyman, my name is Frank Capece. I am an 

attorney. I was· requested by your staff person for some 

documentation. In response to that request, we submitted an 

eight-page memorandum. We were not requested to give testimony 

this evening. 

I would point out for the record, Mr. Chairman, as you 

well know, we spent a lot of time in this borough--

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Just one second. Are you picking 

this up on the tape? (negative response from hearing 

reporter} You're not? Could you come up to the microphone, so 

that we don't have to have her take it in longhand, please, 

Frank? You know the procedure better than anyone, having been 

in this borough hall many times before. 

MR. CAPECE: I would point out to you that I have been 

in this borough hall so often, that at dinner at the pizzeria, 

they know me on a first-name basis. 

Mr. Chairman, I will be brief. The point of the 

matter is that we have given extensive testimony on this 

suJ:>ject, a number of times in this very building, innumerable 

times in Trenton. Our policy has been generally at these 

public hearings not to participate, unless asked specific 

questions, because, in fact, the purpose of this public hearing 

is the assimilation of information. 

I would point out, though, Mr. Chairman, that every 

time we were asked to respond to specific questions, we tried 

to do so. I would point out to you tonight, Mr. Chairman, that 

I have -- even though I do not take shorthand -- tried to 

tecord each of the questions, and certainly will be r~sponding 

to those questions ·as quickly as we can; certainly before the 

public hearing and before the transcript is received. 
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Chairman: 

would 

Many 

make just 

of these 

two brief comments, though, Mr. 

issues, as Assemblyman Schuber 

accurately pointed out, are issues that we have discussed 

before. I think that for me to repeat my own testimony isn't 

necessary, and I really don't· think you want me to· do that 

tonight. I would point out, though, that we listened with 

great interest to Mr. Zarillo's testimony, which I think 

candidly articulated the legal issues. I think that is the 

critical distinction here. I think we understand the issues 

here~ I would just ask you, Mr. Chairman, that in your future 

hearings, tnat extensive consideration be giver- to the 

obl iqa-::on of a private company, under 14.A corporation 

statutes of this State and their cbliqatior..s ~o the 

shareholders. 

I arn not going to be critical of environmentalists. T 

--
am not going to be pro corpo.ration, or vice versa: But I would 

poi~t out to you that there are very specifid corporate 

resFonsibilitias of any company. .Those responsibilities I 

believe tc have been met by the company, as have the 

environmental issues. But I would ask you tonight, Mr. 
Chairman, that any specific questions you <io want :aised, I 

will try to respond to them; Y01c1 were very specific before 

into quest icns that you wanted answers to. 1 think I have 

taken pretty thorough notes. I m·.1s~ say that many of these 

questions have come up bef:>re.. ! will t:ry my best, but I give 

~"ou my word, I drova evei~ furtr.er than Assemblyman Hudak to be 

here tonight. I am he!:e, and I tnink that in a spirit of 

cooperation that we have tried to--
I understand the santi~ents that run 7ery high on this 

suhj ect, but in response tc t.hose q'lest ions, r just give you my 

word, as someone who h.as appes.red befo~e you before, that we 

will contii1Ue to respond, a:nd we will do it promptly, and we 

will do it for the record. 

ASSE!GLYI•lAN SCHUBER: Frank if !. might. Mr. 

Cha i rmar...--
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Just in defense of Assemblyman 

Hudak, he doesn't get ·paid any extra for coming here tonight. 

So---

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. Chairman, if I might, I 

think we have gone through this with Frank before, but I will 

repeat it: I think we have a difference of opinion as to 

whether this is a private corporation or not. I think strictly 

under the terms of the law it might necessarily be, but the 

fact of the matter is, isn't the issue here-- Doesn't it have 

a greater responsibility to the public, given the nature of its 

operation and the monopoly it has, and what it has at its 

disposal? , I think, really, that is the philosophical argument 

we are talking about tonight. And I think, therefore, to just 

confine it to the strict letter of what a statute may say with 

regard to how you incorporate a corpo'ration, and what that says 

with regard to that, I don't think is really telling the full 

story about what a utility is all about. 

I think that is a difference of opinion that we will 

continue to have. 

MR. CAPECE: I agree with that, Mr. Schuber. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I haven • t had my shot at this 

stand, Mr. Capece. I do have questions, as you notice. I said 

it last Friday at the Earth Day at Ramapo College, I am a 

capitalist. I believe in the free enterprise system, and I 

believe that every corporation is in business to make a 

profit. Anyone who tells you differently, is absolutely wrong. 

However, the issue here, the issue that has been 

running through this hearing, is whether public land that is 

acquired at practically no value whatsoever -- or no cost to a 

company whatsoever, should be transferred into another division 

of that same company at virtually no cost to· them, or at 

one-tenth of market value, and then have that company develop 

the land, and then turn around and use it for private gain. 

That is the question here, and that is where we have a 
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difference, as to wher~ the private· corporation has a right to 
maintain a profit. The profit is being made at the expense of 
the public, both the ratepayers, the taxpayers, and under the 
guise of public interest. That is where we have a major 
difference. 

MR. CAPECE: Assemblyman, I am going to break my 
promise to your aide, Ms. Chichester, where I said that tonight 
I was going to be, a good listener. I would just point out to 
you one issue that I think has to be raised here. The 
philosophical arguments wi 11 be raised here tonight I and that 
is not really my purpose. But I am deeply concerned over one 
specific legal issue. Assemblyman Schuber and I have sparred 
about this on numerous occasions. I don It mean to pick on 
Assemblyman Schuber 1 but I know for a fact that he does an 
awful lot of work before planning boards. 

I want to make this one point, and I say this 
respectfully, but I say it under the law: To speculate in 
valuations ·of property, and I don It do very well evaluating 
property-- I looked back after our last hearing, and I think I 

got a B minus in the course on valuation in law school. But I 

want to point out to you that to attempt to use some potential 
value of property on some potential action of a planning board 
which may or may not take place, I believe to use it to apply 
retroactively, is fraught with peril, and I don It think it is 
what t~e Constitution of this State says. 

I think Mr. Zarillo, far more articulately than I 

-- I took more notes when he spoke than anyone -- ·set forth 
that issue. I think I have to emphasize that one sole point to 
you. I think it is improper under the law to attempt to 
ascribe a value to property for some event that may or may not 
happen. I say that as a fellow who appeared before the 
planning board in a municipality just last week of one of the 
members of this Conuni ttee. The planning board activities are 
something that I do not think that anyone can properly predict 
what may or may not happen. 
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Now, I understand the difference of opinion, but I 

would not have slept tonight if I didn · t get across that one 

legal issue to you. But I again want to make my promise to 

you: We are going· to respond to all of your questions. Had 

you invited us tonight-- I think we have come every time we 

have been invited. Knowing your diligence on this issue, I 

suspect there are going to be plenty of other opportunities 

when you are going to personally invite me to come and 

testify. We will do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I think in all fairness, though, 

the record should also indicate that whether the fact is 

that-- You can argue about whether we can speculate as to what 

the value might be with regard to pending planning board 

a~tion, but it is also conversely wrong if a particular piece 

of property is undervalued from what it truly ~hould be. 

I think if we were to look-- I· m sure some of the 

assessors will provide some interesting information with regard 

to this. I think it will be interesting to determine what type 

·of comparable sales were out there at the time some of these 

appraisals were made; what was the nature of the activity. I 

think the individual from the Public Advocate indicated there 

were not a great deal of 200-acre sales going around, which 
could be used as comparables at the time. 

So, I mean, while you might -- there may be some merit 

-- and I don't grant that there is -- to your first argument, I 
would indicate to you that conversely the fact of undervaluing 

the property purposely, I think, is just as unfair, if not 

maybe more unfair, than the former. 

MR. CAPECE: Assemblyman, I look forward tonight to 

learning more, and I suspect you do, too, on the whole subject 

of valuation. I think it is a subject we all have a lot to 

learn about. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you, Mr. Capece. 

At this time, we will call Mr. Harold ·Jonassen, from 

the Borough of Closter. 
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H A R 0 L D < J 0 N A S S E N: It's Jonassen 

J-0-N-A-S-S-E-N. Got it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: We have your sign-in slip, 

Harold .. Thank you. 

MR. JONASSEN: I will confine my remarks mainly to one 

particular piece of property which is owned by Hackensack 

Water. Part of it was transferred to Rivervale Realty. 

Now, although I am also the assessor in Emerson, I 

just received that appointment on April 3, so I haven't been 

able to locate any information, or what have you, regarding 

what happened in Emerson. I gather it was not to Emerson's 

benefit. Perhaps I shouldn't say that, but in any event, there 

is . nothing I can comment on as far as the past history of 

that. The assessor retired at the end of the year, and he had 

been ill for some time, so what happened, I don't know. 

As far as the Borough of Closter is concerned, we have 

this one large tract, the large reservoir over here. We have 

160 acres of it. Back in 1970, ~s Mr. Leodori said-­

Hackensack Water, of course, always appeals everything ad 

nauseam, so .they appealed that particular one in the '70s. 

Since Hackensack Water is our largest taxpayer, the Borough 

attorney and myself spent th~ee months photographing trees to 

show that, no, they are not under water. We really did ·our 

job. We even had. the benefit of an aerial survey. And we went 

to Tax Court. Although the courts are supposed to determine 

what should be the true value of land, or, let us say in this 

particular case, the judge was hesitant, and he suggested that 

we sort of field goal this one. 

Well, all right, so. we got together and, although we 

didn't score a touchdown, we did get a field goal. Hackensack 

won some; we won what we considered was fair, and we s~ttled it 

at that particular point. 

Then '83 came along, the next reassessment program, 

and Hackensack called us, and said, "Rather than go through 
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extensive litigation, why don't we see if we can settle this 

beforehand?" which we were happy to do. After several 

conferences, we finally did decide, in 1983, what was a fair 

price for marginal land, for upland, and for underwater land. 

After a while, they didn't quite like that marginal 

too much, so they said, "Let's make it just two categories of 

land and underwater land." Well, okay, there are always 

arguments. We toured, at least the portion that is in 

Closter. We took a drive with a member of Hackensack Water, 

and he showed us how impossible it was to develop this land, 

and so on and so forth. He was right in some instances; I 

won· t deny that, but there was also a lot of good upland 

there. We arrived at a compromise, and that was it. 

Sure enough, when appeal time came in 1984, in comes 

the appeal from Hackensack Water. I called them, and I said, 

"Hey, remember, we had an agreement." And I· 11 say this much 

for them, they said, "You're right," and the next day they 

withdrew it. I was surJ?rised,_ but they were very honorable in 

this particular situation. 

Now, in 1984 towards the end of 1984 they 

transferred -- it was a sale -- land, or transferred something, 

from Hackensack Water to Rivervale Realty. The reason I say 
"something.. is, they did not identify what they were 

transferring. I decided what they transferred, and I put an 

assessed value of $200, ooo on this particular unknown property 

that they said they were transferring. As expected, I got an 

appeal in 1986 from Hackensack Water on this. They wanted it 

reduced to zero. Well, I obviously couldn't do that, ·sa again 

we went to court. . But, · before we got to court, we had to go 

through a whole battery of interrogatories. We met everybody 

from -- well, everybody in an official capacity at Hackensack 

Water, and we kept pr~ssing the one point. There was no sale 

price. You don't really need a sale price in this particular 

situation, but you do need to identify what was transferred. 
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They refused to do it, refused to do it, and finally they said, 
"~11 right, we are going to withdraw the appeal." 

So, at the present time, under benefit of assessing 
them twice on the same amount of property, which I don•t mind, 
I will cant inue to do so, if they . cant inue to refuse to 
identify what they actually transferred. I know it•s strange, 
but that is the way it worked out. 

Your problem with this particular large reservoir 
piece, as far as the Borough of Closter is concerned, is that 
there is no road frontage. And as you know, if property or 
acreage is on an improved road, it is worth infinitely more; 
like, we have some properties that are worth $90,000, $100,000 

an acre. For the acreage that is behind that, we cannot charge 
that full $90,000 or $100,000 any more. We have to give it a 
lower rate, sometimes 50%, sometimes ·even 60% lower. But when 
it is on an improved road, yes, then we can charge the full 
$90,000 to $100,000 per acre. That is what was the going rate 
in Closter at that time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: What year was this? 
MR. JONASSEN: It was 1983. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: A hundred thousand an acre? 
MR. JONASSEN: Yes, ah, $90,000. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Ninety -- well, $90,000 an acre? 
MR. JONASSEN: Right. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Not $15,000 an acre? 
MR. JONASSEN: No, not $15,000. 

That's it. If you have any questions--
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY:· Does anyone have any quest ions 

from the Committee? (no response) Thank you, Harold. We 
really appreciate it. 

MR. JONASSEN: 

ASSEMBLYMAN 
Borough of Norwood. 

All right, thank you very much. 

ROONEY: Mayor Gus D'Ercole, 
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MAYOR GUS D · E R c 0 L E: (speaking from aud~ence) 
Mr. Chairman, at this time I would like to just say~­

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Gus, please come up to the 
microphone; otherwise, you won't be on tape~ 

MAYOR D'ERCOLE: (complies) After ringing in here 
tonight, I was asked if I would testify, and I said, "Yes.'' I 
asked the young lady to withdraw my name, because I a_m not 
prepared at this time with the facts and figures that would 
help in this situation at all. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I noticed that Mr. Guercio was 
here also. Could you give us a rough idea of any of the--

MAYOR D'ERCOLE: Well, the whole text tonight is not 
whether we are being assessed or under-assessed. The text here 
tonight, as I see it, is that the Water Company undervalued 
their property, for whatever reason. We had to pay back, in 
1982, some $250,000 to the Water Company, and then again this 
year, we had a settlement of a total of $500,000. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: These are the things -we want to 
hear, Gus -- the problems the local municipalities have had on 
assessments, and the fact that just about every year, from what­
! have heard from your assessors, they appeal. 

MAYOR D • ERCOLE: Every_ year that we have a 
reevaluation, or every time we have a reassessment, we get beat 
over the head. You know, to compare with the actual figures--

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: We are going to leave the 
transcript open for those of you who may have additional 
information, facts, or figures you may want to contribute. You 
can send them to my ·attention, or to Cindy Lombardi's 
attention, at the Office of Legislative Services. These would 
be included at a later date as part of the public hearing. We 
are allowed to do that, to leave the transcript open tonight. 
I am not sure, but we are probably not going to hear all of the 
testimony tonight, although we may. And then we will probably 
have either one more session--
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MAYOR D I ERCOLE: I am not prepared to give you actual 

figures, because I wasn't aware that this was what the hearing 

was about. I just came to see what it was about, but from what 

I hear so far, somebody has been asleep, and it sure as hell 

wasn't us. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you, Gus . We appreciate 

your coming, and Mr. Guercio also. 

Let· s see, we have John Campbell, Tax Assessor from 

·Woodcliff Lake. Mr. Campbell, thank you for coming. We 

appreciate it. 

J 0 H N C AM P B E L L: Thank you for inviting me. 

Would you want me to start off with my experience with 

the Hackensack Water Company? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: It would help, as this is what we 

are here--

MR. CAMPBELL: I'd rather not be too redundant on what 

Mr. Jonassen said. Basically, we had a reevaluation. We sat 

down with the Hackensack Water Company and negotiated a 

number. We came to an agreement. We thought it was all 

settled. On August 14, we we·re notified that they were 

appealing their taxes. The number we arrived at was 

approximately $3,500,000. The number they thought the value of 

their property was, was $105, ooo. This is for a reservoir in 

Woodcliff Lake, 23 acres of upland. You mentioned the numbers 

before. We sat down with one of their attorneys, and with 

their expert, and tried to negotiate a number. 

They were willing to settle if we woulcl take a million 

dollars off their assessment. I told them that I, personally, 

thought it was very unethical the way they operated, and that 

we would report to the Mayor ~nd Council, but that I would not 

recommend a settlement. 

We then went to the Tax Court. We got expert 

testimony. Mrs. Elizabeth Randall's firm-- Jim Stevens 

represented the Borough of Woodcliff Lake, and we were 
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successful at the Tax Board. We won the case. We won quite an 
additional amount of revenue. One problem we have is that we 
are a municipality. Now, naturally, after you win, you assume 
you won. Well, when you deal with the Hackensack .Water 
Company, you now go to the Appellate Division. Now, we assumed 
we won at the Appellate :Division. Our next step, we know, is 
that we are going to go to the Supreme Court. So I mean, it is 
really a frustrating affair. 

I read your bill, but I am not too expert on bills. I 
would consider, possibly, some thinking on-- If we are talking 
about selling land off, like conservation land, or reservoir, 
or property owned by public utilities, we could consider 
something 1 ike in the Farmland Assessment Act, where more or 
less· they pay taxes for that year and the two previous years, 
or some revenue so that the town may accumulate some taxation. 

Mr. Rooney, that is my stat~ment, but I would just 
like to say, you mentioned about the value of the property sold 
to Rivervale Realty from the Hackensack Water Company, and so 
forth and so on. In 1984, we ·had a reevaluation. Our 
assessment on vacant land at that time was $75,000 an acre. We 
could justify it. One of the gentlemen who spoke earlier here, 
ta.lked about the Havens and Emerson Report, and also of the 
appraisals. The BPUC, I think, are at a little bit of a 
disadvantage. I think most of the people on that committee are 
not from Bergen County, and they are not aware of the values of 
the properties in Bergen County. I am active in the State and, 
you know, when we talk about acreage in Bergen County, we· re 
talking about $400,000, $500,000 an acre. People in the 
southern part of the State look at you like you're crazy. It's 

a problem we have. 
I also went 

County at the time. 
through all the appraisals o; Bergen 

I went down to the BPUC, and they have the 

reports there -- the Emerson Report -- and they also have the 
appraisals by Mr. Stack and Mr. Summer. Dick Pietrowitz 
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was the ·attorney for them -- ah, was their expert. One of the 

things I objected to, after reading the report, was, when it 

carne to Woodcliff Lake, the sales that the-- One report did 

not use any of the sales of vacant land in Woodcliff Lake, 

which I thought was detrimental to an appraisal. 

Now, I am not knocking the BPU, because they've got to 

do a job and they are not real estate appraisers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHOBER: Whose appraisal was that, that 

didn't include that? 

MR. CAMPBELL: Stack's. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHOBER: Stack's? 

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes . He is hired by the Hackensack 

Water Company; he is their expert. And when you go to court, 

his opinion is always that because the property is owned by the 

Hackensack Water Company, there is a 50% reduction right off 

the bat. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHOBER: How much? 

MR. CAMPBELL: Fifty percent. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHOBER: Fifty percent? 

MR. CAMPBELL: Fifty percent. Underwater land is 

assessed--· He appraises it as $500 per acre. It is a nominal 

fee. He says it is not worth nothing, but it is a nominal 

fee. And w_hen our attorney questioned him on it, "How did you 

arrive at that? .. he said, "I have it up here." (laughter) The 

judge didn · t buy that. The judge didn't buy that, but that 

was--

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Just for the record, Mr. Campbell 

pointed to his head --- "I have it up here... (laughter) Just 

so we don't have any questions later, when I have to review the 

testimony. 

MR. CAMPBELL: Like I say, we wouldn · t crumble. We 

are, at the present time, in victory, but we are going to the 

next step. If we are victorious there, we assume we will go 

one more step. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I just want to interject one 

thing: It is not true that the BPU members didn't have someone 

who was familiar with land in Bergen. County, because there 

happened to be a "concerned" citizen who lived within three 

miles of Woodcliff Lake when the transfer occurred. He was a 

member of the Board of Public Utilities and signed this consent 

agreement in 1983. His name was Ed Hynes, who now happens to 

be a concerned citizen for this watershed being developed as it 

is, while he was the one who was responsible. And he was our 

Bergen County representative at the time. I don't even think 

that Bob Guido did anything as bad as this. In fact, Mr. 

Guido, contrary to public opinion, was on record as being 

opposed to these transfers, especially at these prices. There 

was testimony here earlier that he had some major problems with 

the recent appraisals of these lands. 

S~, just to clear the record, there was a member from 

Bergen County --- he lived in Upper Saddle River at the time -­

who knew very well what the value of land in Bergen County 

was. I don't understand how an appraisal of $15,000 per. acre 

could have been approved by someone with that background. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHOBER: Mr. Campbell, in your--

MAYOR D'ERCOLE: (speaking from audience; no 

microphone) Mr. Chairman, I don't think you should be 

attacking Mr. Hynes. He isn't in the audience tonight. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Mr. Hynes has been at previous 

sessions. He has been invited to come here also, and he knows 

the opinion. 

MAYOR D' ERCOLE: I don'· t think you should attack him 

tonight. He should be here to answer-- (remainder of comment 

indiscernible) 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: He knows of my opinion, and he is 

free to come here at any time and correct the record. 

MAYOR D'ERCOLE: Well, he's not here right now. 

(remainder indiscernible) 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY.: He was invited here, Mr. D • Ercole 
and, frankly, you are out of order, Mr. D'Ercole. 

MAYOR D'ERCOLE: But you don't have to--
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: You are out of order. I allowed 

it, but you are out of order. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. Chairman, if I might ask a 

question of Mr. Campbell, which is simply this: In your case 
that you were talking about in the first portion of your 
testimony, the one with the Borough of Woodcliff Lake, who was 
the appraiser for the Water Company on that? 

MR. CAMPBELL: Stack. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Stack? 
MR. CAMPBELL: Oh, yes. He works for them. I mean, 

that·' s what he does. And we have had an appeal from him every 
year after that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Yes, rna I am? 
D 0 L 0 R E S C 0 R D I E R: (speaking from audience) I am 
the Oradell Tax Assessor. I only came into Oradell as--

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Could you come up to the 
microphone? I don It have a sign-in sheet, so please identify 
yourself on the record. We are going through the tax assessors 
at the present time, and I am glad that you identified yourself 
as the Oradell Tax Assessor. 

MS. CORDIER: I am the Oradell Tax Assessor. I did 
not sign in because I only came in as of May of '88, and I only 
became full Tax Assessor as of December 1 88. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Could we have your name for the 
record, please? 

MS. CORDIER: Dolores Cordier. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Could you spell your last name? 
MS. CORDIER: C-0-R-D-I-E-R. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you. 
MS. CORDIER: The thing I wondered about was: What 

did they come to as a value for that land under the water? 
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MR. CAMPBELL: Approximately $18,000 an acre. 
MS. CORDIER: Eighteen thousand an acre. I'm 

wondering when you're saying that most of the assessors had had 
appeals-- I haven't seen any appeals by the ijackensack Water 
Company for Oradell, and I am beginning to wonder why. And 
also the fact that--

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: They are afraid of Mayor Hague. 
That is probably why. (laughter) They wouldn't dare. 

MS. CORDIER: Also the fact that they are building a 
-new building in this location, and I am beginning to wonder 
whether they are keeping a very low profile because of the new 
building. I'm wondering, because I am only starting to go 
through permits. I, you know, had farmed out a certain amount 
of permits for the evaluation team last year, because, like I 
said, I only came in in May. Now I am starting to go through a 
certain amount, and I am saying to myself, ;,How come· I never 
saw a permit for the building?" which is not completed yet .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I don't think that is part of our 
testimony here tonight. 

MS. CORDIER: Well, that is the thing that I am 
wondering about -- the fact that they have never appealed 
Oradell; that they,have, you know, kept a low profile. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: We would like to ask-- I, 

personally, would like to ask Mr. Campbell, on the--
MS. CORDIER: The one question I wanted to ask, was 

what the value under the water was. Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Yeah, okay. Thank you. 
Mr. Campbell, on the property that Mr. Gage cited 

earlier, where it was $40,000 an acre as a transfer price, and 
then was sold for $7.2 million-- Is this the 23 acres we are 
talking about? 

MR. CAMPBELL: Absolutely; right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROdNEY: And we're talking about $313, ooo 
an acre as the sale price. 
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MR. CAMPBELL: Well, you must realize, the first sale 
is non-usable; it is not considered a sale -~ the one from the 
Hackensack Water Company to Rivervale. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: And you were .supposed to. get 
three years' back taxes on that. 

MR. CAMPBELL: No, no, no. You mentioned this before, 
but I don't know where you got that from. 

ASSEMBLYMAN· ROONEY: I thought that was when it was 
transferred from--

MR. CAMPBELL: No, sir. You mentioned that, but it is 
not a-- I mean, I don't know who gave you that information. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: We were under the impression that 
there was--

MR. CAMPBELL: No, sir. There was nothing like that, 
·that I know of. I mean, maybe-- ~ never heard of it before. 
If it was a farmland rollback, that is a different story. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I understood that according to 
the -- was it the Green Trust? -- that any time it was changed 
from conservation to developable land, or, in a case like this, 
it was supposed to be three years' back taxes. 

MR. CAMPBELL: One thing-- (Chairman consulting with 
Aide here) Mr. Rooney, one thing, there was no change of 
zoning. · This is residential property. There was no change. 
The Hackensack Water Company owned this property. It is above 
Overlook Drive. You know, it's not--

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I am not going to belabor it, but 
I was under the impression that this was part of the agreement 
on a transfer; that when it was transferred to Rivervale 
Realty, that that became due. It may not be correct. We may 
have wrong information. 

MR. CAMPBELL: I don't believe it is correct, sir. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: We will check it then. Thank 

you, Mr. Campbell. 
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MR. CAMPBELL: One other thing we mentioned about that 

property, that property was sold as undeveloped property. ~hen 

the last person bought it, he bought it as developed, 

subdivided lots. So, the value has increased dramatically, 

because now it is subdivided property. Before, it was just 23 

acres of woods. So, the value--

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: In Woodcliff Lake? 

MR. CAMPBELL: Yeah. The value changes dramatically 

when you subdivide. All right, sir? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you. Senator (speaking to 

Senator Contillo), let me just d~uble check to see the agenda. 

I didn•t have you signed in, but I would like to recognize you. 

I will extend the courtesy to our. Senator from 

District 38, Senator Paul Contillo. 

S E N A T 0 R P A U L. C 0 N T I L L 0: It was not my 

intention to speak tonight, Assemblyman Rooney: I came to 

hear. As you know, I have a great interest in the watershed 

problem. 

I have been sitting for a couple of hours -- mq.ybe 

more -- waiting to hear about Assembly Bi-ll -- whatever it is 

-- 4365. Let me just say to you, as Chairman of the Ethics 

Committee, I see an ethical problem with the Water Company 

trying to serve two masters and two purposes. There is no 

question that the water .utility needs an advocate to protect 

itself from land development. In a sense, your bill is right 

on the money when it comes to that. 

I have some questions about whether I would rather see 

Donald Trump or, you know, Sleeze and Company build around the 

water company, or the Hackensack Water Company. That creates a 

problem in my mind, and I am not sure how to deal with it. But 

there is no question that there is a conflict of interest, and 

it should be dealt with in your bill. 

My second point -- and I will be very brief -- is, all 

of this is fine, but again we are sleeping at the switch, 
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because the time bomb is ticking. The moratorium we put into 

place for 18 months hasn • t started yet, so we are down to a 

year and a few months, and they will have their property back, 

because the Governor's freeze on money and personnel has 

stopped the start of the work that has to be done within 18 

months. And I am frightened, after all of the testimony I 

heard tonight. We've got to extend the moratorium, or 

implement the funding immediately. 

I intend on Monday, when I go back to Trenton, to put 

in a bill that extends the moratorium until the work is 

completed, and removes the time limit, because the time limit 

is ticking away against us. We will lose it in a year and a 

few months if we don't do that. 

The third item is, I have attended, over the last 15 

or 20 years, many public hearings, ·and I have rarely seen a 

Chairman attack a person personally. I take offense. I think 

former Assemblyman Hynes, and Commissioner Hynes, should be 

here to defend himself, if you wish to question why he didn · t 

act differently in· 1983 and 1984. I, myself, Assemblyman 

Rooney, haven't asked you, "Were you asleep at the switch in 

'84?" You were here. You were Mayor of your town; you are an 

Assemblyman. Why are you waiting five or six years to act? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I have a simple answer for that, 

Mr. Contillo: My town had no watershed properties, 

fortunately, because I wasn · t aware of the transfer dollars. 

As I said earlier today, we had, supposedly, agencies in place 

to protect the public. What this Committee-- The only time 

that I found out the values of these properties, because as you 

know, when we sat at Assemblyman Schuber•s meeting here in the 

Borough of Oradell-- I sat here, and I had my calculator out 

and started figuring the value of the property at 300 acres. I 

divided that into the $12 million that was proposed, and I was 

shocked that it was only $41,000 an acre, when I know the value 

of property here. 
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I also know-- At that t.ime, I was privy to know that 

the buffers were supposed to be 500 feet, so they shouldn't 

have been land that was underwater. We're talking about facts 

that were brought out at a later date. It is the old adage: 

"Fool me once, shame on you. Fool me twice, shame on· me." The 

second time around, we had a lot better information because the 

Legislature was not asleep at the switch. 

I, along with Ben Mazur, sponsored some legislation to 

try to protect the people in my district from the. Water 

Company. I sponsored that with Ben when they had an 

investigation called for on what they were doing in the Taj 

Mahal. I can show my support of that legislation. I was in 

the Minority at that time. I had no problems with sponsoring 

that. I also stood up when the Hackensack Water Company locked 

out their employees. I was the only legislator -- and I had 

been· a legislator elect, at that time; I wasn't even sworn in 

-- who attended their union meeting down in the Borough of 

River Edge, and stc:>ok up and said, "This is wrong, .. about what 

they were doing. They were a monopoly, and they were locking 

out their own employees. They were having unequal pay for 

equal work, at that time, and I brought that issue out to the 

public, again as a Minority member of the Assembly. 

As far as Mr. Hynes is concerned, he was at the last 

hearing. I said the same thing. at that time. He was talking 

about ~ow being a concerned citizen. He didn · t have an answer 

for me then; he doesn • t have an answer now. The fact was 

brought up on the record that we didn • t have representation 

from Bergen County; that they didn't know the land values. I 

corrected that on the record. Mr. Hynes lived in Upper Saddle 

River, within a few miles of the property. He should· have 

known the value. I wasn't privy to $15,000 an acre until 

recently. He was, at that time. That is all I have to say on 

the record. 
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There are other things I will question. I would like 

him to come to the next meeting, because I have some other 

questions to ask Mr. Hynes. 

SENATOR CONTILLO: But for the record, Mr. Chairman, 

you represented District 39, where the bulk of the 700 acres 

were taken. I suggest to you that if you think Mr. Hynes was 

asleep at the switch, you may have been comatose. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I had no control over that issue 

at the time, when Mr. Hynes did, Senator. 

MR. ZARILLO: (speaking from audience) Assemblyman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Yes? From the BPU--

MR. ZARILLO: I certainly don· t want to become 

involved in the discussion, but I think the record ought to be 

complete. There is a Board· s Order dated December 17, 1984, 

that was signed by former President Curran, Commissioner 

Barbour, and Commissioner Hynes. Commissioner Hynes· 

statement-- With your permission, I would like to read it· into 

. the record: .. Commissioner Hynes, joining with his colleagues 

in signing the Order above, adds his concurring opinion to 

emphasize the Board • s authority and responsibility to monitor 

the transactions of United Water Resources, Inc. with respect 

to the land which was the subject of this Order. While 

agreeing that the terms of the Order are reasonable and the 

amount credited to ratepayers by the Board fully resolves all 

claims to gain arising from the disposition of the property, he 

believes that periodic evaluation of the terms of the 

transactions involving the land covered by this Order shouldbe 

conducted by the Board staff. In his opinion, such evaluations 

are necessary to determine whether the appraisal methodology 

selected by the Board in th~s proceeaing · is appropriate for 

future conveyances of property by utilit_ies under the Board • s 

jurisdiction, for which waiver of the Board• s advertis·ing and 

bid regulations (N.J.A.C. 14:1-6.10) is sought ... 

That 

Assemblyman. 

is part of the Board•i official 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: What does that have to--

MR. ZARILLO: I just wanted to read that into the 

record. I thought it would be appropriate. It is in the Order. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: It also says that Mr. Hynes 

agrees that the prices of the lands are reasonable that are 

being credited to the taxpayers. So it means he was aware of 

the price of $15,000 an acre. This is the point of this 

situation here tonight. 

MR. ZARILLO: Assemblyman, . I am not taking a position 

on the issue. I am just saying that that is in the Order, and 

I think that ought to be noted for the record. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you. Which proves exactly 

the point we are talking about. 

We have Mr. Henry J. Gripenburg, from Haworth. Mr. 

Gripenburg? 

HENRY J. 

me to speak. 

believe in. 

G R I P· E N B U R G: Thank you for allowing 

I am nervous, but I have to fight for what I 

I am a third generation Bergen Countyman. My 

grandparents moved to the area back in early 1910. My entire 

life has been spent in Bergen County. I have a business in 

Bergen County. I am raising a family in Haworth. 

Water through the '40s, ·sos, and '60s from the 

Hackensack Water Company, I felt, was excellent. Growing up 

with it, we were proud of what we were able to drink and use. 

During the '60s, you noticed degrading of the water. From the 

·60s to the present time, the water became less and less 

drinkable, in our opinion. 

We heard the blaming was on development -- encroaching 

development on the watershed,· yet ·this is all with the present 

watershed now in existence, not what they intend to .develop. 

Most of my friends use. bottled water. Local senior citizens, 

friends of mine, have to carry bottled water home. They have 

problems drinking the tap water when taking medication. It may 
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again be psychological. 

problem. 

I don't know, but they do have a 

I would like to see water tests from the '60s to the 

present time, both in the rural water and the water that we 

consume. I would like that to be made available to the 

Commission, to show how the water has degraded over the past 

several decades. 

Much of the land, I l~now, fer the watershed was 

purchased by condemnation and subterfuge. 'i'his was obviously 

done· to keep the ~osts down i11. purchasing t!'l.e p:-operty. The 

Water Company paid us lo~N taxes. They d:i..dn' t pay for our 

streets, our S9'tJers, our school sys:e.ms. Yat nQW they want to 

take advantage of it to u~. 

I see also a real danger in the possibility of a stock 

takeover. Let's assume that the Water Com:pany, rraking lots of 

money on the property, becomes a ~rery prime target for S'OQe 

other firm. Let's a·3sume they buy t!'le company· and, with iill 

the profits fccm the land, they now say, .. Nell, we can't afford 
to run the water utility, because we don't have enough rnoney_.~­

so they give it to -che State to taite o--rer. That has happenl9.d 

to our trains; thnt has happened to our buses. Penn Central is 
a prime exarr.ple. 

If the Water Company can filter any wat9r, as they 
claim, I -..vould really like to k_now ~A'hy the w·ater has gotten as 

bad as it has. A lot of tLe areas in the watershed are close 
to Ee~.-1ers. In the Havens Report, there c.re instances cf se•.arer 

discharges int~ our reservoirs. Scme of our sewer company 
stations are within 50 feet of 

-time. I can't balieve this 

astounded by this situation. 

the 

has 

reser·1oir at 

o~ccrred. I 

the present 
am really 

Again, I would .like the Commission to be able to get 

Water Company records shewing the re~ord -- i mean, the water 

quality, how it has changed over since the '60s, as I said, to 

the prasenr time. 
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I would just like to repeat an old saying: "The land 
isn It owned by us. It is just borrowed from our children.·~ 

Thank you very much. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you very much. 
We have Kathryn Brenington. Ms. Brenington? 

K A T H R Y N L. B R E N I N G T 0 N: You know me better 
as "Kay." 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Okay, Kay. All right. 
MS . BRENINGTON: I come to speak as an interested 

citizen; as an environmentalist; and as a very sober resident 
of Bergen County, because I have learned things here tonight 
from the testimony I have heard that have shocked even me, when 
we see ourselves being sold out by the greater interests of the 
Hackensack Water Company and their manipulations, and their 
very articulate and histrionic lawyers, and. their backup group 
of good-looking women, bright, charming, and smiling. 

The way I see it, it is a game that has gotten so big 
that it frightens me. It is bigger than the game of politics. 
It is bigger than the game of money. It is the game of power. 
I am very happy that there is this meeting tonight --- this 
hearing -..... with the testimony coming forth. I think it. is 
bigger than any one political party, because I think there has 
been some overtone of politics already here this evening. But 
I have seen it myself in functions which I have attended. 

I am here to try to make life a little better, which I 
think is what everyone in this room is trying to do, in a 
responsible and honest way. We depend on our elected officials 
to help us do that. Thank you. 

Dolores. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you very much. 
MS. CORDIER: Excuse me, I have to make a correction. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Yes? The Oradell Tax Assessor, 

MS. CORDIER: Right. I was thinking, because I had 
seen permits, and I'm sure it was maybe for the New Milford 
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Avenue part of the Oradell Water Company. When I was just 

looking at the map out there, that borderline is in Haworth, so 

maybe that is why I haven't seen anything on the new building. 

Okay? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Sounds reasonable. 

MS. CORDIER: I knew I had seen permits for something. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Ron Vellekamp, Trustee, 

Hackensack River Coalition. Thank you for coming, Ron. 

R 0 N V E L L E K A M P: Hello. My name is Ron Vellekamp. 

I am a Trustee of the Hackensack River Coalition. The 

Hackensack River Coalition is a ~tate-incorporated, nonprofit, 

tax-exempt organization, which has interests in the entire 

Hackensack River watershed and area. Our purposes are to 

improve water quality; to preserve open space; and to encourage 

water-oriented recreation· along the River. 

The Hackensack River Coalition works with 

organizations such as the Bergen County Audubon, the North 

Jersey Sierra, the Environmental Defense Fund, and the New 

Jersey Conservation Foundation, and also with local groups such 

as Bergen County SWAN. In this particular area of saving the 

watershed, we have left a lot of work to Bergen County SWAN, as 

we are very busy all along the River. 

The Hackensack River Coalition's executives have met 

several times with representatives of United Water Resources, 

trying: to have positive input into the various land deals, 

acquisitions, and other things that are going on within United 

Water Resources, between the Water Company and Rivervale 

Realty. The Hackensack River Coalition believes it is not 

right to have a government-regulated utility monopoly running a 

real estate company. Undoubtedly, United Water Resources is 

primarily a profit-making corporation. 

I have some statistics on the profit-making ability of 

United Water Resources from Standard and Poor's Report of 

February 12, 1988. They state that United Water Resources is 
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seeking to develop ''some 1000 acres" of land located in Bergen 

and Passaic Counties, and in Rockland County, and that one of 

the reasons for sharply higher 1987 earnings, was the result of 

increased real estate activity during the fourth quarter. In a 

letter from the Dean Witter Reynolds Company, they state that 

United Water has split five times in the last eight years, and 

the growth in value is due to the stock splits, and has 

returned 20% annually in the past eight years. This is not a 

corporation which needs to make a little extra money for their 

stockholders. They are doing just fine by themselves. And 

once again, Dean Witter Reynolds states that United Water 

Resources: "Is Bergen County's largest landholder, and they 

are gearing up to develop over 1000 acres for commercial and 

residential use. This will significantly increase its earnings 

and dividend payouts in the next few years." 

Personally, I do not feel that the Board of Public 

Utilities has done a good job in regulat~ng United Water 

Resources. They have_not taken into account the best interests 

of the people who drink the water. The Comp.any and the Board 

of Public Utilities assert tha·t since the area is primarily 

served by sanitary sewers, the previous amount of protected 

watershed is no longer needed, because present technology using 
chlorine or ozone can remove sufficient amounts of bacteria. 

However, the main problem in this day and age is not bacteria, 

but is non-point source pollution. This problem is exacerbated 

by any development of watershed lands. I have personally seen 

reports from the Hackensack Water Company, stating that heavy 

metals, such as mercury, cadmium, and lead, and other toxins -­

carcinogens, such as benzene, and other things such as nitrates 

from fertilizers, are present ~n more than trace amounts in the 

water. These are things which cannot be taken out just by 

chlorine and by ozone. All right? I think this has to b~ 

taken into account. 
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I think it is hard for the Board of Public Utilities 
to regulate a company which, from what I have heard from 
several sources-- A significant portion of it is owned by the 
Kean family. I know this is never mentioned much, but I. think 
it is a factor, either subconsciously or unconsciously. I 
think it is hard for regulators who are interested in their 
jobs to make a totally objective determination, with that in 
the back of their minds. I am not saying anyone is crooked, or 
that anyone is trying to unethically influence anyone, but I 
think that is a factor which should be considered. That, 
again, is my personal opinion. 

I think it is wrong for the Board of Public Utilities 
to, in effect, give permission for a well-regulated utility 
monopoly to publicly condemn land, and then take that land and 
make unfair profits and ·give it to themselves and their 
shareholders. Also, the Green Space Plan, which was recently 
unveiled with a lot _of media attention-- We feel that may be a 
carefully planned ploy to keep those lands out of public 
control, and to make a profit at the expense of the ratepayers, 
the w~ldlife -- which no one has mentioned yet, to my knowledge 
-- and the quality of life for the local residents. It is 
interesting that saving golf courses seems to be one of their 
goals, and calling those golf courses open spaces. In effect, 
those golf courses do not help the quality of the water at all, 
and may actually harm it. And, they do not provide any type of 
adequate habitat for any type of wildlife. 

There should be standards set by the Legislature and 
by the Department of Environmental Protection, to guarantee 
that as much watershed as is available is kept, to protect the 
water quality in any given water system. Public interests, 
legally and morally, come above the interests of United Water 
Resources as a private· company, and anyone with any common 
sense, who doesn't happen to have a degree in corporate law, 

realizes that there is an inherent conflict of interest to have 



a water company and a real estate company under the same parent 

company. 

It is an ethical problem, and I believe the members -­

the hundreds of members -- of the Hackensack River Coalition, 

and the other organizations we work with, would be in favor of 

a bill limiting -- outlawing, actually -- the ability for 

publicly regulated monopolies, or utilities, to have also 

profit-making real estate companies under the same corporate 

corporation. Personally, as a teacher of civics at a local 

schoo1, I think there are a lot of things going on here within 

the government and within these various conunissions and 

authorities, which should be opened to further light of 

inspection by the public. The public, generally, knows very 

little. Most citizens don't even know that most of these 

conunissions and autho:r;ities exist, no less what they do, and 

actually how they work. 

I think we have to look carefully at all these 

different organizations and how they interact, and try to open 

this up for more public action. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Ron, I couldn't think of anything 

to sum it up-- We are going to hear additional testimony, but 

I think your testimony has sununed up a lot of the things we 

have looked ·at here. I'm glad you visited the issue of the 

environment and what it does. Again, I have heard your 

statements before, and they couldn't be any more true than they 

are at this hearing. I appreciate your help, and again would 

like to cite that a golf course is nGt an answer to open space. 

You're absolutely right; the pesticides and 

insecticides they use on those golf courses do pollute the 

water. They go right in, and it is very difficult to take them 

out. One of the hardest things to do is to get the lead out, 

in more ways ·than one. Lead seems to be increasing in our 

water supply. It has been pointed out that some of the water 
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supplies coming into our reservoir systems are passing over 

these old landfills. Bob Hennelly from the Paramus 

Post/Ridgewood News, has been able to pinpoint a lot of that 

and the reasons for it. We are in a crisis situation, and it 

cannot, as you said, be addressed by ozone or chlorine. There 

are going to have to be much more drastic steps taken. The 

true purification is to have a larger watershed area, so it can 

be purified by going through the earth, and getting itself 

purified. 

The other thing I am glad you brought up, is that the 

BPU is not the environmental agency. Some of us are 

mistakening saying that was their responsibility. There has to 

be a partnership with the Department of Environmental 

Protection and the BPU. I don't want them to be beat up on for 

environmental reasons, because that is not their bailiwick. We 

have been ·lax in getting DEP involved in this much earlier. 

The moratorium, as Senator Contillo said, may not be long 

enough to have the environmental issues evaluated on this 

particular issue. We may have to look _at that. I have no 

problem with co~sponsoring the bill in the Assembly, along with 

the rest of my colleagues, to give an extension to that 

moratorium. 

So, I • m glad you addressed the environmental aspect, 

because we have been dwelling on the economic aspects for most 

of the evening. I appreciate it. 

well. 

other 

Does anyone have any conunents or questions for Ron? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHOBER: I think he summed it up very 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: 

people. Ms. Lamb, 

Very well. We also have two 

President of the Palisades 

Preservation Coalition. 

J U ~ I A L A M B: I just want to give you an idea of what a 

watershed looks like. (holds up picture) 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Save the watershed; save water. 

Okay. There we are. 

87 



MS. LAMB: That came from the Hackensack Water 

Company--

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I recognize it well. 

MS . LAMB: --when it was a company. I was on the 

Tristate League of Women Voters Water Study, and we published 

findings using the former Hackensack Water Company as a model, 

at the time. Some of us here were stockholders. Members of my 

family have been connected with the Hackensack Water Company 

for over 100 years. My sister's father-in-law was Treasurer of 

the Company. I had the greatest respect for it. Up until a 

very few years ago, their main object was water -~ water supply 

and water quality. They boasted about the number of test ings 

they did -- the guardianship of the watershed. 

Perhaps we were remiss, as I think we were, when the 

Boy Scouts were given stewardship of land in the same watershed 

that drains into or pours into the valley and the reservoirs 

that exist now. We didn · t realize that we shouldn · t depend on 

companies that were set up to be corporations. We also .didn · t 

think that their change from, ... Our main object is water-- .. 

Last year, they said; .. Our main object is money. .. They were 

speaking to the stockholders; they were speaking to the people 

who had invested in the Company. 
However, to have the same directors running a real 

estate company, taking from their watershed and violating their 

own s~ewardship of the watershed that was set up by special 

rates and special arrangements, special compensations, special 

dispensations from the towns that were giving up tax ratables, 

to provide a service for those of us in the entire watershed, 

in the entire Water Company's service area--

I think this recent breakage of their pipe-- I don't 

want to call attention to something that isn't exactly related, 

but it does show that something could happen to an absolutely 

essential resource. If we are talking about housing being 

essential, and ev~rybody entitled to a house-- Everybody is 
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entitled to the highest and best water. However, when I went 

over to Parsippany some years ago to talk about water in this 

particular area, I was laughed out of there by Major Whipple, 

who said, "Don • t get on my coattails for water. You • ve got so 

much water in this area, that you don't need to even talk about 

it • II 

That is the attitude that the Hackensack Water Company 

has had ever since it has been pumping from the Wanaque 

Reservoir and other places. So, in other words, we can charge 

more, we can get more. What they're doing is selling a 

commodity called .. water... As the gentleman said, the land 

doesn't belong to us, the water comes from heaven and 

circulates around. There ·isn't one single drop more than there 

was at the time of Moses. So it is up to us to be protected by 

the BPU and the various other companies -- or, utilities, that 

are supposed to be sheparding along our finite supply. And if 

it is threatened by the development that is considered now--

! come from the City of Englewood, where we are in 

Tier One. We are so badly developed, that we haven't even the 

space to add onto, unless we tear down and then built up again, 

and all the rest. We are costing ourselves· impossible 

amounts. I am really frightened by the King Midas touch; of 

them thinking they can turn something called water and 

watershed and land such as this, into money. It is really 

very, very frightening. I never, never thought that my 

friends, as directors of that Water Company, would be more 

concerned with making money now, than -what they would do in 

another 100 years with this watershed, because they certainly 

can't get it from the Hudson River and the various other 

places. And to be so profligate as to give away-- If they 

didn • t want it, or need it, or were told that that . was more 

than they needed for buffer strips, or buffer areas-- They are 

making that arrangement, or that thought, with present-day or 

past-day arrangements about a watershed. 
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Their chemical thing-- That is another thing that 

somebody brought up. They can divest themselves of the whole 

Water Company, and that is a very frightening thing, because 

they have been very careful i and very good about developi.ng and 

guarding the watershed, as well as their water and Water 

Company. But if it gets too big, and gets too diverse, and 

gets separated into real estate-- It's a very frightening 

thing. I liken it to selling a Van Gogh painting for $9 

million a square inch, if you cut it up. But if you took the 

nose off the Mona Lisa-- The value of the total watershed is 

destroyed if we develop the very best part that must be kept as 

reservoirs and as watershed and as retaining center. I say the 

same thing about the Palisades watershed of the Boy Scout land, 

that has the water that is draining, meandering, retained, kept 

-- kept carefully. If you get it catapulting down into the 

reservoirs, there is going· to be trouble with siltation and 

diversion and the whole bit. 

I think what somebody said earlier about the teamwork 

. that needs to be gotten-- When the waterman says, "Don '.t talk 

to me about water," he isn't concerned about the quality of 

water: or the amount of water or anything, -because it has been 

said, "Oh, we have so much more underground water supplies than 

in the southern parts of New Jersey." 

But what I think we do have is Senators; we do have 

you all in the Legislature. I think it needs to be a regional 

approach; it needs to be a combined thing. I think it is 

ridiculous to have towns and .water: companies going into court 

and spending all their valuable money fighting one another, 

when the essential thing is water for everybody. 

Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: 

really appreciate it .. 

I'm sorry to be so long. 

No, thank you very ~uch. 

MAYOR HAGUE: Ms. Lamb, may we see your picture? 
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MS. LAMB: Absolutely. This came from 
Company, when I was working with them about safety. 

the Water 
They don't 

want you to conserve water; they want you to spend, waste, and 
carry on now, because they have a product that they think they 
can get from Wanaque, or where have you. 

I think it would be well if they got a transcript of 
this hearing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Anyone who wants a transcript 
will be able to get a transcript. 

Nancy McDonough, from the Old Tappan Planning Board. 
I'm glad you could make it tonight. I know you are coming from 
a Planning Board meeting. 
N A N C Y M c D 0 N 0 U G H: Thank you. I wanted just to 
bring to your attention, and it was pointed out to me that 
perhaps you would be interested in knowing, something that came 
before our Planning Board just last week. The Havens and 
Emerson reference is G-1; the block is 205, lot 4. I will tell 
you that this w~s just a preliminary hearing, and we just have 
a sketch. We have no detai 1 s, but -t;here were two quest ions 
that were asked of the developer, as he came to us. It is a 
small subdivision for four lots, I believe. But I asked him 
directly, "From whom did you acquire this land?" I was told, 
''From Rivervale Realty... I asked directly, "Is it a contract 
purchase, or is it an outright purchase?" And he said, "It is 
an outright purchase. We are the owners.~~ 

That concerned me because Old Tappan has the 
unfortunate .distinction, I believe, of having been among the 
first to grant major subdivision approval to what is now called 
Water's Edge. During that period of time, and up until the 
present, that land was owned by Rivervale Realty. They applied 
for the subdivision, and obtained the subdivision, and thus 

could contend that they were maintaining control of the land 

and its development. 
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.. 

In the case of G-1, albeit small, 

over the land. I am presuming that what 

they have turned 

I was told was 

.correct; that they have turned over the land outright, with no 

subdivision approval, thus leaving. it to the developer· s ends 

to obtain whatever approvals he can get from our town. 

I am alarmed that that might . be the trend; that as 

public sentiment goes further and further against Rivervale 

Realty, they might try to unload as much land as they possibly 

can. That is personal opinion, and probably fueled by utter 

panic, as a member of a Planning Board feeling choked to death 

by all of this. But I bring it to your attention. 

I have a map for you. I have the developer's name, if 

you would be interested in having it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: How many acres is that, Nancy? 

MS. McDONOUGH: It's small; it's four or five. 

However, it is right on the reservoir. It's not large. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: What kind of a buffer do they 

have on there, if there is one? 

MS. McDONOUGH: We have received no testimony on it at 

all. This was a preliminary hearing, so we haven't even 

discussed any of that. My concern, at first blush, was . him 

saying that he bought it outright. We haven • t even talked to 

him. This was a 10-minute preliminary hearing, with just the 

two pertinent questions: Rivervale Realty, and he is the 

outright owner. No approvals. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: One of the things I know for a 

f ~ct, as a neighbor in Northvale, is that Old Tappan has no 

sewers. They have septic systems~ and they have connected 

through Northvale for Heritage Manor, and through River Vale 

for some other developments. I think the Sundin {phonetic 

spelling) Farms Development is through River Vale. They have 

made arrangements with other conununities bordering 

conununities -- including Orangeburg, for the northern section. 

I know the area well. 
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One of the things that was testified to by the Water 
Company, is that they worked in the past with Rockland County 
and with Bergen County to get sewers so they wouldn•t pollute 
the watershed. The understanding, I thought, in the Old Tappan 
properties, was to have them develop logically and with the 
environment in mind, particularly from the ·standpoint of 
handling the sewage, putting in some sort of a treatment plant, 
or making arrangements to connect up with the Bergen County 
Utilities Authority. 

Obviously, this doesn•t fall into that. 
been sold. As you indicated, it 
against the reservoir. 

looks like 
This has just 

it is right up 

MS. McDONOUGH: Oh, yeah. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: There is no buffer. Well, it•s 

not that there· s no buffer, .but there is a gravel road--
MS. McDONOUGH: That is not to suggest that the 

Planning Board wouldn • t enforce one. That has had no Planning 
Board work on it, other than receiving it. But that is as it 
has been, preliminarily. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Do you have any idea-- Lisa 
(referring to Assemblywoman Randall) is asking, do you have any 
idea when the transfer occurred from Rivervale Realty to this 
developer? 

MS . McDONOUGH : I can tell you that Old Tappan h~s 

been one of the communities that has pursued, mostly to unrnuddy 
the tax waters, the route of minor subdivisions. So, this land 
we dealt with -- G-1 -- I am going to say two months ago -- and 
that•s ball park-- to minor it off. We had dealt with it that 
recently. 
night. So 

This developer was in front of us last Wednesday 
it was hardly ~efore the ink was dry on the 

resolution to minor it off, that it was purchased. We have 

received legal counsel that the transfer had taken place long 
before the minor, so it may have nothing to do at all with the 

negotiation process. 
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But, Old Tappan has pursued minor subdivision of all 
of the transferred lands. We have not completed that work. We 
had been advised, interestingly, that, .. Well, there would be no 
harm in you minoring off the lands, because if further 
legislation came around, · it would always just revert back to 
Hackensack Water Company... Now, with the outright sale of the 
lands, that is going to make it quite tricky indeed to have it 
revert back, you know, if it is held by somebody else. 

So, I don· t know when the transfer from Hackensack 
Water to Rivervale Realty-- The Old Tappan minor subdivision 
was two to three months ago. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Do _you know what the sale price 
was, by any chance? 

MS. McDONOUGH: No. Not that I wouldn•t have loved to 
ask, and not that .I might not yet, but I didn ·. t have time. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: That transfer would have to be 
a recorded .. transfer by deed .. anyway, which would, presumably, 

be of public record. 
MS. McDONOUGH: About the same time as all the rest·of 

it. It wasn•t a special transfer. But the only reason it qame 
to our attention, was because we are minoring off so we can get 
clear tax records --minoring it off. So, when it came back to 
us now with houses drawn on it, it looked very familiar. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Greg Gage, the G-1 pr~perty-- Do 
you have any numbers in the data you have checked to find out 
what the transfer price was and what the sale price might have 
been? 

MR. GAGE: (speaking from audience) In G-1? 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Yeah. 
MR. GAGE: r·d have to look. 
MS. McDONOUGH: Do you need the map? 

certainly have it. 
You may 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: No contingencies at all in the 
purchase? Are there any contingencies at all in the purchase 
of that property? 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: She said it was an outright sale. 

MS. McDONOUGH: This was a preliminary hearing, He 

said he was the outright owner. I said directly, .. Are you the 

contract purchaser, or the outright owner?.. He said, .. We are 

the outright owners... So, you know, I mean, the sale is done. 

I don't presume to know. I didn•t ask. This was a preliminary 

hearing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Well, there still could be 

contingencies, even though he is the owner. 

MS. McDONOUGH: Yes, you're correct. Give them the 

benefit of the doubt. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Greg, do you have any numbers? 

MR. GAGE: The number I have from the ~lexander Summer 

and Company appraisal for G-1, is 3.9 acres at $30,000 an acre, 

or a total of $117,000, was what Rivervale Realty paid for it. 

(remainder of Mr. Gage's comment indiscernible; no microphone) 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: The lots are still one acre. in 

Old Tappan, right? 

MS . McDONOUGH: In that zone, yes·· 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: In that zone. And what is the 

average price per acre, from your own experience on the 

Planning Board? 

MS. McDONOUGH: I can't afford them, so I don't know.· 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: I think we're talking in the area 

of $400,000 an acre. 
MS. McDONOUGH: We are talking an enormous amount of 

money. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: And how many acres? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Three point nine acres -- four 

acres. This is prime, right up against the reservoir. 

MS. McDONOUGH: Yes. The subdivision does pull an 

existing road out, so it runs parallel and closer to the· 

reservoir also. That is how they ~re gaining access to what 

was once watershed, by bringing a road right up against the 

line. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: We are going to keep this as an 

exhibit. Just for the record, this is a map of the property 

that is Lapatka Associates, Paramus, New Jersey. It is 3. 9 

acres, block 205, lot 4, known as G-1 on the assessment maps of 

transfer by Hackensack Water to Rivervale Realty. 

MS. McDONOUGH: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Does anyone else wish to be heard 

at this time? (no response) Any other testimony at this 

time? (no response) 

If there is no other testimony, I want to thank 

everyone for coming. I want to particularly thank the 

Committee members. I would like to have wrap-up by the 

Committee members -- just their comments, or. anything they 

would like to say. I will start with Assemblyman Hudak, and 

again, thank you for coming from Union County. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HUDAK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. At· the 

onset of this Committee hearing today, you asked for some 

comments and I said I would rather reserve my comments imtil 

after we had the hearing. 

What concerns . me is that there was property from a 

private enterprise that was bought with a threat of eminent 

domain by a utility, not based on the premise for the public 

good. That same property that was bought at $38,000 an acre, 

is sold to a private enterprise for $12,000 _.;.... to its holding 

company, which is a private enterprise. 

Secondly, Mr. Chairman, I am interested. in how real 

properties are assessed to that particular property. Is it 

assessed at $38,000? Is it assessed at $12,000 an acre? Or, 

is it.assessed at its present market value of $300,000 an acre, 

according to some of the testimony that Mr. G~ge presented 

today? 

I would be most interested. to know how many of the 700 

acres that we talked about today -- or tonight --- were acquired 

by eminent domain. I don't know how we can find that out, but 



I certainly would like to pursue that. It is very, very 
important, to my way of thinking, that we are giving the power 
of eminent domain to a utility company, which is using that 
public trust, not in the best interest of the public it is 
supposed to be serving. 

Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you very much, George. Pat 

Roma? 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROMA: First of all, I would like to thank 

you, Mr. Chairman, for putting this meeting together. 
Obviously, I would like to thank Mayor Hague, for allowing us 
the use of the facility. 

We have had a number of hearings, and certainly every 
time we delve further into this issue we seem to learn a little 
bit more. Certainly, as Assemblyman Rooney indicated, at the 
prior hearing we began to get more and more details concerning 
valuations, and valuations can be somewhat subjective. But, 
given the fact that you have a captive audience when you have a 
valuation, perhaps that is what leads to some of the issues we 
have here. But I think that as we are going ahead with the 
testimony and gathering other information throughout the 
different communi ties, we are getting a better picture. If 
what we are talking about is the appearance of an impropriety, 
then perhaps that is what we are talking about as far as future 

legisl_ation. 
Again, I reiterate that the major issue is really the 

quality of life; the fact that many people have purchased real 
estate with the idea of having a clean environment. We heard 
testimony about pesticides and other possibilities, but here we 
have the opportunity to have legislation before something 
happens. As I indicated in my introductory remarks, all too 
often we have to look at a situation afterwards, and say, "What 

can we do to correct this?" I think we are on the right track, 
and with additional testimony, and your support, we will be in 

a position to issue that remedial legislation. 
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Thank you very much for being here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you, Mr. Roma. My 

colleague, Assemblywoman Randall. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN RANDALL: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

I certainly learned a lot this evening. I was sorry I 

missed some of the testimony. I look forward to reading the 

transcript, which I understand does not take too long, Mr. 

Chairman, to prepare; a couple of weeks ordinarily, because it 

has to be typed up. I • m sure the Chairman wi 11 make copies 

available to everyone. 

several key points, I think, did come up tonight: 

Number one, the discussion of an extension of the moratorium. 

Number two, I think the overriding validity of the public 

policy change we are contemplating in Mr. Rooney's 

legislation. I heard nothing to countermand the earlier 

sentiment I expressed, which is namely that I think the policy 

change we are discussing is valid and eminently supportable. 

-And finally, one of the issues that bothers me is the 

discussion of rollbacks. We all know that if you have 

farmland, and you are willing to keep it as farmland in this 

State, and farm it or let it lay fallow as open space, you will 

get the benefit of a tax break from our tax assessors in our 

conununi ties, because we value the land treated as farmland. 

Ultimately, however, if you sell that farmland of yours off, 

you are going to get hit with a rollback tax. You had the 

benefit, pe~haps for years, of low taxes, and you are going to 

be hit with a back assessment if and when you sell that 

farmland as developable property, and make a killing. 

I don't see why we can· t apply and extend that same 

principle to watershed property. I think we ought to explore 

that. 

But, I thank you all for coming. I know you will hear 

more from our Committee, as we have heard from you tonight. 

Thank you. 



ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: All right. I just want to make 
some closing comments on this. We have addressed, in the 
moratorium bill -- the 18-month moratorium -- the environmental 
concerns of getting closer and closer to our water supply.. The 
18 months, as we said earlier, may not be enough time to do the 
job -- the full assessment of what the encroaching development 
may cause on our water supply. 

This bill addresses the economic situation; whether a 
private corporation should benefit -- profitably benefit 
from its role in a public situation, where they have acquired 
the lands under condemnation at very low values, where they 
have paid low taxes on it, and now they transfer it instead of 
going out on the open market. I can just look back at the •83, 
or even the • 87 proposed transfers. If we looked at that and 
put some of that acreage up for public sale -- small sections 
of it at a time that were far enough away from the water supply 
-- the price would have been $100, ooo to $150, ooo in 1983; it 
would have been close to $400,000 in 1988. 

We didn•t do that. We allowed them to transfer it to 
themselves at these low numbers. We would have had to transfer 
less acreage if we had a fair market value, and transferred it 
privately and kept it away from the proximity to the 
watershed. The question that comes up-- I look -- and I am 
going to enter this also as an exhibit -- at the executives, 
the officers, and the directors of United Water Resources. I 

see Peter Del Col, Robert Duncan, Robert Gerber, Jon F. Hanson, 
and George M. Haskew on the directors; Onofrio Laurino, Donald 
Correll, and Patricia Davidson on the officers. That· s under 
the UWR. I see the same names under Hackensack Water. 

Then we go to Rivervale Realty, and we see the exact 
same names. There has to be a conflict on the basis. that you 
have corporate officers who are running separate divisions, and 
that each must turn a profit. They have separate missions. 
These missions, these goals, are in absolute conflict with one 
another. That is the question we are looking at today. 
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I believe, and I believe the Committee believes, that 

this conflict of interest is wrong. It is wrong for the public 

of our area -- of this particular watershed area. I think it 

should be changed. I believe the bill is in order; that they 

do not belong in both businesses -- in the water business, and 

in the real estate business; that something has to happen, and 

perhaps it is time that we made them choose; choose either 

being in the water business or the real estate business. But, 

we must protect that land, which has already been transferred 

under the guise that it was transferred to the Rivervale Realty 

Company for orderly and proper development along the Hackensack 

Water system, so that they could make sure that our water 

supply was not in danger. 

That is not happening. We are seeing rampant 

development. We are seeing the Green Acres Plan, or the Green 

Plan, or the Evergreen Plan, is really the ''green bucks" plan. 

It is to put greenbacks, green bucks into the pockets of the 

United Water Resources. That is the opinion we are getting; 

that is what we are seeing, and I think it has been made 

obvious from the testimony tonight. 

We will reconvene this Conunittee in Trenton for a 

final hearing on this bill. We are also goin9 to make the 

transqripts available to those agencies which have asked to 

look at those transcripts, the SEC being one; the Attorney 

General's Office. The Public Advocate sat here through the 

entire session. He is here tonight. I think you know-­

( indiscernible comment here from Mr. Makul, Public Advocate's 

Office; speaking from audience, no microphone) 

I think you know the questions that are being asked, 

and we want the Advocate to look into it, because we are the~-­

I see a hand up. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Yes. I just want 

to know, can they build now, before this is all settled? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY:· Excuse me? 

roo··· 



UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: 

now, before this is all settled? 

Can they build 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Some of the properties that have 

been transferred are up for subdivision in some of the 

municipalities. If those municipalities give them the 

subdivision site plans, and if they are determined to have been 

part of the lands that were properly conveyed. And that is 

another question we I ve got before the BPU. Which lands were 

properly conveyed? There are many, many questions on this. We 

really don It know the answer to that, but we Ire seeing that 

there already has been some development on some of the 

properties. 

Also, the Board of Public Utilities in New York is 

looking at their own situation. They have a different agenda 

than we do. But, I thought the matter was serious enough to 

have a bill, and also to have a hearing on it. 

I want to thank all of you for coming up. I think we 

have all learned ~omething tonight, something we may not have 

wanted to learn. 

I would like to close by asking our host, Mayor Hague, 

to have the last word. \ 

MAYOR HAGUE: Well, as a citizen, a water user, and a 

stockholder of the Hackensack Water Company, I am particularly 

grateful to my legislators, who have been backing us and 

helping us to such an extent. I am also grateful to the other 

people -- public servants -- such as the BPU and our Public 

Advocate and all of the other people who have spoken here. 

This, to me, is a very important· issue. I think we 

have to 'look to the future of our children. The only two 

things we need in the future are air and water to live. And I 

think, really, we have to think of the future generations. We 

can It thin~ of just the immediate money. That is what I have 

said in the past week or two -- week or two? month or two -- as 

I heard from Mr. Gerber about the Evergreen Formula. To me, it 
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has been evergreen bucks. I really worry about what is going 

to happen, and I appreciate all of the effort that has been put 

into it. 

It has been a bipartisan effort up to this point, and 

I really hope it stays that way. I appreciate, so much, all 

that you have done. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ROONEY: Thank you, again; thank you. 

(applause) 

(HEARING CONCLUDED) 
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0. !faJ 11, 1181, lacUuack Vacac ColiilfU.J ('acieioU&' oc Colipa.J), 
!Utcl a pac1U. vtcla tU loan puauuc co ,.J.S.Al 41a2•21.1 aae.ldaa 
• iacana U\ci"ttue ta ~•au ia =• ... , o i!i,o 6,000 n a uau11aac& 
l»aau. ftA Collp&aJ fun!MI' l"A4uaacecl cue cilia iaiel"aue ~· •ulta-.uutlf 
aada pa~c. M.J.S.A. 41&2•21. 

. . \ 
hnaat co H.J .s.A. 52: 141•1(\), au loard ~•ca~u. jUildiccl.n 

o•u eM ia&ana po'CUoa ol 'li.U u.cca~. J'oll.Gtrlq put. lie b.ea~iqa aad 
ca •unua!n of rmiM f1a.act&l cl&ca, ella Joag4 aUove4 ace~~ race 
r.Uaf eo p~iU.U ill Ike~~ o~ S21,0CO,OOO ~1 S.-&1'7 DecUin 
UltaM S••••• 11, 1111 au %acuua ~ur Opt=.n uauect eccoba~ 14, lt81. 

0. F•lti'UU7 17 • 1182, t•uUouc fUe4 accua1 1981 Ja&r~u 
f 1 •••c4•l daca vkicb reducA4 &be eo.,a.,•a ••~c race reliaf·l"a4ueec 
f:08 $21,000,000 co $11,669,000. ftanaf,att, oa fui'UI7 18, 1982, 
cu Mneioa -ol late eo-..1 (lace Couual.) fUefl a aocin vberua S.c 
ge41ueaced =• load. co ~eca.n U. l•c:S.c:S.nu co fila ra'f'Ued ca1:iffa 
ra.f1accua a mcarsa race tunaae of S19,661,000 1M co ora&- the 
eoa;aaJ eo l"d1MCI co l&a cucOI!Ma cu Wf•••• laewMD. cue fi&ul'• 
aa4 cbA ~ ot tal~ wa11.g p~c:a4 ~, c~• loard iD tea Ord•~• o~ 
s.,c.-u 11 aac1 O&cobu 14, 1tll CS2l.OOO,OOO). u 1& vaa ou OfUioa 
~~ cbe 11eae of cuaco.e~ refuada v&A ~ace•~ 1u£cad for raao1~c1oa at 
cha coulva:S.oa of the pncHtUAI• sud aoc:S.oa vu 4.aiacl ~, 01'4et: clacact 
Juaa 11, 1112~ · 

Vll£1• i'aca.asq juucu.ccioa O"f'tr cu iatada porcioa of 
c!IU pl'oceediJia, che loa~4. oa Sov.au U, 1181, craan.lccad cba penaaac 
~... rata eaee co tba Office of ~aegact~ Lav co ~· heArd a• a 
c;oa&taCM •ccett pU81&1AC CO N.J.S.A. 5Z:14f•l, J.lJ!S.• Ve would aoca 
chac oa Sepea.bag 3, 1111, rec:S.cioaa~ ~ valve4 che acacucofJ aua,aaeioa 
p•c:S.od encuaed iA J.J .S.A. 48a2•21(cl) vitb ~•prcl co eu ~·•• race 
proeuclia& 1a coaaUerac1oa of cbe cu. cue vu uoaAM17 co c:ouiclel' 
ucl reaclec a cleeanWL&c£oa o• ch J:equaac fee iacarta r.J.iaf. 

Du£Aa cu , ... race proceMiq che pa.n:S. .. f.Uae4 ian .. 
rep~ , .. ,.,. .. ~:, race ~•••• ot•cacial.facou, .t>aca of racum aacl 
rdati co ~uaco•r•· 'rAe latcW ~eaiatoa of clle ~acraciva r.v 
Juc&ae (ALJ) vu !U .. oa J1&17 23. 1982. ~ Soa~4 '• SUii!MZ, l)ewioil 
aa.t. ~•• ia chS.a ucce: vu 1••• oa o.u* 21, 1112. 
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fba~• baa ,,._ ao.. coac~•••~•J ¥1tk r•&•~ eo cbe p~opa~ 
caec-,. .. ~: co ~~ \aCUigd 1.A ctd.a u.~ce&-. 'l'h• AI.J aACl lac a CoU!Uel ha..-e 
raco .. uecl a ceaCafUI' .Uua Decau 31, 1111. Staff eel ella CoapaJ lla•• 
p~opoaed ceac-ru~• agcliq Jae lO, 1'82 ltld Deewar 31, 1912, ~••,.cclveJ.r • 

.Ut:ezo couS.4e~:acs.oa of cilia uccH, ic ·s.· ou OfiAloa tbac 
U. uae of a teiC•JUi' ncliq l)aeiiiUel' :n, 1981 11 l'uacmable ad pt:Ofal' 
1a Clt.S.• pl'ocaedua. We vould uca, uvwel', cue 1A 4ece~ t!le p~:opel' 
la•el of l'ACA l'l11al, C~ CI8C fM~ CYM& be ICU1M 1a & V&&W., 

ktkel', iA o~:4el' co ad&1••• equcable l'ac•• •• ~· uuucac Vlcb 
pnoc loud ruliqa. ella c .. c.yeall -c N aapponU ~Ill'' ~·--
•• •42n•c .. -ftrii:Dava &Ad auauabla U.au. § p ___ •~ o_ 
llHabethCO!Jl V&CII' Co'PMY1 DodcaC' Ito. 802•76 (ll.,..el' 1 t l.fiO) I 
fj ella Maeip of1•• J•F•v leU feleptag• se-gy. Doaac lfo. 7711•1136 1 
JMU&iJ 3 t 1t71 e 

fol' ,_,. ... of clda pgoca..uaa. ve accepc u ~uaol!&ble 
a 1eftl of \&CW&7 plaac ia aeft'1cua ac ella •• of iU cut 
, ..... J)ee@ag Jl, ltll, ia cu .... , of $157 .tss,ooo. 

vaua of n. .,us. cue faci&ioaec laa4 uc ful17 collfUM 
vtcll cl&e cliftcg1ft8 ·~ cu CV%1 Ot.-•, Sed~ 1114 lace Coaa&t pn,o••• 
iaelu&oa ot CID u of Dec.._ 31. 1111 ~--•• w ftpgu au~llicc&fl v•w• 
haeJI.,.. aecul ..,..,.Utv .. .._ W ta•• HriavM 1a1 cu panw. 'faa ALl 
apH4 c1aac fed&inal Udl ue 111 a~~PU-.l vic cu loacd • • di.ne&S."'U 
laU iaclwle& pn3M& .. CVil co ~cit. 30, 1982 &a CUM a.a.ec• ve~:e to 
basoM acaual. \tJ cu ISM ~ Iai.&Ul Ded.ai• vu l:nciacec&. 

£c lba C£M eu %A!U&1 J:»eeuioa vu ~•••wacl, ,, voul4. 
aacM via clae ALJ, Staff 1M lace Co-.a&l. cue claa Pecic1nec vu uc 
1a c..,Uaaea Willa cu 4ineU"'U cncaiUA ia t:M Ieard' 1 CWU Orcleg. 
Va fatal, bft.,_, CUI. ~·&ftC claftl.OfM&C•t 8QQ &a Clae ACIRFf.n ~ lA 
iMQ..._c eoucnet£oa. audit cua l&fl w t•"•' eecabli.alaMac oe 
cle Selacc lfau&-& eo-icc•• u ~"••~• b1 ou Iacacia Orela~ Op~ 
1a Cld.a cloeka& daeM Oeto1tu 14, 1981, Mft p1ace4 cbe C.,u7 ia IUICa&CW 
COIIPUaae• ad a11on w loa~d co 1uluAe euc CVU _,_.. vbicb w 
be• accullf ia&UI'M thn.ap Juaa 30, 1112. tM CO.,•J la Ucecce4 co 
aun&c co eke loud we uca uc .. M17 co ~· dla loal'd co r.U•~ 
appttopmca .. cand.Uciou ia ella fucun M' '"c .. diap coa&IIIP1&tafl 
1a ou 01-clac of Ha~u 20, 1111, »ooka& Jo. 1011-170, 5 !1• 

~~- c:udul cou"•~"•u• of cll£1 u••• cu loan u of cu opiaioa ca.&c it u Affrot~s.&ca ia cw uct:ac co tteeoaua• accul 
evu •steu•• euouala J•• 30, 191a ia e!l• -·e of $7,151 ,ooo •. 

. Vo~:Nfa StpiW 

..... - ,,. 1 ... •1&1 .,,.,. &!le Collt•J ,., .... a vog~· 
eapica1 alloWMCA of $1 1042,000. lace Couuel a.&jueced rauc1o.-'• ecud7 
foe Groea lacaipta _. lr~MJ&Ua taa pcapa,..ea • eu 1&1 £a c'• mncbl.J 
~11lJ.aa of cua=-~• w a cvo 4&7 Mil floac Sa en P•fii•c of eat••••· 
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1:a1a pnpoe&l vu acea,cu "" tM AL1 v£t:Ja aclju1aaa.ta tor: dilfara•M• 
1a up-••• Scaff al.ao accapcM L\ca CoUDael'e Mtbo4olol7 vi~ cJ:ae 
uc:apcioa of cJa&c po~U.aa e&U!AI fo~ Che cw Uf HU floac. 

V• aceepc ell• awf'• poaSU• u ruaOD&ble ucapc fo~: ~~Acan.&la 
uacl auppU.u v~dl ve would aec ac cbe Dec11Ue2 31, 1981 eeac•J•u 1n.1. 
th•~•tor:e. ella appropr~ca la•al of vo~k£Aa cap£cal allovaDea 11 S1,J46,000 • 

...._..- •... -·· 

~. ella aMuac of cu coac~acc racauaa•• 11 uc 1a 4fApuca, 
cbe CollpaaJ apr:•••.. cu op1A£oa cbac tc aua.W uc ~· cguce4 aa a 
racluccioa ol ~ace ,.... ta a.ae~al~ coacract recataa11• repreaaac plaac 
dll Cln1t vbiela U.. ,._ iaclu4ed 1.& uCW.c7 plaac ill 1U'fica '"c vb&&Ja . 
ba8 Ml J&C ba._,~ _ _{o~ bJ clie. t&CWCJ. Stdf a.cl I&Ca C.Uel 11:pa 
euc '' •lao\!lcl '-• crucM u I tMiitlia ill cue 1c rap~aHaU cue 
fue catlnat upoa vbich ella pac£t1oau ebouU uc •• &UINM co un. a 
~· ~ W kY njeecu clae poeic1n of Scaff 1M laca C:O.Ml 
•cacial &bat cb•~• ~~· ~ aech••• .. bf ~4k co .. ~uac rae .. 0@@8 
cu laYel of reC&tu .. • takM nc of rae• baM ~~fie-b._ eub ... uac.lJ 
.,.u.. . 

.Ucu e&l'dul eouUuauoa of ctd.a uau, ,. fiad cu 
poaictoa of Staff _. l&ca Couu&J. co ba app~op~:taca 8M couuc•c wt&Ja 
pnol' loa&'cl Oi'4••· Mconiql.J. eoaci'aet racau.aau u w .._, o~ 
f284,000 vUl '-• 4aclaeced ~=- rue ttaaa. 

oet~asW Jtmw 

ro~ p11i"p01M of eoiiP•dal cut 1MI' opcawa rnaaua, 
we an of t:M opiada Qal Cb aecu.J. ••••• flpna act~1• co ella 
loan Rppon ua r•co•.Uaaioa of Scaff cue cu 1aftl. of •~•• 
'-• •• ac tJ a:nu,oa p.Uou pu .. , (lCD). N.a ru&J.ca 1a pro•fona 
pnM&C •••~••~• rfieaUe of $48,J35,000. 

%a ol"du ella& Claa loud ., &fPS'Ofi'1atal7 &Uouca tba 
upfiU .. aaaod.acacl vi&Ja cu tAU Da roraac raeartou bacve• 
the raut£••• a..t tM Spnaa v.u., vaca~ eoapuy, (Sprua V&llaJ) • 
cha feeicioa.r aDd Scalf rae~ cbe uae of a 63.1'1 faccol'. fb£a faecor 
vu p~••••• h7 ella Board' a Scalf ~•ion c!aa lev !ork MUe Sefttca 
c:o~toa (fSC) i:A a prooaadiq iawlftal Spnaa fa.U_,. Ic vu 
:acoaa48f!l bJ auff cue 63 • .511 of tlae -.-•• fo~ cu taka Dalo .. aec 
i'eaenou u a11ou.cad co tJaa lackeuau Vace~ eo...,. 

lau Co..aeJ. ucl Q8 W bft reco-.lad a 57.711 al.locacioa 
factor vlateb. it ~uad oa a CJII'M rug • .,., .... 

roe PUI:PO•• of cilia p~ocea41aa ve will a.u,c cu 63.l11 
f1aure p~eac ... , Scalf '•fo~• tbe lSC &ad raco nded ~818£& •1 Staff 
aM tile Colipa&f. tllu ruulcl SA a lt:feaa flov _, .... of ,1,403 ,000. 
%a •"'U.O.• ve requaac Scaff co uplora w fea•CWcr of Clae 111• of 
aa a.e~aa• JU~ apptoacla iA futu• eu•• 
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D~l cbe cow~• of cba p~oeeed1Aa, all parciee acreed co aa 
appnpn.&ce pw:@lyaed povu apaae of $4,%04,000. s.aeequac17, clle 
Compu7 aubcccad u,cl&cacl f~~·• refleechl a cleel'eaa• of $311,000 
bl'oupc abouc lt7 cu reduccioa 1& the 1aYaU.&e4 eaar17 ad.3ue-.c 
clauaa (tuc) of PU11cz Sernce llecc~ic ud Caa CoiiP&&)' (liShG) • 

Alcu a rann of cilia claca, tile loard ta of the opiUoa cllac 
thia a4j~CBAac 11 apprOpriace &Ad chac $3,313.000 ($4,%04,000 - 311,000) 
u a propu lav.J. of upeue for pucuaed poveg. 

We clacafidae cue cbia ..,.,. !boalcl laa ••c ac a 1eYe1 of 
$429,000 •• ic rapr••••• a aecul 1aaova apeua fi~U• tMoup JUDe lO, 
1982. 

. VS.tJa ~"•PI"d co eu '"ropnace ., .... ~ toY purcbue4 
nc• fna clle ltuad.e V&Uq Waca Coaueua, =• Coat•J'• pnpoaal 
of $1,275,000 ia ltaaed oa itl aecual_1fl1 pGrcb&al-~t 2,,55,000 aalloaa 
plu .a f.Bc&-Mae of $21,000 for 1182. Scaff, lace Couuel aad cu W 
rec~ cu ••. of a to= 1•• ... , ... of 1.43Z,OOO~ou ia 
racollli&ioa of cu face cMc 1911 fiprta ue earaorl7 becaue of ctae 
tba .a.ac~ mqllc c...U.c£ou. 

We an of ella opiaioa we clle uu of a fov yu~ &4fe~aa• au 
l'ecopitioa of ella Puaua V.Ua, Wac•~ C:O.Uaioa SAc&-aue reauJ..ca sa a 
a:peue of $91.,,000, vb.f.u _u. ~....Ule au& elaoald be a~capc.atl. 

fta eo.,., w pnpoaetll u. ua of a o1a• yu~ mea-oft 
for clroualaC-~elac84 * ~•c• eue • .,_. .. vtu ao ~•~ID1&1oa of cu 
U&I'M~cUMI7 Ida t..U.H fna clae eala of ita Weebn~ pnpeHJ. 

lau Couud _.tile AU neoaaM ella ue of a two 
yeu .. ruaawa p.nM a.loq vtcJa the olfuccJ.ac of clae aaia fo~ 
tba e&l• of w pnper&J ft&Jl daa .cl~ogpc•ral&cn upeuy. Staff •a~"••• 
vida lace t:o .. el -' t!ae AU Via rqard co the oltaac of ue pia froa 
w , ... ,_.,. eal.e au cu dnupc _,. .... buc nvl.cl .-nue c1\e C:oatuJ' • 
race cu• ..,_. .. a.qc ou 1~~ 

We fW Scaff' 1 •cllMolo., co lte reuoaaltle. loveft~ • 
1al •~da.e co ~· •uu&Mt v:l&Jl raaeac orc&en La otll•~ p~ooeefU.aaa clecS.dH 
au.ltaequeac co cJaa a..Uetoa of Staff • • po•icin Sa cilia utter. ve fill 
IIMU7 Staff 'a pnpoaal co allow fo~ ella taC~ul •unaa of c~• · c.tu.f' 1 
~aca..eay_!D_.., ea&l•ift of lace Couuel'• ezpeaau, '' ell• acoekM14•~• 
aad racepaJua. I! the !facta~ of c•• lectcio! •j Sotach Jeraet _Q.u eopaat, 
:.a.c Ho. 111-754 * 12ae11 (lo..Ua 4, 11 ) • ftU cnaaaaac o cu 
en,aa,•a race~-.,... .. u approp~£ace ~ ...... a po~tioa of uac .., ..... 
fticll ve Mft cl•&•~ co •• fUtJ pueuc, 11 a coac of uueabtaa cu 
•coUbolal'11 tavua.a& vawdl coac dh1d rueo&Rlf be ~one~ w 1a..aco1 

ftU ..,_.. u , .... M1e1J oa ,.._ IU cll-.ew. Aa •• 
U'M aocepcld tJaa 1~ o~ , .... Co •• N=JIIiD ad la&9e UIM Clle 
r!duU. sa cu niH t.ue U&qu, ve fsad cu app~op~uca 1eft1.1ott 
till-...... CO 1te Si,OOOo 

AllantaaUo! of laCfallt 'rp 

A.! acatad uo•••· ebe loa~cl acce,ca lAce Co•au'•· acljuac.ac 
CO'" tbe pec1Ci01le~' a·r l.u~olaa· acudy for Groaa le~etpca mci·' J'ruc!Ua• 
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laca of letup 

C&p&Eal SC£HS5Yr8 

· Bu.& o~a ow: r•n• of eu reeo~4, we f1Ad ell• up1ca1 
ltftctu• ••c foftl\ below •• ~•aaoultle lAC& couiateac Vlt!l cu 
PeUt1.cmel''a uw4 of fiuada& f.ca •••••• 4ariq cJae eltecc1'fe periocl 
of ella nav · racaa ••c u~au. 

~~ 
'ggg ••••• ) ••1sas .Wl 

Loq-'tenJ De~c ' 110,t31 .S2.0D 7.971 

Shoi't•tam ~be • .S,67S 2.661 14.501 

f1:el.nect scock ' zs,t7o 12.181 . •·-''I 
eo- ~ue, $ 70,641 . 33.131 15.501 

tc •~oal4 •• aacad ebac lace Couaael a~su•• to~ a cap1:al!aac1oe 
aa of Decaab~ 31, ltll; sca~g reco~ed a e&f1C~aac1oa ~&aed oa 
Juu 30, 1t82& vtd.la cu leucioaa~ 1ltUild a Dec.-u 31, 1t82 · 
ca,1C&11aac1n &4juta4 fn UCUlf&CM olaaq... ~ a.•ca lbowta 
to~ lema-cam clabc ad pt:afane~ acou a~:a eouucac fi.u ella Scaff' • 
poeicioa. a.w.-~:, tc au1114 tte Bocl4, el&&c uu• cot~poaau of the 
capital aczu~v• 4U aoc a-wace eipi.f1caaat cncft'fti'IJ. 

Wlell l'eapecc eo u. II!Ou&c of alaoa-c•can 4ettc, eu 
rasai!!!!MIICiasiou ~:apd fl'oa $.11,000,000 tty lace CO\!Y&l co 
zen '' cu PeUUnu ncb &he Sca.ff uc~a,ol.ac£Aa cu c~at& of 1bo~c-cam debe 
co raflacc lea Juae 30, 1112 ~apical ac~c~• laadiaa co a raco ... c4ac1oA of 
$5,675,000. Qug &Dalyeit o! cbe •~au.eac• 1a cbe reco~d coc~~· ua 
CMc tle Scatf' • reaaoaisaa vf.C!a c-•a•~• co abon-caftl-4elt~ ia ecmaucat v1c:h :!le 
loa~cl'l eJleoJ:J of ~1!• ~-··· s. •••• , •• , fe&l: IM1AI n ..... l: 31, 1tl1 
a4'ucn foe 1raon · a&\4 aeaa~atale cbal••• We cu~efore ~·~ecu~ the poaiciozw 
of en AlJ, lace Couuell A!ld ella rac1c1nft. ~. re~ar:d. 

tuzUq co cbe &MUDC co be !Acl.llded £a the ~M'iiloOil •ct•CJ 
sompoaa&, va vo.W u~a cu& elt.1a f.ae• ••• lublcucs.al. 
ara~c• eo ~· apraa4 oa cha recor:d. l~ieflJ acaced, cbe ~. lace 
Couuel. aM CU Scaff 4£4 UC s.Ac11&4e S.D. CbUI- COI!!IIft -.u£-Cf taleuJ.at!ou 
th• pcoapaec1'fe eflecu of a pla••• cot!II!!!!DA 1cou offa~ua laJ clia 
Pecicioau p1uaacl fo .. en ·ra11 of 1t82. ne AJ.J s.a hel' Jul7, 1JI2, 
l:aiU&l Deciaioa l'aja~ced clail ad,\&IDCC aa lteiq apec111acive. 

%a ou oral Decuioa of Occolt•.. 18, 1982, ve enelwl-.1 cue 
udcac cou1c1ou v•• tavoi'Ule ad coa4udft co til• aa1a of clae 
COI!II!!!Da •cock S..IU• We cta•afol'e tac1ada4 ella fogocogq effect of 
cJ&e l&le oa cJae fecicinu • • •- ~ui&J eOIIPO••• 1a ella upiw 
•cguacu~•· rurc~. iD oa~ ''E!'E! Dea1a&ea !!f ~••r 11tued Occob•~ 21, 1182, 
ve eood,cioB•• ~ taeluaioa oa ~~· fetitiOae~ • c.-,1ac£DI eke •&1• 

rx 
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Vic~ 90 UJI of cu Ogoclu. Ia ace uw 4u!£q nell a lar.on cbaa• u. 
~· eapteal ac~ccu~• aiv.a t:ka aucc .. af~ 1aauaaea of coa.oa acock 
lt7 the CoataJ oa IOYeUII' I, 1f82. 

q & taaalt: Of l'lflact:ial t:Jaa lfnlllbel' &, lt82 e COI!MOD lt:Ock 
1aeua s.u. ella raciUoD•g'• pl'oepecci•• oa,ical at:ftccua, cta.a enaectuaac 
Ve1pt:l &eaipe4 CO ... COiipOBaC &1:1 11.\fta '-e1ov&-

t.oaa-tam nabc 
S1aon-tan Daltt 

fl'afanad ScocJ& 
eo-J4td.CJ 

<:4aea of Ctptsal . . 

52.031 
2.661 

12.181 
33.131 

'fka eoac ra&aa to be uaip..t co aacb enpn•c of cbe 
eat1t:a1 acnccue ua clueuHd · ••low. fie coac I'&Cel lo~ l.oaaocan 
clue .u pTaflfta4 acou wua aaaua111 •an• \lfft• •• aa,a 11aa 
Scalf' a COIC 1'&& .. fol' CUe. CVO coapoa•ctl 7 .t71 fOI' loa&-eel'il 
da~c C§d a.,4J fol' pwef~d acocJ&. Ci..a cle a~acaa~ dOVDWal'd 
c:Uqu 1a eatil&l •guca, ve ,_.u.._ cue a eoac race o~ 14.SI auaU 
be uaipac& co clle abon•cem 4eltc eo..-••· ~ 11 couuc•c Vicb 
cJle AU, lata eo .. el. ad ella Scaff. . 

ftA ce•c ot •tt.t.CJ ~ee"f'Jiiad&c:tou ~u.aed fhll lJ .sx (lcdl 
IU kce Coaaell co 11. s-zo.os · (racicinu). Cu.Hea& •4 pna,aeu" 
HI:UC coaUUOU, u cleaeftM4 oa t:U ~eeord, uka cbe f•cSt:Snu 1 1 
ge«~uuc anuou~t1e. QS.fta eke ialft!!d ,_, • .,, ~ paraac ... , 
.U cJaa •pne.._t:e4 CVD cna~c, w ltelin. t:W cW rtak of ella 
!1ra ua b._ riduc .. co a po£8& wbua & U.tB-L•~~ OS& efl114.Ct •···n:!·lr 
... ,. U. u:peecatioa of iaftacoc•· hnbar, laf relriccbl cSa eoliil08 
•code aala ia cu ••aiC7 racio, eke Joan !au fut•~ aaaur•• 1rteacor• af a 
weaaou~tl~ opponuuc, co ~~ ~ &11ove4 recun. 

%a • ..,on ot ou ~~ cue a U.51 ~acun. oa ~CJ ia 
appro,a.au, va uu cua Sldf, lace couue1, au. ella IJJ •unone4 cilia 
~:•u.lc fieJl euacaa&Ul.IM1Jiil• .ucu.ap wra vue 4Ufenacu oa 
CU caeM1 u.1 M•"•e:f U of aftiftq &I Ue&i' t8C:Oii!!!!IAM&d.oa, Ve an 
en~ W& che COU1it7 ef tb l'econ auppoa:u l.S • .SI, a4 claa~17 
ad co.Udq17 n~acca cu Pecs.cs.oau'• ptofOaAl of 18.51. Ve ue 
~U.C cue cu p11oapecuve aanac couiciou will valiu&a eta• 
dficaq of ou filld:ial• au pndua aa ea.UnMac Viu.ia vbicll ella co.,_, caa r&Ua capUal ac rauoultle racu. 

laaed · oa cu ... ca U\clued sa cla loaa-4' a ~apS.caJ.uacs.oa 
fo~ cu teucs.oaar,. au cu ••uaca4l coa& racaa for eau c:o.,.aac, 
ve fW we aa nerall l'&te of recun of 10. 7D nnlca, vbicb ve 
'-aliaft pi'Ottue pnQ•o&iftlJ juac aM HMOMt.le gacea. (ft• 
calnl&&in of cu oftraU racun u eac !onla iA Sue4ula D) • 

Ia cu. loan' • l--.u'1 o.eus.oa aa4 onu u. cJaU uccel", 
ue loud !had cue a ,.,_. fo2 uc=ace4 ae••• ~"•~•• pmueetl 
n =• £Beans i'&cu ia tJaa MID!Cuda of ••·• .u.un vu ta oruc. 
1'b• loarcl f.Ug aucMa ''fta .. csa&tH rduad of. ••·• 8&.1..Uoa u 
aubject co r..uv, auclit MAl ...Uicauoa vbaa Clle racic&oa•~ pr..U.q 
.. cu1 aanJ.aa• uau uceda rae .. for w ... cu of Aalll'l• Sepc.U• 
..a Occo~•·" fte loud !•~Me pro'fU.. cue rd.a co cau.ra 
lllaU •• owe a ,.n.o4 ot MC •n cbaa cw JHn aa4 aJaaa nf..&a 
at&aU 1te aej••• co iacuaac ac clae Oftl"all at:kftued race of rec11111· 
fro. cu cU. ac vbicla cu Co11PM7 ....... a rua--1a 1 .. e1 of · 
un.iqa uacU rafua4a •~"• t.Ur ei"..Ut .. . 

6X 
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Ve a~• uv of the opSAin tlaac ella rafwcla eboW.d ba f\&117 
crecliead ., ella U4 og tile 198l c&ldda~ )'tal'. S&U refwcla ab&ll 13a 
raf1acca4l •• & c:~M1C oa cboae · cue~ bUla 1aauecl l»7 c~a Comp&af S.ll 
tbe IIC01lcle Cb£J:cl &lUI founla C(UI'Cii'l of 1tl3. t1la UIOURC of gaf.ada 
c&"ecU.cad ab&ll he ra•ievN ac :be ncl of ella chf.rcl q\IU'CaJ: 1ft orcla~: clYc · M"' acljuac::meac:a, 1f llecaaaa~, eaa taa au oa Chi tounla qurcal' bS.l.la. 

ftroup a ••nu of collfegou~a• eacliq J)eaeNel' 17, 1912, 
With lo&i'd Scaff aacl lace Couaaal, cJ:aa Coapu7 hal proYLclecl & lei':Lea 
of •etl .. ul.ae, acucllacl llal'&lo aa ScU41&1&1 % t2lrcnap ''' pn~cUaa a 
baa'- for cba reluacl. Wa, charefoJ:e, ~._ bafo&"a ua cbe act~ revaaua 
ucl e&ftLiAI raauJ.t dunzaa c!la eac:tra s.acerua par:tod vMc). caa Ita ceacecl 
for rea1o~leDeaa aaaiaac che loazd'a f1aal race orcleJ: haJ:a1A. 

r.be acaUA! re98Duee, .. ~All &ad race o~ rae~ clul'ial the 1Ata~ 
pezioct ka._ h ... approp~cel7 aclj .. ca4 fo~ tbe race c~eat..ac afforded co an•• raceipca caau 1A the loard • • S~ Ol'du vbicll 1a &l&Mraced be~ab. 
~ iulu.lee a cuaa.-n•: co acenal acecnmuaa Wicll a I"&Ce ~... ractuoctn a.ccl &D-.- li!IDi'Ua&&in. Na a4juac..c a1oq vtda tile rep1acuac of actul. 
J: .. tllca foJ: U. .. ,u of Jul7. Aqua, Sept..Uaa .U Occolae2 4.-ucncea 
we bel1"n1 •a 1a J•e, 1tl2, cbe iAcena ~:aau p~o41&oa4 ~~· ill ucua of 
cb a.IJ.oved racua oa •ttu£&7 ~~ 1.5.SI. (SeM4vJ.e· Z ea4 tA) CnaequaclJ, 
i&cat:es& aba.U •• aec~UM fna J\IM JO, 1t82 (SeM4ala 7~) aa4 nu cu 
pei'iN ~~ c:ua ueaaa17 te uclafJ cu •cue r•'* (lcW.ala fA). 

Pn9'141q for fuU iM•r•••• aad baM4 upoa accu.al rwnu• 
~:ecuftdl aat& race of nhm a~ cl~ tlae ~~-~ pei'1od, 
a alipc I!!Ocliflc:acioa og eke .. c1aae..a r&f't!M of $6.1 .UUn, 
co a coe&l of $6,795,000 (lcke4al .. 8 aDd 9A) geaulca. £c:ua11j ·~•••• 
racea of recua veaae cue.& qdMC eta. &1&Uof:Ua4 race Vica cu esc••• 
ope~acsaa reftAue co •• ~:af.ctu. :t&u.a, ia a.tucs.oa co cu cl•c:•••• 
!A racu pn9t4ed y ou S~ Daueta a4 Orclu of approaaaca17 
Ul, cu~• vU1 adUUouUJ recliYe a c~:ects.c oa tbeu 1tU1. 
fb£8 c2lcl1t for ~~ ... uaaa• of !,300 cubic taac peg qual"cer vtll 
4ecJ:e .. e eke •~arly hill of $53.81 bJ $8.2S. 

'IU load u~du.Uf eoaaUeJ:Id cu po1tc£oa ol lace Cotmael. 
lace COuu&t ua•c1a11J aua.icced claac ella ceacSa1 of ~cai'UI rae•• 
s. a fiaal o2du -.c lte ,. ....... •• a Y&cac of lav, n cbe laftl of 
~a c... fte& ia t iC U aqucl WC liACI RM Board hat tiiCI"I&IId Lalai'U 
rae•• laf $9.3 IIUUoa sa. tu s.-arr Dect•ioa &ad 0&-clar, ella 1aft1 of 
rd\81 ~~UMC, _, law, ••w cu. Yt~vac. · 

the loai'd ••U·•"• uac ic i8 uc 'ouw& 1»7 aAf 11s111• u=o4olo;r 
11a cucaa caa. ruaoublaau• of mcer:1a rae•• 1A ou~: f1u1 orcle:. the 
loai'd u uc 1a0\I!!Ul 117 .. , aiAal• to~ o~: cnbiucloa of forau.lae 
La 4ec•~l ~:acaa .0 1oa1 •• t~a coa&l efface of Cbe race ordec 1a 
ru•ctl'a.Ule. .te I! lap• !eS»f&l 99, 320 o.s. S31 (1944). We bPe P.~ 
approp~s.aca couUel'aUoa co lt&J.Mdq clae 'udau puc8f& oa pec!cS.ouJ:' • 
racepaJ•• ap.Su& clae cncu.uq oltUaacioa of peciu.oau co pronde 
••'•• adequate Udl pnpeg 1an1c:e. Ill n Jtraex Caacl'al •e•~" aacl L&sJr.s 
Coapt. 85 I .J. 520 Cltll) • 'i1WI !Bcludee c~e firu~Acial cape~il~C7 co 
c:oaacZ'QCC ad pl.tca 1-. a~ce cJle Wau4u• Snu pn,ecc (Two lrUaea/IAHpo 
Vacu hojecc) aceortiq &o cu u.a-ca1a t,.u.fi... 'fM.a projacs 
bat .... fouad .. aeaci&1 co che ciciaaaa o~ Ho~ J•~"••J aa4 cbe eco~ 
of ctae Scace. 
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The loa~cl beliana, =4•~ clle euc.acaac .. of c~a cue, 
thac ella p~afar~..S uclloa1oa' !a co &M171• the acc\1&1 re•aue re&J.!aacl,. 
tha accul 1Acou realigacl &81! the ac~\!&1 race af recum raaliaacl cturYa 
the acuu pal'1o4. We cheD C011fUCa a refuad ~ued 1apoa ella ucaaa 
operacilaa ~e..auu, eat1W:lca ucl race of rat:\&ft achiave4 \mda~: £Ace~1a 
~:acaa aauuc vbac •• haft auchori.za4 u raaaoaable. oa che 1:tu1..1 of a· 
pe~te .. race ot gacu~ aa equtcy of 15.51 the ope~aCial ra.-a~• caa 
be iao1ace4 011 a moacbl1 baa1a iA acaaa ot cue !o.m4 co ~· raaaoubla 
bera£a (Sc!leclulaa 2 ADd 3). We fuct&ar llo&e tuc ravell1&ea • e.anuap ~ 
raea of recu~ .zperiaccacl 4U%£AI ella 1aca~1a par1o4 b&Ya bee~ ra~ava4 &ad 
taaca4 '' loccl Scaf! 011 Dec.Uu U au 16 1 191Z. Va ~elieve U.c a 
full aacl 4ae&Llacl a~c bf ella loa~•' a Scaff ia racav.&racl. !love.,.. • ,. 
a~:a ••c11f1M cue lauacl \lpoa Scaff'• p~•Uaia&17 ~•YLew cbac ell• ._._, 
bel.q orclare4 fogo ral18cl barau u zeuOMlala. M.7. ouaa•• raaulcSaa 
c.barei~•• ca. l)a uda 4um& 1M r•IYA pagSOfl. 

lA alaorc, •• b&Una 11 appnprf.au 1a tbit clo~kac co orclar: 
a refUDII fol' *•• opel'aCiAI cncuu at.o•• c1la 1a•e1 vUda we U.. 
foa!Y to •• ra&a011U1a. AI a Wva&I'&Cioa, if elaa uee~Sa racaa, lteca•• 
of ella c...-,'e tit:• fiuadal coac&icioa ~~ chac ciM1 pt:odua4. 
opua&Uc ra•aue viU.cll rablce4 ill a ~ace of racan CUI ...,.~ 
ucaecl..t a r:uaoultla laftl, su lou4 up& aoc raqu£ra &aJ ~•fad 1 
_.. cUuP fucua race• uva aow b._ aec ac a lcivu le-vel (tlu co aa 
£.mprova4 fSAaad.al coa&U.Uoa ot the COIIPGJ 1AclwUaa ~abe uqe). 
hnba, lc IIUC ba ..,~~aas.a.. cue out 4ac£aiou u cld• aaccae 4o 
DOC 1"8fftSDC a \l'uld.lr.l &W&J 01' Ufti'IRU ~~- pa8C Joan poUOf I01'8fti.DI 
cha appn9a1 of iacaria r:aca &'aliaf. tc i• ella ac~.USAI c't:ct~UcM.caa, 
racbal' CU. a cbqe 1A po11cf1 CUC 1au Mele tbU li&CCif S I'MQfe 
fU cOIUiucloa of uoapc eni1C.S.Ou au C.• COIIp&aJ'• olallaactoa co 
coucncc ella iaca~co••ecua pifaUD• ill a uaalf faallioa hM ada etau 
uccu at:ntca1 £A eo~~pan&OD eo moac cu .. d.lcb ~au ba~oi'a ~1l• !oard. 
Acccn:dU&LJ 1 ctle claciaiou i& cla£8 uccar: aM.U uc be c;cnw1-'ai'M prec.acleac 
tB fgc~• pl'oeaa4£Da• eacepc cboae pl'aa.-ctDa aiaila~ face pacca:aa. 

Pol' cM&e raaeou • we llaft uc foUOftll l.aca C:oua&! '• Mtioclololf 
1A clais cua. We Mft ~»aa. · Yve'lel', ••c 1eu1c1ve co tba raq,u£1'-ca 
1aU oac ia II Q Sad aacu, 66 I.J • U (1974) VSU reaucl CO ella t&ICUtl 
of mc•ia racu aadaac fiA&Uap of ruaaaa.l .. ea •• co race laue, i&eOM 
ad rae• of rahft. Va 'elieft ctaac we u•• accad Vic!tf.a til• loarcl' • 
4Ucl"eUoa&IJ povua , .... upoa til• e.Ueua ~. th.ia eaaa au Scaff' • 
zon1.av of accul e&fi&J.all 1:e1ulCie lace COaual taacla la 1e tou 11ft~ 
Vasa~ Cp!p&at. 82 I.J. 21% (1910) co r••uire aceapcaace oi 1tl poaiciOB. 
the Cotan le&Cacl, &C pqa 212, .I!IU&I 

tlipl ... cac:s.oa of a Aft pnpoaed cal"ilf ac 
cu ...a of c'• •u,.uin pa&'UC c:aa cla 
be n11 p~ocn.as.oul. Juac aa vU& cbe 
loud ·~••• co aa ucu~ ujuaac 
of ~acu, cu aw racM lliad aeic~Ma 
cu loasrcl ut ella pubUs. Su I.J.S,£, 
48a2•Jl.1. Alta~ cu loud fiMU)' 
4acafid:Aa• a juc ad re&~out.la canff 
ackdu!e, u• "CUlCJ llt.Oalcl M ftflCI"Icl 
co raf11Y Mf euua ueOM co w affaccu 
~-co~•· 

We clo uc rue& cw ulclial co U!dt clt.e lou4' a cliacnt:S.•a co 
aclofC cu ref\IU pneuua upnaae4 kueila. tAcSe .. , ua Matioa og 
"uceaa s.aco.'' live• racopicin we f.c f.a · u• gllya ••::1 ua ••••• 
of r....Ula 119ela - fucJau .... unc~ .., • •••cua ol ace . gac .. 
of rec111a aaduc w 1nel •• u 1:..,...1e "' tl\e loa~r4 - raDaR cua 
clae a-aca aci'Uetuu cla .. al.,.• ..... vUcla it U. •i&DUlc•c facue. lt 
u clle eaaiqa pncluc .. '' cu tacena .U fSMl race ecnetuna, ·~aoa2 
cJaa cu Wfunce ia cba iacana AM fiul ttaces • vMcJa va haft 
u.aad t&e~e,ia aa ella 'aau of cut1DI fott eau••iftUII· 
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ID ou~ tRtagia Ogda~ o,tn£oc 4a&a4 Oc:obe~ 14, 1911, &ha lo~d 
recolft,iaacl the uj o~ coaaenacioa elton o~ the page of ehe Pat:tU.o~&a~ 1 8 
cuscoaera 4u~a ch• period of eke 4roU&Ac· We acaced cherat. ac P•&• 9 chats 

Thia Ol>&e1: c:aaoc eel vUl coc aclereuc t:he 
p•11e aae:1.fica of cu collp&af ., • couuun 
iA coaae~a vacar. tb~g uacaaaa~ aacr1f1ca 
iD coaaa~a vacaz &ad ~eiAI requ£~ed co p&J 
~&Jlel' race la..U aut ~· aac ~,. aqua! c11111aca 
ad aacg1fica ~1 the coapgy. Noc a 4olla~ of cba 
coatamplaced f1aaac1Aa fol' rvo 1r1~1e• coAac~c:cioa 
C.OICI lla.IC be ¥a8taci. 

Aceord1Da1Je cha loar4 4•c1a~•• chac, for a par~o• of ac 1eaac 
ou yeu u4 \IAlaaa ocllen'iaa auc!aona.._ bJ ella loud 1a ~inclul c:aau, 
gemuaa~acioa tor 4lractora of tka loar4 &R' a&Aiol' eaecuci._ acal~ ra@A!A 
&t W tllaa C:\&I'~QC lavala a&cl WC U &d41t1oul ll1riq laY place. tria 
fuaal' cl1rac:ta4 cbac curitable cn.&r11tuc1ou ~· probDicecl ll~&t1AI cU.• 
puiocl. 

Wb.f.la cure tau t.•• aa impl'oftMac 1A clle eo.;-,' 1 acoaoaic 
. coM!ctoa. ai!Lce Oeco~tc, 1911, vs . bel~ne cue cu abo•• ••cecA lu.pqe 
&• ou latai'~ 01-du OpUioa :--=- t£Mlf .- appnpn.&ce. fM 
eoad&uM o~uaau. co eouau• w v-•• So.&o pnjeac 1M ell• 
a:ai11M co cuco•r• or:4er:ed llueia reqc~u cu eoaco~:iq of aU COIIPMJ 
.,..U.cuea. 

tc y eta. poUcJ of cbU louc& to acrou ta:agfereace 1a Choea 
•csea vlaida ens.c&U7 f.U. vtcM& c~&e preroaac1Ya of uucau:&c. We 
ai'e of tlae opiAioa, llow•••e• cll&c pr:eM!IC cir~cacas vauac ch• 
coactaa&&iom of ~ fraeaa oa ch• aalar1a• of Dl~eccora aad 1ea£or 
aecaCift 1talf, oa elle ~I of &dcU.Uoul aaploJti•• w oa c:M~1ealal.e 
coaczilauc1ou aaU futka oi'dU of eu loarct. 'tba co.,aar' • MM&Mdt 
1117, ~•••~"• rnt• vi~ cu loar:d their pt:ueac propoa&18 ia cJ1a1e 
&I' ... gogo c:011pleca re•ol.UO. of claU uccer. 

Alee.- oouide~:acin of ella eau.re ncortl SA cU.• uccal', cu 
load !!!a& 

1. Fen: P"I'PO•u of c~ procaad~l a ceac 
11&1' .Uua Dec.Uer 31, 1981, adjuaced 
foi' aon .U meuuna1J1a cbapa 1a 
t:MHMitlA; 

z. na i'MMMbl• 1•••1 ot uCUlt7 pl.aac a 
a..nea u $157,955,000 ud uc iAYunac 
raca ~ ... if $126,151,000; 

3. TU ~:uaouble ••c of taac Je&~ operaUq 
raveauM, u. &cl~uaau. 1• f48,l3,,000. Ope&-&&iq 
azpaaa••• tazaa aDd 4ep~aciacioa cocal $40,225,000 
ra•vJ.&irll iA aa opel'&eSAI 1acoa ac pr•••& ~aau 
og $8,080,0001 

4. fk• -.v£cab1e oYerall rae• of racuza ·i• 10.721 
, .... n a -•c o~ 84lv£C7 o~ 1S.51; 

s. n.. appl.i .. co w aa& i&Yaacuac race ltue, 
the &!loved race of r•&ua ruulca ia u. 
&Mul opuacilla f.ftCOM of 8 U,-'24 eOOO; 

· fte appl£catia of w r•••• fano~ 
(%.1,14 z) co che taco.a 4afic1aacJ of 
$5 1 444 1 000 ($13,l24,00G-8,080,000) raaultl i& 
aa a4d£cioaal &aDual operac~ rev~ua 
requir .... c of $11,712,000; 

'IX 
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6. The pUMAn& racea •• propoaed b7 cha C41i1f&D)' 
vot&14 produce Ail ovel'a.U. race of recum 1A uaaaa 
of che faJ:r &Ad ruaOM~le race of recum foUAd 
~7 t:u loud iA ~~ ucce~. Acco~clbll)' • che 
eo.,&D7 1

1 propoaed rae•• are ~3uat &Ad uareaaoaable 
ADd t~erefore are pl!t!D; • 

1. 17 De~tatOD, 4ace4 Sepceabel' 11, 1981, che 
loard auchor1&e4 ~ iBcer~ ta~raaae 1a rae••· 
e~jecc co refQRd aa requ£ra4 ~7 lav, tG c~e 
aao•c of $21,000,000 1A operatial :a.,e~P.uea ocr. 
• ua\1&1. buu 1 

8. ~· level o~ pea~Mlac rae•• sec llereiA rapruaca 
a (ec~u•• of $9,281,000 fna 1.acara ttacu; 

9 • lued upo~a Sched~u 1•9A, accadle4 laue co aa4 
ille•f'POracM hareta. a l'lfVild ia the cocal &U\!D& 
of •••795,000 •~1 ~ gredice4 to cusco .. r ~!11a. 
SUd JafUII&l aUJJ. ~· raflacc.. u c~eclS.ct oa chote 
~W.a ue\IM b7 =• en,., ia cb.e aacou, ch11'4 
.. fou~da ca•n•~• ot 1983. 

10. u., eUa&M ~ cu ~et•• ~uulcua f1'oa w 
Scalf'• daca£114 aadic ¥111 '• iapl...acad prlow 
to the cot~Pl.acs.n of the rduU; 

11. C:rauu alaa11 t»e U.c.& aapa1'ate17 oa cucoaac' a 
'1111 Wick a ao&&c~ tb&c c~• ~~f~ va•·o~d•~ 
'' cJua •• Ju1a7 a.u4 of h.ltlJ.e acUiciea. · 

... ,_ ... -·-= : ..... 

A& elae coulua:lo& of ita luc ~ace eue • cb.e ~apa.f vae raquaacacl 
u jucU, :&.u lad lao14£ap co ella Joan. ~ loa~ll tia4a ell• Col!iif&&f' 1 
p~uac rul ueace au1J8U npnlq lea p~ocaociYe lau h014iDI• to t»e 
aubauacia.U7 waquce. M&o~UqlJ. racictoue :&.a 4:&.~accetl co "''-"'' 
to clle loud a uUilH ~epon oa cJae juacU1cat1oa o~ all p~ocacci•e 
l.ada aad .,.cUi& plau fo~ al1 oU.a lalla 1ael4 ,,. c!la co.,_, ad 
rellectu ia race ,.... SaU repo•c aU1.1 be eubMccu nella UUCJ (90) 
un of w .. ,. oi tk1a Oru~. 'fM en,_,. aii&U coo.:Uuc• ells.. effo:~ 
vS.cli cu DUeococ of ell• OS.'Ii.IS.oa of Wacew au Scvai', tile l)irlc&oi' of tu 
Dina:&.-. of V&W17 r1uaca, Acco•t• AU Audita aad ell• loa~cl'a J.aaal 
D!'fl.atoa. . A COff of aU fUuaa .UU at.o '• fonac4a4 co t:lle DlvuLoa 
of lace Couu&1.. 

TBa Joag• accaptecl foe filial c~• ~..taed carltfa a~altce4 by 
cbe co., .. , affacci.a foe ••~•• ~aad•r-' oa .ad altai' loY.-bei' 1, 1912. 
Said& eacUft ab&U ~-ia sa full foi'u aacl efface aca,c •• aociUiu 
lleaesa vf.Cil raaa~• co ella cuco•g nfU!!lltl•• 

»AnDa Janua.ry 12, 1983 

tDIS~ K. SltUII'fll 
.t.a:ma ·. szcuuat--

IOAim or PUILIC trrn.ttt!S 
It: 

1 *1 '!16 A. CUIIAI 
naDift 



a. F.:.} . 

.. 

\ 

SC:BZ~C'LZ A 

3~C gccket ~c. Sl!-447 
o.u. ooe~•~ ~o·. ;ce s 1 ~2-81 

~CK!N~C~ WAiE~ CCMPANY 

C:t:-a-:.in; :~c::me 
l~ ;:,.ISir.': ~~~~S 

II~ 

,.,. '!:::t .... '. --
;O.i2 

!,4144 

s 11' 1'!.2 



---~·· 8 .P . 1J. 

\ 

... 

scm:::~u 1 

~~~ Doekt~ ~o. S15•14i 
0~ Cocke~ ~o. PUC 81i2·11 

,.... ...• 
.... !' 

=-.. ~~~-~ e:s-:s 
·~~~~:":; :a:~-:11 

lr-:ss ~~:a !as! 

AAi£ lAS! 

(COO's Om1t~e~) 

~c=~•7,~ec :eDrtc1a:1on 
:tft~~~C ~&x ~ISirYI 
C'n~~i~u:ions 1R Aid 
Cds~~mt~ Ct~OS1ts 
C•s~cmer ~dv&"CII 
:on:~ac~ Rtu1naqes 

........ ' ..... . . . . '. ·~ 
7,!!i 

SZ2 
~ . ::.! 

......... 
. ;~ •. g. 

ll,s&a 
3,£03 
, ,810 

.s.o 
·· z ,i1 a 

214 

. .. ·•· 



8. ~ . j. TE_ No.2016J8~.: 

0 

SC:!Il)Ct.! e 
SPC Docke~ No. Sl5fl•41 

Oat Dock•~ ~e. ~uc 8:72·81 
HACX!MSAC~ ~AiE~ COMPANY 

OP£il\TIMG INCCMF. 

~'l&:Silii tV..'r£! 
(000' s Om1tt~) 

:e:~!'"ll'! l•ke 
Si ~ lr~ es 
: . .; ~:hast~ ~~•~ 
=':..ti Cfi 
~~~=:~~~ 
::"t!r.-:1c&is 
::~::.a:~ i 
:~,.~ar::t 
~es~~ :1 ~ tnc: .~r~\~~ :,s_.:-anea 
=er.s~:r.s 
~!~~~~ ~, •• 
:. ·:!':&£1~ '4&~a~ 
:~:~ ·.:s~ess~en: 

:~~!!"tt: ~" :.s·::~•~ ~-~o:~~~~ 
!" ...... ••v )t 2t~tf'•l :--···I··. ~ • . ,_' •. 
, .. 'n~:--: ~ :1-:, ~"' ~:a~s"' 
:~ '•e~ci&~ion 
-~~ s:s1 ~~~~us 
:~~ ~tia~•~ ~a ~~m~lit 

: e; :'"t!! ~a-:~ :n ~;2r.11 
·l.xts: ~~:!'"':~ :!'!~Qf. .1;~ ·~-t'l\trt~l ':'ax 

~~~ ~ ~.;:a ~.c ~~".Ai 

-=~t~i1 ~'"'' 
:'!~e~ 'r&xes 
~riYt:":•t :~&liS 
=''!~t~a1 :-:'"aC:=".f ~i.xtf 

....... ,, 
297" 
1 Si 

'• ,aa , 

!co 
, .~, i 

ISii 
St 

S,7Z! 
!.,Qid 

' ., 

S2d. iOO 

Z.Z,5 

1!, .,, . 

. .. ... 



rr '-ltJ • 201 t548- _ 

-8 ... ... ... 
~~ ~~ ~ tft Ci" I 1o!d ,.. A - . 0 . 

a .. --w 

.,.I M ! ... ! ..... ~ ~~ ~ 
,., 

Cr . . . 
\ 

... , ,._ • • ~ - -
\ -· .. ... " ... !:!,. a: ,... 

~ - ~ .... =· a! 0 - ..... ... ~ - !i! ti . !•! - :-.. ~ ~ fA· • ... !: """' .,Jt - P'tl ~ 
:-
-:- ~: I •• ~~ 

-:a:- ... 
! -

_ ... - - il - .. - ~ -- - ... 
~~ -.. a ! :a: -= - .. ~~ - "" = -· =:; - i 

,., ,... ,.... 
s~ - ·:. =" ~ Cf' ~" 

cs i -=-; .! 
., Ill • . - -. ... e J't <It ,-. t=t~ -·· -· • "' ~ - :--. ...... ;:.~ 

~ ~= a c s:a-~ -- -· .. ... 
~ 

.., - ai 
~~ J: ~ =.1 -. = .... w .a •. 

~ c::a : ... - --r--- . ---= .. -

_, ... - I • ~ .3 

& 
.. ... .,., -! • ,.. 

! 
., • • ~ .. .. 

Cl ... ~ • jlll!t ' ~ I 
,_ 

I 
_, tY 

] t -
'118 
Cl 

~ • - .. 



. ... 

\ 

' 

. 

~~-:- ~- ·~-·· 
. - ~ --~· -- ~ ar. u···· . :w-., . .. 

•. .. 

-.,..,..-
-:-:-.. 

-.. 
t il~ 
.... 4 ; -

··i 
=~ ,_ 
.C· = .,.: 

fE i . \ 
! 
I 
l I I 

IE I .. , 
I I 

. - , .. t • , . . . . 
•. ••• • •• o.41. '• :- ...... ,. .. .. 

:i: ;: i!ai::~!!: : i. )•· :~ :••.r'!:.~ : 
0 

t :: 
• fi~ 
!· ' ... -· . I ..... 

I 

l: ,... I 
I .... .... i· 

l! , .. 
~ 
0 

.. .. .. 

.. 
i 

: . . . 
,· i 

1.1 ..... . --

I : t ·--­... 

.~ IIi o• .... ... ~ 

.A 

... 

;_ 

.. 
I D •. -· ., 

• . . 

•• 1: ..... 
~.a 

1~:: - •••. !' .... o~tr. • -.: : • :: . . : :: ::: a 
-=a·-t ~ ~.: .......... i --

.. : •. , 
_.a--~· 
j a ~~ --

-· .... 
"· ~ ·: --

. ~ •.•.. ,.. :l!.,.o • .-.... 

~·· ··Gil till •·: 

-
!' :I· :;· I . ·.•. ~·· . 
~· - ~ •.. i 

:t.,.!!: ~-...... !! 
~ co.: ..... --· 

:!! .. -....... 
• 0 

--
... •• ... •. .... 

t. , 
: 

' : 

t. • -. 

t .. 
IIi 

• " 

~ . 
• .. 

: 
0 

"' 

~· J•t=:J:gs:. ... ... .......... . 
:1 i,fll.Z.It·~ . 

§ --=-·; - =·~-:­~ J • ~ 
::11 . .. 
fl -.: 

•· ••. z~ -. ~ ~.· ~=; ...... ...... ,..•· = 
. - --

I 
• ! ............... . 

t. .. - : al : ::11 ... -· ~ •. I . ~.: ...•.. - :""'"'.,.. .. 
~- •· - -

' . 

.. . 
~ 
' 

Cll 

--

...... 
~!~~·'I' :·:· T I . -. •· ..... .. . 
41 ·.J··.if •• .-. I 

J 
~ . 
! : ,,, 

'0 : 7 

:-

: 
IIIII 

• 

... .. 
I 

f :. 4·. 

I .. 



lJ£$#1~ . 
. --1 B.f>.U • 

\ 

\ i! 

,. ...•..... , .... •.... . 
d_ ••• ~ •• ·.~ .... '· 
: e D :.:. : D ~ 

·-· , ......... . 
:. ~. ~ :~t.~;~ I : .. :::.: ... ~ - -

1: = : 
s "' • ~· I :: :·1~ t. I 
" ~.• ..... •· '-.~-.... •.•• . . ~ .... ····="' ~ .. . .,. -
•· . - - -- . ct· 

- --
• I 

jt 

• !: lr: ~ ·- •. 
1. . -
l - -- • 

Jun 
-~ 

9.99 il:!3 No.006 P.l4 

: 
"' -
... :. 
F1l 

. 
! 

-... .. -

-,:. ..... ··-· -4. 

i: ;;· : 
~-~ ., i ..... 

' ... • 

~;1•::::;: ::~1'! ::§HI -
• - •• ,.a • a p • "' .. w,. i ~ 
t1 • .~fll II I #l.d; •I! • 

I t• 
1

., I 
.,_ i;8a • I .ale 

•• s ····­....... 
t=:ll Cll .... ., ... ~~ 

• -
. .,.;:: .......... 
:•!. •:a 
,: - :,~ -

• -': ll 'i.l 
~ a ~·~ . --

--
':! •ii• 
,: - fJ. .. ! --
~ ,.~ :.J = 
~·= •."\ "' -·: 

; 
= 

--

--

I 

- 0 .... -
: •! = · I' i :~ a!: I 
~ ~~ 41 .l!: ~ .. ~ 

I 
•• ! 

-· 
t= !!" ~· i 
:~ .: .:. :• a .. .... 

- 0 - cs 

... .. .. 

·-a-
J~ -

.... •• e 

I 
d , .. -

t .. 
I 

' .. 

i 

• ei 

c 



' 
\ 

.J: 
1' .. 

;. 

~; :: .. -
4 

I 

I I -.... : .-.. ! 
1!!. ll! :· =~ .. 
1 c ; - -.... 

= -· .... ! ti: .. ::: ~ a•· e •• • 
a . • • 

I·. "" 
I ... ·• 
lbo )I' ~ 

~·· -

= ~ ~~._ .. 
.x;. 
I a; e 

! 
• ; .. !. 
t=· .. .... ~ -
a 

• ii I. .... .c .. 

-· CC·•" 

t7X 

a ... 
• 

, . .. 
"" .. 

-

-
• 

-
8 

-
• 

-

• 

t 
J • 

; 
a 

j 
" • 
i 
~ c 

• 
l 

• 0 

. ''· I • ' I a 

1 .. • 

• 
! 
; 

t 
I. 
!-

L 



Jur 

l 
co :. . ;.; ; . • •. • ~ ; £ .. .· i .-

t .. -i ;, 

1 
::; i. - : I ~ 

"" .. 
li ::- •• :: ... 

e. fll· 

c - ... 

0 . J q .. .. " .... •. =. ~ ~ •.: t•~ ... • - .; .. - -
i 
I 

• I ... i ( • I • I ... .. 
l!i ~ 

., 
i •j 

! "' l .. • -
I 
I : .. ! : il 1 ; 
I ,:: ~ = .. •. 
•i 410 I .. .. 

I . : • - • • .. 1; Jl ! •.. 
~ •• a • 1: ~ :: c : 

~ : - .. -... .! -i \ 
P. ••. t: ··-~ t - i \ "' - 81 ;J.J a: ilt ... ~ ~ •• .. .c. ' ·- • .... 

= l• l • • .. ... !!! A "'"": P: 

i•' a, 
I ;i l: I ... : 2 •. i • i: •. Jl! ""· a; 

' -- 411• --·· !-: .. --. 
I "' A 1: • jf • ~ ~ 
... - :l - co ... 

• - I l "' • . . I ~: • t •. .. = :1 11· • ... .; 
II; CD. .. 

' 
11 .. .. .. • "" J • = ~ 

~~ 
I :: • ~ • •. •. ~ ... . .. ~ 

J .. - • 

- ! .. i ,. 

! 
,., 

! • li 2 1 ~~ I 
.. .. - .. c .. • I 1 i 

l•·l 
... 

~ ..... -:; • 

.I i:: 4 
• .. .. 

• 

l ! a 

:, • : ,,, 
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;c ~-\ ·· •· · ·• /,~' ·,a -. ~ ~K c:-. ··~ ;~ .:.s~· 
~~·· ·~O· ~ ~-·' : ... ,. Cc,..~ .. ;~sti.:-r: 

u ~~es4tr. a<: ~:t P.e·;-:1 :: •: !ott Sa~ -e ~e~ t :o S£C 
PoP t~• ~che '•te:tt~ !~c:~ Se'!'tem:-.er lO, 1982 an fficYN.ndi) 

Septer, toter­
Alter 

'RestAtement ACV:Stment 

s (5,045) 

(1~2) 

O;>e:-at!nc t:tco~• 

S SS,S40 

42,475 

s %3,185 

7,%24 

s 15,941 

s (5,203) 

r t<!eral k\co:ne Tax 

~=t~ ::-.:-:,~. ·'·~;!::.~!·· 
:~ :;~ ~:~ !;~::y 

2.311 

s 18,320 

5,5.&5 

s l0.332 

l9.S9"': 

C%1502) 

(2,101) 

-
s (%,501) 

s c:.so1, 

:. ~t·~·~::-t~· ~:t~ :~~-t !:t ~~~ -:a·\·t:·:t ·.·:~-:~1 !·~~~ St;~e-~•· 
~·~:.o:!"t~ ~:et :.~:c-:o:t ~x:· • .:~5 .. S~l.4il•l0.~3: a ~~ 

::cl a 5~!33 • .~SSI 
.s•!~ • s;Sll 

!t~•~:ot~ ~e: :~~~• ::<) a S~':'31 

:. ~~~:.;~:ot~ ~:t: :.~~~~• ~or ~~e ':"'Ntl·•e ·.~on~~~ !~C:td 
St;~•~=•=- 30, ~ta2 

.:..e!~: ~tt :.~~~• !ct :~e T·"a!•'e '·~~n:~t !.·u~K 
. s.;~·~~·: 30, ltl% 

~··~•~;.;• ~~!~-w: !or :.~e ":·Nelo;t ~~=r.~~~ !.,<!eel 
s.~ !l~~·t 30, 1 t5l <·~ 2.3~4) 

' \, ' 

Se~ternber 
~ 

· AS'!ted 

s St,59S 

41,533 

s 17 ,IGZ 

4,522 

s 13,340 

. 2.3~9 

s tS,Tlt 

8.545 

s 9,11" 

~.4-;l 

$ 7 .~31 

s .. 9.3!: 

l5.50~ 

~ :. : :~ !: 

s ~.!31 

10.332 

s . 2,501 
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S<thedule !'f o. 5-A 

RACKEN!AC! WAT!Jl COMPAM'Y 
R.ev•nue RtCund Comput&tioft Consistent 

wtth Rectitradon sc.atemeac Pormw. 
For UNa Twelve Monthl !nded Oetooet 311 1912 

tift iiiOUWiaiJ) 

Aotual OetoCMr 
11 &~ted• 

1 Actual A9f!J!tment. 

Rev1nue s 80,TSI s (101) 

Tot&J. Operatlnc !xperwll 42.110 (14) 

Operattnc Income s 11,SII $ (If) 

Federal Income Tax S1ZII (40) 

UttUty Ope~atlnc Inoome s 13,311. (4f) 

0 t:,er Income 2.411 -
a r~st tncome $ 15,731 s (4i) 

tntt~ttt ixpeftlt 1,112 
.~FOC:-w anac;ue Sout."\ Project (45) -

~et Incteme s 9,011 s (-I~) 

• 
i'~e:~ee Stock Divt~•nd - 1.431 -· 
se~ tn=:n• .~~Ue&Dle 

t~ Cw:n mon Ec;uit y s 1.&32 s ~,~, 

Co~~on !q-.:!ty !&lance s 48,110 

ileturn en Common Equity 15.184?6 

• :tes;ati'J tot revenue .~ed tax• in ao~ordanee 'Nltn SPt' 
i'tt:Ttane:u tJrge: and reven\lt :-.C.nc! aei:Yffli.&lateC: t."":o~cn 
!-e~te~~tr ! tiL 1"here!ore t~t acC'.l:n\.&latld :"eve~ue re!und 
~:::-,~~~ Octc:>er '1912 il c:ertvtd 11 !oUows: 

RevenYe 1\e!...nd Cor the Twelve ~tont!-.s !nctad 
~;e:n~r 30, 1112 · 

·"dd!Uonal . Revenue !eCW\d tor the T\tlelvt ~ont,. 
£:~14 Octooer 31, 1112 

oJo)( 

Ootot. 
M 

AdJUitltd 

s 60,8$5 

421151 

s 11,411 

512%9 

s 13,210 

21418 

s 15,111 

5,112 
(45) 

s 1,021 

l.431 

·s 1.585 

s 4&.!33 

15.50 .. 

t01 

s 8.1.4t 



\ 

\ 

1:1.. a 1 r-···· ~.-. vJ!f~~ 
., • r- • 'J .. -·"- ;. 

Revenue 1\etund 

Aoc:rued tncer•t (tl'aroup OotoDtr 31., :1112) 

Balance 6 Ootoe.• 31, 1982 · 

Aocrued Interest CNovemtMt -t Deoeft)bef' lilt) 

Tow aetund • t)eoembtf 31, 1112 

Aoorued tfttertfi c.r..., tltroup M~roh 1113) 

Total ll~\11\d 0 Matcft 31, 1113 

• Caloulatect rro~ June tilt at a rate of 10.12" 

o11X 

$1,146,000 

12'f.OOO • 

sa,zrs,aoo 
110.9Jl• 

Sl,38t,OOO 

111.009 

se,s~a,ooo 
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3,39 11=18 Nc.00~ ?.:o 

RACr!!NSACi W.\.'i£1 CO~PAI(T 
Alte:-nate !.even1..&e Refund ~ .. t~IOOoiOS1es 

w; &'*1\dl) 

.~1.1:~ori:ec! aeve~u• • Ooc:ktt No. 815c:o447 
(Comi)Uted on a thirteen mon\1\ buls): 

,,ctt.~al ttevent.~e ReaUzed 

~evenut ltt\lnd 

.\:.:~~~ri:K ~~i~!~)· O;e:-a~!".C tno-::ne • Dooket ~o. 1·1544~ 
\Co~;w.:;t4 on a ~"!:teen month *il) 

,,co:~ l~~c~e :teaU:Id 
{.1~:~~~ :'el~£tt~tr.t !0~ ~l.~it :_ni ~X aeco~nti:C) 

~t·~-~~·~ ~t~ :~:e~e ~):- ':."'·1 \~~:":~~ ~~ O~~e)t:- :Oil: 
.:..:":·~al ~to: ::-.::~• ~~ ~!'"·• ~.~~~t~ o: Octo~•~ tti: 

~~·. •~~• ~·~ .--:~ ror ~---• ~.~ :.~~~ o! oc:~e:.e:o ttl: 
(:~ l.l5!4xi 

~ ..... ~i.lt :tt!··~f! !ot t.~• r·...-el't·e :.~0!'\~!\1 !.,~.~ 
St;~e~:e lO, 1~1% 

'n\lneen 
Monthl. !n6ed 
OetOe>er 1111 

s. 85,051 

T1.515 

s 6,544 

s 14,811 

1~ .392 

s !.!i1 

s 

s 9! 

s 
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Sohedule No. t-A 

ltetundl computed lft same tahlOft u the PubUe Servloe !leotrto 
and Qas Com~MJ'I retuneS tbroqh the Levellztd !nerv 
AdJ-m•t ct&UM. The aredlt to the bWI rendered on and 
alter A~rD. 1, 1913, Is to be Dased Oft the ourrecat consumption 
ot the bDl multtoUed by a conatant rate. The FOil amount, 
Ule crecltt and the net amo\11\t to be '*cl will be itemized on 
the bDl. 

The credit wtU oontlnue throulfl tile end of O&lendar 1983 or 
undl the unpild . ba1oce of the refund amount II depleted, . 
wtdoftevtr oom• ftrlt. 

OUitOmen who have f1DIJ1Hd &OCGUftU ad are M lon,er 
O&ISIOftlefi . wfD be lfv• the opportunltJ to 1\1Dta1t I olalm Of 
me rtlund a. 1'NiM retundl wm. be oomputed mlftU&Ily ~ 
on tbe CNitOmen OOMWDpdon durlftl tfte lfttlftm rate ~erlod and 
the refvDd cbeolc ott Grtellt wm. be pven In oae lt.~mp IWII. 

Tbe oredltl to tam. wm oeue onoe the NfUftd ba!Aftn II depleted. 
The bllanoe wm be adJusted mOfttMy to refteet 111· ottdltl made 
lftd for t1\e mofttftlJ aoorual of lntiNit on the unpaid \Wann. . . 
TNI plu wm be lmplementld by April 1, ttl3 at mlnlm&l oon. 
Tbe "leA wa• tM the eatesc to implement and ~mlnllter. It 
would &110M the MIIMt to u;la!ft to euslomers Md the eulMt 
for ouacom• to verity u bllll are NeelvtcL 

Amo.at of Ketuad • Balaftee I S/31/81 c ... Sohedule No. T) 
.UIWDICI list_... tor ftlne mondll 
!sdlftatld total retuad to customa 
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BOARD OF PUBUC UTILITIES 
1100 AAYPttONO ILYO. 

NEWARK. NIW JI~SIY 07102 

~GENOA DATE: 12/8/83 

rl~c--J 

IN THE MATTER OF THE 
PETITION OF HACKENSACK 
WATER COMPANY FOR AN 
INCREASE IN RATES BPU Docket No. 837•622 

OAL Docket No. PUC '644-83 

John Stanziola, Supervising Rate Analyst, Division of Utility Finance and 
Audits, and Ed P. Kubala, Chief, Bureau of Water Tariffs and Rates, 
Division of Water and Sewe~, on behalf Qf the Board of Public Utilities 

~. 

Robert L. Duncan, Jr., Esq., by John P. Halvorsen, Escf., Saddle Brook, 
New Jersey, for Hackensack \Vater ComPany . . • 

: · Stephen 8. Genzer, Deputy Public Advocate, DiviSion of Rate Counsel, 
Department of Public Advocate, Newark, New Jersey. · 

\ BY THE 80ARD1 

~ 

I 
1 

' I 
~· 
i 
I 
i 

.. 
on ~uly I, 1913, Hade~ Water Company (Company), a public utility 

subject to the jurisdiction of the Board of Public Utilities (Board), filed a petition 
pursuant to N.J.S.A. •&:2-21. and N.J.A.C. llf:l-6.16, seekin& an increase in annual 
revenues of approximately $10.9 million. This matter wu transmitted to the Office of 
Administrative Law as a con.tested case to be scheduled for hearina. 

Subsequent to prehearina conferences and properly· noticed public hearin&St 
the parties entered into and siped a written stipuJation which is dispositive of all 
contested issues. On November 22, 1913, Administrative Law Judae Thomas A. Penn 
submitted to the Board his Initial Decision in this matter. Said Initial Decision 
adopted the stlpuJatlon of the parties in its entirety. 

The parties have qreed to the use of a 1913 calendar test year with pro 
forma test year operatJns revenues at present rates set at a level of S6',020;000.0f 
this, $62,573,000 is at current rates with the balance reflectins the anticipated pro 

.forma.annualizecl revenuM attributable to the·quarterly compUanat' fWnp established 
in Docket No.IOU470 resardin& the construcJion work In prosress associated with the 
Wanaque South diversion project. . 

The level of the Company's rate base as of December 31, 191.3 has been set 
at $1•6,.332,000. This amount reflects a downward adjustment in Water Plant in 
Service ~f $61,,00;0 which reflects the removal from rate base of land identified in th! 
Havens and Emerson Land Study as "beyond parameters." For purposes of stipulation, 
the parties have aareed to delete from rate base the unamortized portion of the 
American Municipal Bond Assurance Corporation (AMBAC) premium and include a 
zero cash workin; capital requirement. . -. • 

The pro forma level of operatlna expenses, set at $46,61,,000, reflects a 
reduction of some $221,000 in real estate taxes attributable to the land acreace 
removed from Water Plant in Service. No depreciation on contributed property Is 
included in this amount and the Company has further asreec~ that it will not add to the 
accumulated depreciation reserve any depreciation on contributed property not 
allowed in this case or any previous case where such depreciation was disallowed. 



\ 
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The parties have recommended an overall rate of retum of 10~'296 which 
incorporates a return on equity allowance of 14.10~. This, in conjunction with the 
other adjustments, results in an increased revenue requirement of $4,,,0,000. 

We would note that while the overall increase in revenue· is 7 .396, the 
increase in bills for residential '/1" customers will range from 396 for those who use 
1,200 cubic feet per quarter to less than 19ft for those whose usage exceeds 4,,00 cubic 
f~t. . 

It is further recognized that any rates established pursuant to this 
stipulation do not include revenue recognition for construction expenditures now 
pending before the Board or to be filed in the future pursuant to Docket No. 1011-&70. 
In addition, this Order will.have no effect on the treatment to be accorded any gain 
that may be realized from- the future sale or transfer of that land taken out of rate 
base. 

_ After careful review and consideration of the entire record, the Board 
HEREBY FINDS that the written stipulation entered into.and signed by the parties 
represents a fall' and reasonable settlement of all contested issues. The parties are to 
be highly commended for the effort and cooperation that was necessary to achieve this 
agreement. 

Accordingly, the Board HEREBY ADOPTS the Initial Decision. 
. . 

The Company has filed revised tariff sheets which conform to the above 
findings and represent a further step toward a one block rate structure. Said revised 
tariff sheets are HEREBY ACCEPTED for filin& to become effective for service ·. 
rendered on and after U. date of this Order. 

DATEDi Decabtt~ 8, 1983 

ATTEST a 

s~~ a e...Z4" 
BLOSSOM A. PI!UT% - . ) 
SECRETARY 

.. _ 

BOARD OF. PUBLIC tlnLJnES 
BY: 

~a~ 
BARBARA A. CURRAN 
PRESIDENT 

Jt -. H6~ 
~ARBOUR 

COMMISSIONER 

EDWARD H. HYNES 
COMMISSIONER 

·-· . 

BPU •. 137-622 .. 
OAL DKT!t '644-aJ· 
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PROPERTY OF 
l\IC'"' •cnsEY STATE aaaaAJMau of *rm Jlrrsrg 
. ~.~f:'f"2 "I tQA' SOARD OF PUBUC UTILITIES 
t~;·~, 8 ~-5 w ·sat st 1100 AAVMONo aLva •• 

· '~~' • t e • NEWAAK. NEW JERSEY onor· 
Trenton, N.J. 

AC!NDA DA TEa 11/1/h 

17 CXc ~ 

LE.CiAL · 

·• 
IN THE MA TT!R Of THE P!TmON OF ) 
THE HACKENSACK \VATER COMPANY ) 
FOR APPROVAL OF THE TRANSFER OF) 
REAL PROPERTY ) 

DECISION AND ORDER 

DOCKET NO. 1312-1096 

i . 
(SERVICE. LIST ATTACHED) 

BY THE BOARD: 

On January 12, 1983,.the Board ls~ued its Final Decblan and Order in Docket 
No. IU-41f7 wherein U\e Hadcensack Water·Company (Company, Hadcerisadc) was direct­
ed, in part, ~ submit to the Board a detailed report on the ]ustiflcatlon of all protective 
land• held by the Company and reflected in rate bue. This directive was issued with a 

\ . view toward the eventual removal from rate bue of that property owned by the Company 
no lonpr used and useful for me maintenance of water catall~· 

At the direction of the Board, the Compa"ny contracted with Havena and 
Emerson, lneo, Consultinl !nsf.neers, for the conduct of an independent study o1 the 
Company'S protective lands. Said study, titled "Report an Watershed Manqement," wu 
fUed with the Board on Aupat, 1913, and conclUded that the Compuy poaesaes 717.91 
acres oi land no lonpr needed for the protection of iu watershed or the malfttenance of 
water quallty. Accordln&lJ, 1D Docket No.ll7co622, decided on December a, 1913, the 
Board ldaptecl the stlpulatlon of the parties which provided, in part, that 1hil eXICell • 
acreap be removed fraiD the CompanJ'I. rate base u of October 1, 1913o · 

On December I, 1913, the matter now before the Board wu lnltiated · thrqh 
1he mJna by the ComplftJ cd a petition requestlna approval far the tral1lfer o! the exes~ 
~ 110 a non-utWty ~t.Nidlary of Hlldcensa:k's parent corporatian, Unhed Water 
Resources. Inc; This petition aiiO requested that the ao.rd .re10lve the queldan of the 
endtlement of the ratepayers to any portion of the &aln potentla11y reallzable on the faJr 
market value of th1l propeny u of the date of its removal from rate bu!e which shall be 
considered 10 be October 1, 1983, far purposes of th1s proceedlnle . ' 

Havins carefully. reviewed the petition and the report of Havens and Emerson, . 
lne., and havln& conlldared the recommendations of our Staff and the independent 
app~ retained bY the Board, we are of the opinlon, and 10 1lnd, that the subject 
property remains ~ for the protection of the Company's water system. N suc:ht 
we belleve that the P.fOpOSed transfer· wW avoid both the poaibWty of any futuN COlli to .. 
ratepayers and the application of replatory resources in connee1lon w11h this property. 

j . 

While there 11 no ex1st1n1 case Jaw·in New Jersey on the lslue concemins the 
proper treatment, for ratetMiclna fM'poMS, of appreciated value derived from the 
transfer o1 non-depreciable propeny no lonpr used or ....tul in provldlnl utUlty •vice, 
.the ao.cl hal reviewed 1he avallable and pertinent deds1onl rendered in o1her jwil­
cllcdans. We note that the various dec:lslons of the cowts and utlllty c:ommlalons differ 
u to whether it is the utWty's ratepayers or shareholders who ultimately benefit !Jom 
such an appreciation In value. .. · . 

~'IX 

• 
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The authority and jurisdiction of the Board ii derived from the provisions of 
N.l.S.A. da2-l, !!..!!!k It is well settled that, by this delqatlon of authority, the 
Leaislature intended this Board to have the widest range of reaulatory power over publlc 
utilities including the necessary broad discretion by which tD exercise that authority. 
Public Service Coordinated Transp;;t v. State. ' N.l. 196 U 9JO)J BerKen Coun~ v. 
o:;atment of PUblic Utilltlt U·Z· Supe. r 304;1App. Dlv.; 197[). xccor lty, the 
A cannot afid should not y any~ part1cular methodolog. Rather, the 
Board must be free to use its discretion and to call.upon its expertise in an attempt to 
balance the needs of ratepayers and shareholders. Seeualso~ re JerseY Central Power 
and Lilht Company, I' !!Y.:, '20 (1 981)1 In the Matter of H ensack 'later Company, 
Final Decision and Order,. Docket No. 813Jt47 (January Izt 1913). ·· 

Based upon the toreaoln& and the partlcuJar facts of the instant matter, it is 
the considered opinion of this Board that the Company's ratepayers are equitably entitled 
to a fair sliare of the pin potentially realizable on ~ fair market value of the subject 
property in return for their contribution toward the a. of malntalnlng this property 
durin& the ~riod ln which it was included in rate base. Toward this end, we determine a 
'096 sharin& of the potential net pin on the fair market value of the subject property, as 
of the date of its removal from rate basel to be a fair. and equitable sharlnl between the 
Company's ratepayers •nd the shareholders Qf its parent corporation. We belleve that 
such a distribution wW adequately compensate the ratepayers for their past contributions 
towards the maintenance of the property and will alldw the Comp&J"y 1~ fair share ,: 
commensurate with the risks borne by its shareholder~, thereby satisfyjng the claims of 
said shareholders. · • 

. ~ . 
In order that the net pin which Is to be shared eqUauy_.by the ratepayers and 

shareholders may be calcUlated, the followlna defln~ will-be in effea • 
.. 

The pin ln value wW be derived by deductlna the approiwiate costs from the 
fair market value of the property. Por purposes of this Order, "costs" 11 defibed as the· 
sum of the orlpnal book value of aU the property aptll'oved fer transfer, plua expense 
allowances,. w"lch.shall be Umltecl tot 

1. Real estate taxes accruJns on the N»ject property from. October 1, 1913, 
the date of its removal from rate base, watll the date of this Order; 

2. Reuonable profesalonal fees lnalrred solely ln connection with this 
petition, lncludlna fees oi the Comi*IY and Board appointed apprailers, 
en......,. fee~ (Haven~ and EmersOn, Inc. and the review~ eftllneerlna 
expert who will review the Haven8 and !menon, 1nc. repor~ and lesal 
fees of the~ far the CompMy and for the Department of the 
PubliC Aclvoc:a-. No allowuces shall be made far surve,orl' fees, • for 
any fees lnc:urred in eannect1on with any property approved for transfer 
after the d&• of m~s OrderJ . . 

i 3. The amount payable as a RealtY Transfer Tax (N.l.S.Ao .SalJ..' !1 !!9J ~ 
a noflc=exempt transfer of real estate h.av~ a fair .,ieet value equal to 
the property approved for transferJ and · 

•· Ar amount equal to '" of the fair market value of the subJ~ propertr • 
an allowance far those standard fees and other expenses pninlly 
incurred In the realization cd the fair m~rket value. 

The r:tet &aln, upan whk:h dMt ~- slwinl wW be made, wlll then be derived by 
deductln& the appDcable tax allowance from the pJn. Said tax allowance shall be the sum 
of the Pederallftcome Tax payable <at 191' ratesland the New lersey Corporate 8usinea 
Tax payable by a domestic corporation, without further adJustment, on the taxable portion<. 
of the lain. . . -. • 
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The fair market value of the subject property shall be establlstM 
appraisals being prepared to ~AI standards by Wtlllam J. Stack, II, on behal 
Company, and Rlc:hard Ci. Pletrowitz, of Alexander Summer Company, who 
retained as the Board's independent appraiser in this matter. These appraisa 
completed within 60 days of this Order. The appraisers shall notify Staff U): 
completion of the appraisals which are to be simultaneously submitted to ttl 

In the event that the appraised values of the subject property as 
two appraisals are the same, that amount shall be conclusive as to fair marl 
the event that the appraised values are not ln total asreement, and if the hl 
value does not exceed the lower appraised value by more than 2096, the ave 
two appraisal shall constitute the fair market value. Should there be a grea 
differential, the Board, comparina the two appraisal reports, shall determin 
appropriate fair market value. 

The share of the net gain calculated pursuant to the forqoina rt 
and attr~table _to the Company's ratepayers, shall be allocated to the bent 
ratepayers in a manner to be ·determined 1n the CompanY's next filed base r: 
proceedlna. The manner of this allocation shall include can"Y~I charges ca 
Company's present authorized rate of return and accruin& as of the date of 
shall be amortized over a five year period payable in ~ annual amounts. 
consistent with the Board's determination that the ratepayers are to recei~4 
of the potential' net gain on the fair market value of thfi,_~ject prOperty. 

In addition, if in any year the Company's aciual operatins revene 
inclusion of the above referrenced credit, fall below a leve! necessary to m; 
investment in the Company, the Company may petition the Boar!l for defen 
part of the credit for such year. • 

It is the considered opinion of this Board that the foreaolns resw 
reasonable mean~ by which to ascertain the fair market value of the subjec1 
wW provide a fair and generous benefit to the ratepayers which shall be rea 

· short period of time. 

We would also note that the conclusions set out hereinabove, •• 
only after a thorou&h review of the appllcabWty, 1n th1s matter' of the 8oal 
penalnlna to blddinl and~· N.l.A.C. l.d-6.10. The purpose oft 
replatory provlslons Is to Gnsure that a utWty wW receive the fair market: 
property which it may 1811. A. .the matter now before the Board does not er 
of property, we are in .,..ement with the Board appointed apprailw that tl 
advertlsins ~ _.. not appropriate and should be waived ln this proc 
the opinion of the Board that the utWzadon of prof.umal apprailaJs repre 
reasonable alternative to blddina and adven1s1ns for purposes of det6rminin 
market value of the ujeet property in th1J matter. 

I 

' Accorcllnlly, the Board, puraant to N.l.S.A. •aal-7 and N..J.A.C 
H!R!BY APPROVES the request of the HackenSaCk 'tater Company to tra1 
acres of reil property no lonpr urecl or useful for the provision of utUlty se 
n0ft=Ut1llty subsidiary of United Water Resources, Inc:., subject to the terms 
set out hereinabove. This approval shall also be subject to any adjustment , 
reflect the final survey Unes and delcrlptlonl drawn after completion of a s 
to dellneate the p~ bounds of the excess property u iclentWecl by Haw 
Inc. These adjumftenU shall be fUecl wlth the Board II the survey re.d13 AI 
for review as to cOnformity with the Havens at !menan, Inc. report. 

For lniormatlonal purposes only, the Hackensack Yater Compan 
the Board full accea to-any boolcl and records of the United Yaw Resoun: 
subsicllarles which penain to any issue or tranActlon affedlnl Or relatlna ' 
Water Company and which may be deemed relevant· by the Bcwd, includln& 
dealt with 1ft tiUs dodcet. ·. 

-3- DOCKET 
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And it is FURTHER ORDERED that the shared amount c 
ratepayers under the terms of this Order Shali be in full and final re~ 
settlement of all claims to gain arlslnl from the disposition of the p 
transfer. The terms of this Order shall be blndlnlin aU subsequent 1 
Board, notwithstandins the occurrence of circumstances in which th 
United Water Resources, Inc., or its non-utWty subsidiary desipate 
realize gains or incur expenses and costs which are greater or less t1 
under the terms of this Order. Ratemakln& consideration shall be ct 
terms of this Order. · · - • 

DATED• December 17, 1984 
... 

A nESTs 

4'1'~~ 
MICHAEL KDZL~ 
ACTING SECRETARY 

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTD 
BY: 

n.j 
RBARA A. cuillAN. 

PRESIDENT .. · 

~~ 
COMMISSIONER 

£J.,AAirl: JL 
EDWARD Ho HYN:.s~ 1; 

--COMMISStONER • . . : 

Commissianer ~ jolnlftl with his eoneasues in si&l 
adds this concurrq oplnlon 1D emphulze the Board's aanharlty a11 
monitor the 1rMII:C1lonl ef United Water Resources, Inc. with tel! 
was the subject ot this Order. 

Whlie ...-Ina that the terms of the Order are reuo~ 
credited to rateparen bJ the 8oArcl fully resolves all c1a1ms to II! 
dlsposltloft of the property, he belleves that perlodlc evaluations 4 
transactlciM lnvolvlna the land covered by this Order should be ~ 
staff. In hla ...., suc:b evaluatlona are necesswy to cletermlnl 
methoclolog; selectee~ bJ the Board 1n mJa proceedlnais ~pr~ 
conveyances of property by U1111tles W'der the Board's Jurildlc:ticW; 
Baud's advertllina and bid replatlonl (N.l.AoC, 1'11-6.10) is_ soul 

DAT!Da Decembe.- 17. 1984 

± 



\ 

. ' 

.... __ 

HACKENSACK WATER COMPANY 

Docket No. 8312-1098 

SERVICE L!.!£ 

. ./ 

STAFF Ql I!! BOARD Ql PUBLIC UTILITIES J 

Gerald A. Calabrese 
John Stauiola 
Paul Giancaterino 
Dr. Frederick Gr71iel 
Dr. Joseph BowriDI 
Edward D. Beslow, Esq. 

HACDNSAClt WATER COMPANY 

Jteuetb D. llcPbersOG, Esq. 
Waters, llcPhersoa • Mcleill 
400 Plaza Drive 
Secaucus, New Jerae7 0709• 

DEPA.Il'l'DIT Q! I!! PUBLIC ADVOCATB 

Stepbe~ B. Geazer, laq. 
Deputy Public Advocate 
Department of tbe Public Advocate 
Division of Rate CouDSel 
744 Broad Street - 30th Floor 
Newark, New·Jersey 07102 
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• • &tatr af Nrm 3Jrrsrg 
BOAAD OF PUBUC UT1t..IT1ES 

1100 RAYMOND BLVO. 
NEWAM. NEW JERSEY 07102 

'JE\,Y .. Pfi·o,:~~T'f O~ . - · 
. JERSEY STATE 

LIBRAR'f AGEtlDA CATE: 5/3ntr.5 
.. ,. 2 ·1985 / 

l86 W. State S 
Trer:~ . .,n. M.J. t. LtCiAL 

Til! PIA'M'ER CF Tl!E:PETITIOtT ) 
Tl~E HACKENSACK \vATER . \ ) 

ORDER Qf.IPtPL~UENTATIOl'f 

A!fY FOR APPRC>VAL OP TF.E ) 
llSFER OF REAL PROPERTY ) BPU··DKT. NO. 8312-1096 ... 

(SERVICE LIST ".'M'ACHED). 

TP.E BOARD: 

The Board, by Decision and Order ift this docket dated iJecernber 17, 
approved the transfer of the real property in question from the Hackensad: Water 

~l'DD81ftY (petitioner) to a non-utiUty subsidiary of tinited Water Resources, Inc. 7he 
t~•t41"""ination \VU based on the Board's conclusion that said property was no 
dKleated to the public use as utility property end had, consequently, to\een rernov~d 

rate base by Order of the Board of December 8, l983, in Docket rro. :::;7-32:. 
fefilOYial of this property from rate base WRS initiated by Soart! C'rrler ·18~~~ J'-~Uary 
183, in D~ket No. 815-447 wherein the Board directed petitioner to suhnit a c1etailed 

on the present justification for continuinl to include aU pft)tective lanct.s t, itl' 
Plst.tlti in rate base. This removal of property fror.a rate base resulted in a tanpble 

to petitioner's r&topaye~ in that they would no lancer have to support a rete 
on property which the Board deemed no lonpr necessary to provide utility 

After fuD consideration of this C:OCket, the Board, in its December 1 '1, 
adOpted a methodolou to adequately and reasonably further compensate 

~ra1:8DilY81L"S for their past contribl!tion to\'farc! the te.se and nair.tenance of this property. 
loarcs determined to allocate to the ratepayen a 50!6 sharinc of the potential net 
on the fair market value on the property over its original cost. The corporate. 

and its stockholders, subject to the above payr.tent to ratepayers, necessarily 
legal ownership and control of the property in question which is no longer 
to the public: use or is necessary to provide u~iUty services. 

: In conformance with the above Order, the petitioner, on March 20, 
tted a detailed acc:ountlnl of the appraised fair market value of the property, 

Pec::Oifliald expenses, lncludinc taxes, and the current net value of said property. 
~-atb11tr was suppler.\ented by subnission of April 28, i 9!5 as result of staff 

at a conference held 'April 4' 1985. · 

There renains for Board consiC:eration the position filed by Rate Counsel, 
19, 1985, and responded to by petitioner on April28, 1985. This case was comnenced 

dated February 21, 1984. Rate Counsel, throup its qualified ezpert consultant, 
the ratepayers' finanCial gain related to the property in question "should · 

~~~nzead so that the ratepayers obtain the ctutest benefit." To that end, r.ate 
PI'OIDOs•~ an altemate nethodology. In essence, Rate Counsel would hypotilesize 

,, , 
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1ft abOve-the-line gain to the utility, Hackensack Water Company, on the basis of the 
appraised value of the property. Based upon this premise, it is argued that any credit 
to the ratepayers would diminish the utility's net income and, consequently, result in 
tederal income tax savings, which Rate Counsel submits should be passed on to the 
ratepayers. Rate Counsel's resulting conclusion ~ould more than double the amount 
available to ratepayers and effectively credit to the ratepayers more than 10096 of 
the net valuation of the property in question, according to' the methodology the Board 
previously set. 

Rate Counsel's methodology does not, in our view, comport with the 
~bating methodology intended by the Board which was to carefully balance the benefits 
that should now to 'the ratepayers for the past use of this property, with the legal and 
property rights of the corporation and its shareholders in land no longer dedicated to 
the public use. We are dealing here with property that is in the private not public sector 
and can be dedicated to any lawful, private. use according to corporate goals, no longer 
subject to utility regulation. The property has heretofore been removed from rate base 
and transferred in conformance with Board Orders to ~ private corporation and any 
pins or losses from the future disposition of this prop~rty are subject to the risks of 
the marketplace./1 · : .. . . 

'· . 
Thus, the Board has determined that traditional rate-making utility 

principles do not apply. The transfer of said property, based·on appraised value, should 
not be characterized as utility income to be "grossed up" for federal income and i!'OSS 
receipts and franchise taxes. We have accepted the apPraised value to be deemed fair 
IUI'ket value, and from this amount, recognized expenses, original cost, and necessary 
toes have been deducted to arrive at a net valuation to be shared equally by the ratepayers 
liiCI corporate interests. From the current valuation of this non-utility property, the 

· Board has recopized a tax expense, and a net valuaifon to be shared by th- ratepayers. 
now, though revenues will not flow to the non-utiUty realty corporation untn and unless 
tbe property is sold. Therefore, taxes should not be added to the appraised market 
price, as proposed by Rate Counsel, as may be the case in pricing a utiUty service. 

As noted herein, this Order addresses the only question outstanc5ng 
In this dock•t, namely, the accuracy of petitioner's calculations in conformance with 
the Board's directions. Petitioner's submission, as amended, has been reviewed by Staff 
lftd bas been found acceptable, accurate and in conformance with the Board Order in 
t1U docket of December 1 'I, 1984, with these modifications: (a) Interest for the ratepayers 
lbaD be extended for the period from December 11, 1984, throup July 1, 1985; (b) the 
. refund shall be on a per customer account basis; (c) Rate Counsel expense shall be reduced 
to a level of $35,000. In addition, Staff has recommended approval of the petitioner's 
proposal for a one payment refund to customers of record .- of AprU 30, 1985. Said 
refund shall be made by cheek to renect an equal shariftl of the net valuation of the 
property In question (5096 of $5,382,398) which ls set at the amoun' of $18.00 per customer. 

· We beUeve that a one payment check is the most appropria.~e method. 
. to Implement our. sharinc methodology without delay. It wiU also allow the attendinc 
beneftt to be received, to the ifeatest extent.possible, by those ratepayers who had 
been contributins to the maintenance of the subject property during the period in which 
It bad been included in rate base. We would note that the reference in our Decemb8-!!• 1984 Order to a rate base preceedlnc was only to establish an amortization period · 
.. Whlc:h the benefits would now to the ratepayers. The purpose was to mitlpte any 
••iDfi4Hft adverse economic affects on the petitioner 1ft tha~_lt pas not possible. at 

to quantify the amount of the net pin or to be assUred of the petitioner's 
to compensate-its ratepayers in one payment. There wai never an intent that 

methodology set out by the Board was to be given rate IJlakinl treatment. .:\eeordlngly, 
8oarcJts Order of December 17, 1984, Is modified herein only to the extent tbat the 
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diJtribution of that portion of the proceeds to be shared by the ratepayers is authorized 
D1 means of a one payment check. 

The Board is not bound to use any particular formula in arrivinl at what 
it considers a reasonable result. We believe that the shariq methodoloiY established 
bY the Board has a rational basis under the circumstances of this case. The position 
of Rate Counsel is inconsistent with our determinations in this docket. We therefore 
fmD and CONCLUDE that the petitioner's filing of March 20, 1985, as supplemented 
iii April 28, 1985, and as modified herein, is reasonable and appropriate under the circumstances 
of this case and is HEREBY ACCEPTED. Federal Power Comm • .!:. Hope Natural Gas, 
ItS. ct. 281, at p. 287, 288 U944); Public Service· Coordinated Transport .!:.State, 5 
lf:t."iii"" at p. 217 (1950). --- . 

The authority and jurisdiction of the Board is derived from the provisions 
of N.J.S.A. 48:2-1 et. seg. It is well settl~ that the Legislature intended the Board 
to have the widest range of regulatory power over P.Ublic utiUttes, including the necessary 
twoad discretion by which to exercise that authority.~·PubUc Service Coordinated Transport 
'·State, supra.; Bersen County.!:. Department of PubHc Utilities, 117 N.J. Super. 304 
tliP· Div., 1971). · ..: · · 

In utilizin1 that discretion, the Board cannot and should not be bound 
'J any particular methodolOI)' but must be free to call upon its expertise, on a case-by-case 
Msis, to balance the needs of ratepayers and shareholders. In State v. N.J. Bell Tel. 
Co., 30 J!:l:.l&, 29 (1959), the New Jersey Supreme Court stated: . 

The Board is not pided in its determinations with an individual formula 
which must be automatically applied·in each instance. Rather, as stated 

· by Mr. Chief Justice Vanderbilt in Public: Service Coordinated Transport 
v. State ••• : "The determination •• .should rehect the reasonable judgment 
Oltiieloard based upon all the relevant facts." (Citations omitted) 

The New Jersey Supreme Court, in upholding the Board's decision to 
remove the TMI-1 nuclear reactor from rate base, In Re Jersey Central Power & Licht 

IS.!!.::!:. 520, 531-32 (1981), more recently statech . 

In reachins this decision, the Board •!l!!:!!!lY rec;oplzed the need to 
68Liftce tile burden on rate paxers wlthiftVestor tnterest ••• We view the 
B08fCiiS aCtion u iftftOvatlve and a mutuau...t.l!!r intertnrsolution to 
a critical problem wen within the broad Jurtsdic:tlon vested in the Board 
under the Department of PubUc Utilities Act. (Citations· omitted) (Emphasis 
supplied). . . . : 

The Board Is of the opinion that its December 1 T, 1984 Order clearly 
the foreplftl court test of balanc:ina ratepayer and investor interests. We beUeve 

action to be an Innovative and mutually fair solution to an issue whlc:h Is well within 
broad dlscret.lon vested in this Board pursuant to N .J.S.A. 48:2-1 .!!.!!!.; The 8o8rd 

........ ~et•~ methodOlOU was to have been, and is, "In tu11 and· final resolution and settle-
an claims to gain arisin1 from the disposition of the property approved for 

11111111fap_n (Board's December 27, 1984 Order, this docket, at p. 4). 

· the Board, therefore, APPROVES the aeeountlnc submission by petitioner, 
lllOdlftecl herein, as In aec:ordanee with the Board's Order in this docket of December 
1184 which permitted the transfer of this non-utiUty property to a noct-replated 

and DIRECTS that payment issue to petitioner's customers of record as 
30, 1985 1ft the amount of $18 by separate cheek on or before July 1, 1185. The 

Order of December 1 '1, 1984, in this docket, remains in fuU force and effect, 
as supplemented and modified herein. 
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On June 4, 1985, petitioner submitted a statement in the torm ot revised 
journal entries as a result of the Board's decision in this matter. Staff has reviewed 
tile revised journal entries and tlnds them to be in accordance with the terms of this 
order. 

D:\ TED: June 25 , 1985 BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 

j~g~~~ 
• PRESIDENT 

'-btt~ 
COMMISSIONER 

1 H~~~~V CE~iiiY. tno~c th~ wettlin 
c!:'lci:rntr.~ •.; a . tt\ie ::.-.,y ;t U'e' cr.;&nal 
ire t!'!IP Ut• of t"" ewd oi P~; Utilii., 
Cc~-n;u~ws. • 

~U--a~ 
&;~A. P1reu 

Seem a.~ 
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Unitei W~ter Keseurces 

Di't'ecters 

Katharine L. Auchincless 
Frank J. Jerelli 
leter Del Cel 
Robert L. Duncan 
Robert A. Gerber 
Jon F. Hanson 
Geor6e M. Haskew, Jr. 
Douglas W. Hawes 
Robert ~. Kean, Jr. 
Df:.n:-: is !-!. No• •• T.h!l.on 
H. Kent Vanderhoef 
Marcia L. Worthing 

Robert A. Gcraer, Chair:nan .ef the learli, 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

George M. Haskew, Jr., Vice President 
Jnofrio F. Laurino, Vice President-Legal Affairs 
Donald L. Correll, Vice President-Treasurer and 

Chief Financial Officer 
Donald L. Schlenger, Vice President-Business 

Development 
Douglas W. Hawes, Secretary 
~·!illiam D. Colford, Assistant Sec:-etary 
Patricia Da\"idson, Assistant Secretary 
Allan D Shakley, Assistant Secretary 

Hackensack Water CO!!!paDY .(Subsidiary of United Water Resources) and 
Spring Valley Water Company Incorporated (Subsidiary of Hackensack Water Co!pany) 

Directors 

Same as t.n.ffi 

Officers 

Robert A. Gerber, Chairman of the Board 
George M. Haskew, Jr., President 
Norman S. ~ielsen, Senior Vice Presiden~­

Admin.istration 
Don:1ld L. Correll, Senior Vice President-Finance, 

Tr::'.asurer and Chief Financial Officer 
Martha C. Green, Vice President-Public Affairs 
Douglas W. Hawes, Secretary 
J~hn J. Turner, Controller 
William D. Colford, Assistant Secretary 
Patricia Davidson, Assistant Secretary 
Allan D. Sh~ley, Assistant Secretary and 

Assistant Treasurer 

In addition the following are officers of: 

Hackensack Water Cznpany 

Thomas McKeon, Vice President-Operations 

Spring Valley Water CO!!!pany Incorporated 

Mark D. Rothenberg, Vice President-Operations and 
General Manager 
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Corvick Realty CoEPoration (Subsidiary oi Hackensac.t Water Company) 

Directors 

Robert A. Gerber 
George M. Haskew, Jr. 
Harry A. Russo 

Officex-s 

Robert A. Gerber, President 
George M. Haskew, Jr., Executive Vice President 
Norman S. Hielsen, Senior Vice President 
Donald L. Correll, Sr. Vice President-Finance 

& Treasurer 
Douglas W. Hawes, Secretary 
Patricia Davidson, Assistant Secretary 

The D-.J:,:iee Wnte-r Po-.1er :md Land Comoanv (.Jointlv owned subsidiary of United Wate: 
Resources a.J'.d North Jersey District Water Supply Commission) 

Directors 

Robert A. Gerber 
George M. Haskew, Jr. 
Frank A. Orechio 
Robert Rubino 

Officex-s 

Onofrio F. Laurino, President. 
Frank A. O·rechio, Vice President 
Donald L. Correll, Secr~tary-Treasurer 

~boratory Resources, Inc. (Subsidiary of United Water Resources) 

Directors 

Robert A. Gerber 

Officers 

Robert A. Gerber, Chairman 
Donald L. Hoven, President 
Dennis E. Dugan, Vice President 
Donald L. Correll, Secretary-Treasurer 

Pa~cack Land·Company (Subsidiary of Hackensack Water Company) 

Directors 

Robert A. Gerber 
George M. Haskew, Jr. 
Onofrio F. Laurino 

Officers 

George M. Haskew, Jr., President ·· 
Donald L. Correll, Secretary-Treasurer 
Patricia Davidson, Assistant Secretarv 
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Rivervale Realty Co., Inc. (Subsidiary nf United Water Resourcesl 

Directors 

Alan M~ Berman 
Peter Del Col 
Robert A. Gerber 
Jon F. Hanson 
George M. Hask~w, Jr. 
Onofrio F. Laurino 

Officers 

Onofrio F. Laurino, President 
Donald L. Correll, S~cretary-Treasurer 
Patricia Davidson, Assistant Secr~tary 

Ridge•.1ay Ri .. rer Company, Inc. (Subsidiary of Rivervale Realty Co •• Inc.) 

Directors 

Onofrio F. Laurino 
Donald L. Correll 

Officers 

Onofrio F. Laurino, President 
Donald L. Corr~ll, Secretary and Treasurer 
Patricia Davidson, Assistant Secretary 

!{iverdell Realty Company, Inc. (Subsidi.ary of Rivervale Realty Co., Inc.) 

Directors 

Onofrio F. Laurino 
Donald L. Corr~ll 

Officers 

Onofrio F. Laurino, President 
Donald L. Correll, Secretary and Treasurer 
Patricia Davidson, Assistant Secretary 

Fairview Home Development Corporation (Subsidiary of Rivervale Realty Co., Inc. :t 
!?irectors 

Onofrio F. L;.:.ut·ino 

Officers 

Onofrio F. Laurino, rliesid~nt 

Donald L. Correll, Secretary and Treasu~er 
Patricia Davidson, Assistant Secr.etary 

UWR llevelopmcmt Corpor_ation (Subsidiary. of United Water Resources) 

Directors 

Robert A. Gerbar 

Officers 

Robert A. Gerber, President 
Carl H. Grossman, Vice President 
Donald L. Correll, Secretary-Treasurer 
Patricia Davidson, Assistant Secretary 
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Hid-Atlantic Ut.ilities Corporation (Subsidiary of United Water Resources) 

Directors 

George M. Haskew, Jr. 

Officers 

George M. Haskew, Jr., President 
Donald L. Correll, Secretary-Treasurer 
Patricia Davidson, Assistant Secretary 

Arlington Hills Water Company (Subsidiary of Mid-Atlantic Utilities Corporation)_ 

Directors Officers 

Same as Mid-Atlantic Utilities Corp~ration. 

Arlington Hills Sewerage Company (Subsidiary of Mid-Atlantic Utilities Corporation) 

Directors Officers 

Sat.1e as f..fid-Atlantic Utilities Corporation. 

Great Gorge Sewer Company, Inc. (Subsidiary of Hid-Atlantic Utilities Corporatio:~) 

Directors Officers 

Same as Mid-Atlantic Utilities Corporation. 

Vernon Valley Water Company, Inc. (Subsidiary of Mid-Atlantic Utilities Corporation) 

Q!rectors Officers 

Same as Mid-Atlantic Utilities Corporation. 

Ver-non Sewage Transmission Company, Inc. (Subsidiary of Hid-Atlantic Utilities 
Corporation) 

Directors Officers 

S~rue as Mid-Atlantic Utilities Corporatio~. 

Metering Services Inc. (Subsidi~ry of Unit~d Water Resources) 

Directors 

Robert A~ Gerber 

7-28-88 

Officers 

William H. Simmons, President 
Donald L. Correll, Tre.asurer 
Donald L. Schlenger, Secretary 
Patricia Davidson, Assistant Secretary 
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. THE .'\SSE.:."!EL Y 
ST.AIE OF NEW JERSEY 

·!RENTON 

JoHN E. RooNEY 

ASSEXBI.YM.Ur ~9TH DlS"nUCT 

Bz:aoa ComftT 
70 I(.cn)EB~ ROAD 

L"'EliSON'. NJ 07800 

aoL•M?•e•o 

EDITOR: 

.• .. • . 

ClU.tRMAN 
Comrry Go~amucn· A.:f'D 

REOION'Al. AtrnrORITtZS COMKl"l"'''ZZ 

vtCE·CRAJ:RMAN 
MtnrtCIPAL Go~lUnCDT Coxxrrn:z 

October 2S, 19SS 

Your edi~orial of Thursday, October S, 19SS, entitled Ooen 
Soac:e and Fairne,s failed to address the most important Questions 
surrounding the controversy over the Hackensack Water Company's 
tl'"ans'fer of valuable and sc:arc:e land to its own t\olding company, 
Rivervale Realty C~mpany. 

~ participated on an Assembly Committee Pt.lblic: Hearing for 
legislat:i.on to impose a moratorium on such t1'"ans1ers at which 
obvious discrepancies in fairness were unc:·~verea by Assemblyman 
William P. Schuber. The Record did not attend· that ·hearing which 
produced legislation approved by both houses of legislature and 
is now awaiting G•lY. Kean' s signatrJ.rea · 

The most obvious asr:ect o1 the controversy is whether the 
Hackensack ~ater Company is in the ~atar business or the real 
estate business. The· proposed transfer of 2S7 ac:res of land 
a~=Jpraisad at s 12 million amounts to S41, 000 per ac:re, or 
approximately S10,000 ~er b~ilding lot. Currently, land in that 
area is selling f•:)r sz:o, 000 to S400, 000 an acre. ·-.-~·,.· 

United Water Resources, the ~arent company o~ the Ha~kensaek 
Water C~mpany t\as a history o1 trading water supply jor money at 
the expense o1 its ratepayel'"s. Hackensac:k Water C~mpany customers 
are not the first to be victims o1 tnis tys:~e of land ·trans-fer 

•scheme. . 
In neighboring New York State, Hackensack W~ter Company's 

sister C:C)mpan·y, Spring Valley Water· C·~ml=)any, · internally 
transterred property to Rivervale Realty, for s~04, 000. Rivel"''lale 
Realty turned around and promptly sold that r;:~roperty to a privata 
developer for st.a million, or more than five times the original 
amount. Spring Valley ratapayef"s only had the benefit of the 
lower dollar fi;ure to hal~ keep their water bills down. All of 
this was dona with the blessing t'lf the PSC, New York's equivalent 
of our Board of Puali.: Utili~ias CBPU). 

In Ne~ York or in New Jersey, the internal t~ansfar of land 
at far less than fair martcat value doesn't cenefit · the ~ut:llic 
environmentally or financiat·ly. Su.c:h conspiracies only line tne 
pockets of Rivervale Realty ~mpany and the stock holden''S. 

On the question of fairness I would like to ~oint out: 
The appraisal of this property for internal transfer 

p•J.rpogas is only 10 par cent of the val•J.e ·~f sur'1"o•Jnding J't'Operty; 
The SPU held its hearings in Newark during a legislative 

session at whic:h ti&e and ~laca ~esidants and other interested 
. pa~tias,inc:luding leg~slators. ware unable to.attend; 
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The proposed transfer is being acted upon without ·a 

Department of Environmental Protection CDEP> review of the land 
use or a required enviro"'mental impact study of the plan; 

The sole engineering study of the plan was conducted by a 
company that had no experience in the area of watershed 
management and reported that it own study should not be the only 
consideration for the land transfers; 

State, county or municipal officials have not been afforded 
the right of first refusal to purchase the land and retain it in 
its natural state before one of the last natural open spaces 
available in this overdeveloped county of ours is destroyed. 

Our citizens are rightly concerned over the adverse effect 
any additional development will have on future water quality. 
When the water company proposed, ye~rs ago, it would eventually 
build on its unneeded· lands, open space was still relatively 
plentiful and little was known or under~tood about the effects of · 
road tar, oil and gasoline, salt and chemicals in rain water run 
off reaching·our drinking supply. 

The more we build, the greater the burden we place on our 
streams to carry off water which otherwise would have soaked into 
the ground and purified itself. Those swollen streams, into which 
our drainage systems dump, erode their banks, wash valuable soil 
into the water and pick-up untold pollutants as they rush toward 
the reservoir. · ·· 

Dense development is now planned on the banks of that very 
reservoir from which we are already demanding maximum service. 

There are two issues of great concern in this prpposal, the 
r•Jn .;,ff and the rip off. Either way, the Hackensack water Company 
and its stockholders win and the people lose. I urge the people 
of Bergen County to demand Governor Kean sign the bill presently 
on his desk. Unless he does, the Hackensack Water Company will 
win and the people will lose. 

Sincerely, 

John E.. Rooney 
Member of the General Assembly 
District 3'9 
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TESTIMONY 

BEFORE 

NEW JERSEY STATE LEGISLATURE 

ASSEMBLY COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

AND 

REGIONAL AUTHORITIES COMMITTEE 

ON 

ASSEMBLY BILL 4365 

BY: Alfred A. Slocum 
Public' Advocate 
April 26, 1989 
oradell Borouqh Hall 
oradell, Hew Jersey 



GOOD EVENING CHAIRMAN HENDRICKSON AND MEMBERS OF THE 

COMMITTEE. THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC ADVOCATE HAS SEVERAL 

COMMENTS ON ASSEMBLY BILL 4365. THE BILL WOULD REQUIRE PUBLIC 

UTILITIES OPERATING WATER SYSTEMS TO DISASSOCIATE THEMSELVES 

FROM, OR REMAIN FREE FROM ASSOCIATION WITH, REAL ESTATE COMPANIES 

WHILE THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (BPU) CONDUCTS AN ANALYSIS OF 

SUCH RELATIONSHIPS. THE BILL ALSO AUTHORIZES THE BPU TO TAKE 

ACTION AGAINST WATER UTILITIES WHICH FAIL TO SEVER SUCH 

RELATIONSHIPS, INCLUDING AUTHORITY TO PETITION THE COURTS TO 

APPOINT A CONSERVATOR TO OPERATE THE U'l'ILITY. FINALLY 1 THE BILL 

DIRECTS THE BPU TO CONDUCT A STUDY AND '1'0 MAl\E RECOMMENDATIONS ON 

AVOIDING CONFLICTS OP INTEREST.· AMONG RELATED CORPORATIONS. 

THE DEPARTMENT OP .THE PUBLIC ADVOCATE THROUGH ITS DIVISION OF 

THE RATE COUNSEL IS AUTHORIZED TO INTERVENE OR BRING ACTION ON 

THE PUBLIC'S BEHALF IN ANY STATE PROCEEDING WHICH AFFECTS THE 

COSTS OP PRODUCTS AND SERVICES RENDERED TO THE PUBLIC THROUGH 

RATE SCHEDULES. 1 THE TRANSFER OF LAND BY A WATER UTILITY IS THE 

TYPE OF ACTION WHICH TRIGGERS THB RATE COUNSEL'S AO'l'HORITY TO 

INTERVENE REGARDING THE RATE LEVELS AND SERVICE REQUIREMENTS OP 

INDUSTRIES AND BUSINESSES UNDER STATE REGULATION. 

1. N.J.S.A. 52:271-18 ~ ~ 



APPROXIMATELY SEVEN AND ONE HALF YEARS AGO, THE BPU 

ESTABLISHED A POLICY WHICH PERMITS WATER UTILITIES TO DISPOSE OF 

WATERSHED REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS WHICH WERE NOT "USED AND USEFUL" 

IN TH!! PROVISION OF SERVICE TO THE PUBLIC. THIS BPO POLICY NEVER 

SPECIFIED TO WHOM OR HOW LAND WAS TO BE TRANSFERRED, WHAT WAS TO 

BE PAID FOR SUCH LANDS, OR, TO WHOSE BENEFIT WOULD GO THE 

DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE ·oRIGINAL COST OP THE LAND, PAID DECADES 

AGO, AND THE PRESENT MARKET VALUE OF THE LAND, 

IN ADDITION, THE BPU PERMITTED WATER UTILITIES TO FORM 

HOLDING COMPANIES. THOSE HOLDING COMPANIES WOULD IN TURN FORM 

SUBSIDIARIES, INCLUDING S~BSIDIARIES ENGAGED IN REAL ESTATE 

DEVELOPMENT, IN RESPONSE TO WATER UTILITY REQUESTS TO DISPOSE OF 

WATERSHED LAND, THE BPU HAS CONSISTENTLY GRANTED WAIVERS OF THE 

PUBLIC· UTILITIES RULES OF PRACTICE FOUND IN THE NEW JERSEY 

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. THESE CODE PROVISIONS REQUIRE THAT THE SALE 

OF REAL· PROPERTY W:ITH A NET BOOK COST OR FAJ:R MARKET VALUE OF 

MORE THAN $100,000 BE CONDUCTED UNDER A SEALED BID AUCTION 

PROCESS OPEN TO THB PUBLIC, 2 

2. N.J.A.C. ~4:1-6.10(8), PETITIONS FOR THE APPROVAL OF SALE OR 
LEASE OF PROPERTY. 



ANOTHER CODE PROVISION PERMITS THE DISPOSAL OF REAL PROPERTY 

NOT USED BY OR USEFUL TO A UTILITY, WITHOUT BPU APPROVAL, IF IT· 

HAS A NET BOOK COST AND SALE PRICE NOT IN EXCESS OF $100,000. 3 

THIS PROVISION IS INCONSISTENT WITH THE "FAIR MARKET VALUE" 

REQUIREMENT FOR OTHER PROPERTY SALES AND IS SUBJECT TO ABUSE 

SINCE THERE ARE NO GENERALLY ACCEPTED GUIDELINES FOR WHAT 

CONSTITUTES "USED OR USEFUL" WATERSHED PROPERTY AND MAY RESULT IN 

UNDERVALUED SALES TO THE DETRIMENT OF· RATEPAYERS. 

WHERE SUCH LAND TRANSFERS WERE APPROVED BY THB BPU 1 THE RATE 

COUNSEL INTERVENED TO ENSURE THAT AN EQUITABLE-SHARE OF THE 

PROFITS FROM SUCH SALES WERE REFLECTED IN ADJUSTMENTS TO 

RATEPAYER FEES. OUR DEPARTMENT'S PHILOSOPHY IS THAT IP SUCH 

SALES ARE TO TAKE PLACE, 100 PERCENT OP THE GAINS REALIZED FROM 

SUCH SALES SHOULD INURE TO THE BENEFIT OF THE RATEPAYERS, THIS 

IS BECAUSE THE ACQUISITION COSTS OP LAND WHEN DEVOTED TO UTILITY 

SERVICE IS INCLUDED IN A WATER UTILITY'S RATK BASK AND THE 

UTILITY INVESTOR IS PAID A FULL RETURN ON HIS INVESTMENT YEAR 

AFTER YEAR. THE PROPERTY TAXES ARE ALSO PASSED OH IN THE RATE 

PAID BY UTILITY CUSTOMERS. IN FACT, ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH 

THE ORIGINAL ACQUISITI9N AND HOLDING OP SUCH LAND ARE PASSED ON 

3. N.J,A,C. 14:1-6.10(4)3. 
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TO THE RATEPAYER. THUS, WHEN AND IF SUCH LAND IS SOLD, WE 

BELIEVE THE RATEPAYER IS ENTITLED TO THE ENTIRE GAIN,- AS, OVER 

THE YEARS, THEY PAID THE ENTIRE COST OF MAINTAINING OWNERSHIP OF 

THE PROPERTY. THIS IS JUST COMPENSATION FOR THE DECADES OF 

CONTRIBUTIONS RATEPAYERS HAVE MADE TOWARDS THE CARRYING COSTS 

ASSOCIATED WITH THESE PROPERTIES; DECADES DURING WHICH WATER 

COMPANY SHAREHOLDERS RECEIVED STEADY RETURNS ON THEIR 

INVESTMENTS. THE BPO, HOWEVER, HAS DECIDED THAT RATEPAYERS ARE 

ENTITLED ONLY TO 50 PERCENT OF THE ~ GAINS AFTER EXPENSES. IN 

ONE SUCH TRANSFER, THE BPU 1 S RECOGNITION OF UNDOCUMENTED EXPENSES 

AND CHARGES FOR REAL ESTATE BROKERS, CAPITAL GAINS TAXES, 

CORPORATION TAXIS AND ALIKE, RESULTED IN ONLY 30 PERCENT OP THE 

GROSS GAIN GOING TO RATEPAYERS. IN ANOTHER TRANSFER, WHERE THE 

BPU ·ELIMINATED UNDOCUMENTED EXPENSES, RATEPAYERS RECEIVED ABOUT 

40 PERCENT OP THE GROSS GAIN. 
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HOWEVER, EVEN IF 100 PERCENT OF THE SALE GAINS ARE ATTRIBUTED 

TO THE RATEPAYERS, THEY MAY STILL NOT RECEIVE AN ADEQUATE SHARE 

OF THE TRUE VALUE OF THE LAND IF THE SALE PRICE IS NOT DETERMINED 

ON THE BASIS OF THE PROPERTY'S FAIR MARKET VALUE ON THE OPEN 

MARKET. BPU WAIVERS OF THE NEW JERSEY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, WHICH 

REQUIRES SALES AT FAIR MARKET VALUE THROUGH A SEALED BID PROCESS 

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, HAVE PERMITTED THESE WATER UTILITIES AND 

·· THEIR RELATED COMPANIES TO ENJOY A QUESTIONABLE LEGAL FICTION 

THAT AN "ARMS LENGTH" EXCHANGE HAS OCCURRED WITH THE STATES 

APPROVAL. THIS PRACTICE HAS LED TO UTILITIES AND THEIR RELATED 

COMPANIES RECEIVING 60 TO 70 PERCENT OF THE GAINS REALIZED FROM 

THE SALE ·OP WATERSHED-PROPERTIES AND THE SUBJECT UNDERVALUED 

PROPERTY AS WELL, WHICH THEN CAN BE DEVELOPED SINCE IT IS NO 

LONGER UNDER THE JURISDICTION .OP THE BPU. 

IN 1988 A LAW WAS ENACTED WHICH PROHIBITS, POR~ MONTHS 

STARTING ON NOVEMBER 16, 1988, THE CONVEYANCE OP ANY LAND 

UTILIZED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE PROTECTION OP A PUBLIC WATER 

SUPPLY BY ANY MUNICIPALITY, MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY, OR 

PUBLIC UTILITY. 4 THE APPLICATION OF THIS LAW TO BOLDING 

COMPANIES RELATED TO PUBLIC WATER UTILITIES HINGES ON THE 

DEFINITION GIVEN TO THE TERM PUBLIC UTILITY. 

4. CHAPTER 163 OF THE NJ LAWS OP 1988; H.J.S.A. TEMPORARY AND 
EXECUTED 48:3-7, N.J.S.A. 48:2-23-1. 
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THE BILL BEFORE US COMPLEMENTS THE PREVIOUS LEGISLATION IN 

THAT IT PROVIDES THE BPU WITH AN IMPORTANT TOOL TO ENSURE THAT 

PUBLIC AND PRIVATE INTERESTS ARE NOT MERGED IN CORPORATE 

STRUCTURES WITH MIXED ALLEGIANCES. THIS POLICY GUIDANCE, 

HOWEVER, ACCORDING TO SECTION ONE OF THE BILL, IS PROVIDED ONLY 

"WHILE THE BPO PREPARES AN ANALYSIS OF, AND MADS RECOMMENDATIONS 

CONCERNING THE REGULATION OF THESE RELATIONSHIPS.• 

ADDITIONALLY, THE ENFORCEMENT MECHANISM IN THE BILL, THE 

AUTHORITY TO SEEK CONSERVATORSHIP FOR NOH-COMPLYING WATER 

UTILIT~ES WOULD NOT BE AVAILABLE UNTIL ONE YEAR APTER THE 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE LEGISLATION, ACCORDING TO SECTION FIVE (A) 

OF THE BILL. THIS TIME LAG WOULD PERMIT WATER UTILITIES A 

SUBSTANTIAL PERIOD OF TIME IN WHICH TO DEVELOP OR .CONTINUE 

RELATIONSHIPS WITH RELATED REALTY COMPANIES BEFORE THE STATE, 

THROUGH THE BPU, COULD ACT AGAINS~ SUCH AMALGAHA~ION OP 

CONFLICTING INTERESTS. EVEN AFTER A CONSERVATOR IS APPOINTED, 

SECTION SIX WOULD PERMIT RETURH OP Tm: UTILITY TO TBB OFFENDING · 

COMPANY APTER A PUBLIC HEARING AND WRITTEN FINDINGS BY THE BPU 

THAT THE NON-COMPLYING UTILITY HAS PROVIDED ASSURANCES THAT 

DEFICIENCIES ARB CORRECTED RATHER THAN DEMONSTRATIONS THAT THEY 

ARE NO LONGER IN NON~COMPLIANCE. 

_,_ 



THESE APPARENT AND POTENTIAL GAPS IN BOTH THE IAW PASSED LAST 

FALL AND THIS BILL ARE CLOSED WHEN THE PROHIBITIONS AGAIN$T SALES 

RUNS WITH THE WATERSHED PROPERTY ITSELF INSTEAD OF THE SELLER. 

IN ORDER TO PROTECT THESE LANDS, THE PROHIBITIONS MUST REMAIN IN 

EFFECT UNTIL RULES AND REGULATIONS ARE PROMULGATED BY THE BPU. A 

LEGISLATIVE MANDATE OF THIS NATURE WOULD BOTH OBVIATE THE NEED TO 

IDENTIFY THE POTENTIAL SELLER OF WATERSHED PROPERTY AND THE NEED 

TO RE~ENACT CONTINUING AUTHORITY SHOULD THE BPO OR DEP FAIL TO 

MEET THE DEADLINE FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE STUDIES. 

A 1978 CONNECTICUT DISTRICT COURT CASE, AFFIRMED BY THE 

UNITED STATES SUPJU:ME COURT 1 OFFERS LEGAL PRECEDENT ON THIS EXACT 

POINT. IN BBIDGEPORT HYPRAOLIC CO. y. CQQNCIL ON WAtER CO• !ANDS 

OF THI STATE OF COHHECTICUT, 5 THE LOWER COURT RULED THAT A 

GENERALLY IMPOSED MORATORIUM. ON THE SALE OF WATER COMPANY LANDS 

REFLECTED THE PERMISSIBLE EXERCISE OF THE STATE'S POLICE POWER 

AND WAS NOT AN ARBITRARY INTERFERENCE WITH PRIVATE RIGHTS WHERE 

THE LEGISLATION WAS A REASONABLE RESPONSE TO THE PROTECTION OP 

HEALTH AND WELFARE BY PRESERVING WATER SOURCES FROM POSSIBLE 

POLLUTION PENDING STUDY IN GREATER DETAIL OF THE FEASIBILITY OP 

FUTURE PROTECTIVE LEGISLATIOH. THE STATE'S AUTHORITY TO PROTECT 

THE PUBLIC GOOD WAS UPHELD OVER THE OBJECTION THAT WATER 

5e 453 Pe SUPP. 942, ·AFFIRMED 99 S. CT. 606, 439 U.S. 999, 58 L. 
!!De 20 674o 
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COMPANIES WOULD BECOME THE UNCOMPENSATED CUSTODIANS. OF DE FACTO 

PUBLIC LANDS, AT THE TIME OP THE RULING, THE SALE OF WATERSHED 

PROPERTY IN CONNECTICUT ALREADY REQUIRED THE APPROVAL OF THE 

DEPARTMENT OP HEALTHo 

NEITHER THE CURRENT BILL NOR THE WATERSHED MORATORIUM LAW 

PASSED LAST.FALL DIRECTLY ADDRESS THE ADEQUACY OF WATER SUPPLIES. 

THE STATE OP CONNECTICUT IN ITS GENERAL STATUTES OFFERS 

PROTECTION TO WATERSHED LANDS AND GUIDANCE TO STATE AGENCIES ON 

WATER SUPPLY AND QUALITY ISSUES, WHICH THIS COMMITTEE MAY WISH TO 

CONSIDER. IN CONNECTICUT THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES 

OVERSEE$ THE PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM. CONNECTICUT LAW 

CLASSIFIES WATERSHED PROPERTIES AS CLASS I AND CLASS II LAND. 6 

CLASS I LAND GENERALLY INCLUDES ALL LAND WHICH IS EITHER WITHIN 

250 FEET OF THE RESERVOIR'S HIGHWATER OR 100 FEET FROM ALL WATER 

COURSES OR 250 PEET FROM UNDERGROUND WATER WELLS. CLASS II LAND 

INCLUDES ALL LAND ON A PUBLIC DRINKING SUPPLY WATERSHED NOT 

INCLUDED IN CLASS II OR OFF THE WATERSHED B~ WITHIN 150 FEET OF 

A DISTRIBUTION RESERVOIR OR FIRST-ORDER STREAM TRIBUTARY TO SUCH 

A RESERVOIR. 

6. SEE CONN. GQ'L STAT. ANN• TITLE 25 SEC. 37 (c) FOR A DETAILED 
DESCRIPTION OP CLASS I AND II LANDS, 
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THE RELEVANT SECTION OF IAW GOVERNING THE DISPOSAL OF CIASS I 

WATERSHED PROPERTIES STATES THAT: 

NO WATER COMPANY SHALL SELL, LEASE, ASSIGN OR 

OTHERWISE DISPOSE OF OR CHANGE THE USE OF 

WATERSHED LANDS • • • WITHOUT A WRITTEN PERMIT 

FROM THE COMMISSIONER OF HEALTH SERVICES. SAID 

COMMISSIONER SHALL NOT APPROVE A PERMIT FOR THE 

SALE, LEASE OR ASSIGNMENT OF CLASS I LAND, 

EXCEPT AS PROVIDED ••• , AND SHALL NOT GRANT A 

PERMIT FOR A CHANGE IN USE , , • UNLESS THE 

APPLICAN'l' DEMONSTRATES THAT SUCH CHANGE WILL NOT 

HAVE A SIGNIFICANT ADVER·SE IMPACT UPON THE 

PRESENT AND FUTURE PURI·TY AND ADEQUACY OF THE 

·PUBLIC DRINKING WATER SUPPLY., , •7 

THE BURDEN OP PERSUASION AS TO THE ADEQUACY AND QUALITY OF 

WATER SUPPLIES ON CLASS I WATERSHED PROPERTY FALLS ON THE 

APPLICANT REQUESTING A PERMIT TO SELL OR CHANGE THE USE OF 

PROTECTED LAND. CONNECTICUT LAW REGARDING CLASS II LAND IS 

SLIGHTLY MORE PERMISSIVE BUT REQUIRES THE CONSIDERATION OF 

SPECIFIC CRITERION. THE LAW STATES THAT: 

7. C.G.S.A., TITLE 25 SEC. 32(b). 
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THE COMMISSIONER • • • MAY GRANT A PERMIT FOR 

THE SALE, LEASE, ASSIGNMENT OR CHANGE IN USE OF 

ANY LAND IN CLASS II SUBJECT TO ANY CONDITIONS 

OR RESTRICTIONS IN USE WHICH THE COMMISSIONER 

MAY DEEM NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN THE PURITY AND 

ADEQUACY OF THE PUBLIC DRINKING WATER SUPPLY 

GIVING DUE CONSIDERATION TO: 

( 1) THE CREATION OF POINT OR NON-POINT SOURCES 

OF CONTAMINATION; 

(2) THE DISTURBANCES OF GROUND VEqETATIONJ 

(3) THE CREATION OF-SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL 

SYSTEMS; 

( 4) · THE DEGREE OP WATER TREA'l'MEH'l' PROVIDED; AND 

(5) ANY OTHER SIGNIFICANT POTENTIAL SOURCE OF 

CONTAMINATION OP THE PUBLIC DRINKING WATER 

SUPPLY. 8 

8. ·IBID., C.G.S.A. SEC. 32 (c). 
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THE BURDEN OF PROOF IS SIMILARLY ON THE APPLICANT TO 

DEMONSTRATE THAT THERE IS NO SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE IMPACT. UPON THE 

PURITY AND ADEQUACY OF THE PUBLIC DRINKING SUPPLY AS A RESULT OF 

THE SALE, LEASE ASSIGNMENT OR CHANGE IN USE OF CLASS II WATERSHED 

LAND. THE CONNECTICUT LAW FURTHER STATES THAT THE APPLICANT MUST 

SHOW "THAT ANY USE RESTRICTIONS WHICH THE COMMISSIONER REQUIRES 

AS A CONDITION OF GRANTING A PERMIT CAN BE ENFORCED AGAINST 

SUBSEQUENT OWNERS, LEASEES AND ASSIGNEES. 119 

THE CONNECTICUT LAW ALSO SAFEGUARDS LAND TRANSFERS 

BETWEEN WATER COMPANIES AND MUNICIPALITIES AND PROTECTS AGAINST 

POTENTIAL SPECULATION BY PROVIDING THAT: 

9. IBID., C~G.s.A. SEC. 32(e). 
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THE COMMISSIONER MAY GRANT A PERMIT FOR THE SALE 

OF CLASS I OR II LAND TO ANOTHER WATER COMPANY 

OR TO A MUNICIPALITY IF THE PURCHASING ENTITY 

AGREES TO MAINTAIN THE LAND SUBJECT TO THE 

PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION, ANY REGULATIONS 

ADOPTED PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION AND THE TERMS 

OF ANY PERMIT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION. 

SUCH PURCHASING EN~ITY MAY NOT SELL, LEASE, 

ASSIGN OR CHANGE THE USE OF SUCH LAND WITHOUT 

OBTAINING A PERMIT PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION. 10 

IN CONCLUSION, .I WOULD LIKE TO SUMMARIZE THOSE POINTS I 

HAVE MADE WHICH WILL STOP THE SPECULATION ON, AND IMPROVE OUR 

ABILITY TO PROTECT, WATERSHED PROPERTIES. 

10. IBID., C.G,S.A, SEC. 32(d), 
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FIRST, THE BPU MUST STOP GRANTING WAIVERS TO ADMINISTRATIVE 

CODE PROVISIONS WHICH REQUIRE A SEALED BID AUCTION PROCESS OPENED 

TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE SALE OF WATERSHED IAND WITH A FAIR MARKET 

VALUE OF $100,000 OR MORE. ADDITIONALLY, ALL WATERSHED PROPERTY 

SHOULD BE SOLD AT FAIR MARKET VALUE. SECOND, 100 PERCENT OF THE 

GAINS FROM THE SALE OF SUCH PROPERTIES, MINUS REASONABLE 

EXPENSES, MUST INURE TO THE BENEFIT OF RATEPAYERS. THIRD, ANY 

PROHIBITIONS ON THE SALE OF OR SPECULATION ON WATERSHED LAND 

WOULD PROVIDE MORE PROTECTION TO PUBLIC INTERESTS IF IT RAN WITH 

THE LAND ITSELF AND NOT AGAINST PARTICULAR PUBLIC OR PRIVATE 

ENTITIES. FINALLY, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT OFFER 

POLICY GUIDANCE ON SUPPLY AND WATER QUALITY ISSUES ~ICH WARRANT 

FURTHER STUDY. 

THANK YOU. 
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TESTIMONY FOR HEARING APRIL 26, 1989 ON A 4)65 - An Act concerning 
the ownership of water supply public utilities and supplementing 
chapter 19 of Title 43 of the Revised Statutes. 

The League 
Women Voters·- of 
February 1989. 
positions. 

of vlomen Voters of Pascack Valley and the League of 
Northern Valley adopted the following position in 
The position is based on state and national League 

The LWV of Northern Valley and the LWV o·f Pascack 
Valley support the retention and protection of 
watershed lands owned by Hackensack Water Co. and 
Rivervale Realty. The LWV has concluded that the sale 
for development of these watershed parcels would 
jeopardize the supply and quality of the river itself 
as well as drinking water. 

As you deliberate A 4365 and similar bills, the two Leagues ask 
that you consider the following comments. 

vlatershed lands transferred from a water utili t~,r to a real 
estate or other.non-utility entity are no loneer regulated by the 
Board of Public Utilities. Thus, such land transfers should not 
be permitted unless the state ensures protection for lands deemed 
vital to water supply and water quality. This means that clear and 
enforceable definitions of watershed, and of watershed protection, 
need to be established by the state. 

We believe that vital watershed lands should be zoned for 
preservation that excludes development. 
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MEMORANDUM or LAW 

Assembly Bill 4365 

TEL.EX 129162 

Te:L.&:COPIER 

(201) 863·2866 

This is a preliminary review of A-4365 with respect to 

the public hearing to be conducted by the Assembly County 

Government and Regional Authorities Committee on Wednesday, April 

28, 19 89 • These are our collllllents: 

POilft I: TBB PROPOSED BILL WOULD BAVB 
CRITICAL HBGATIVB PUBLIC POLICY 
COBSBODQCBS 

The proposed bill, in its statement of intent, (Section 

1.), finds a •potential for conflicts of interest• through the 

enterprise activities of holding companies that also engage, 

i;hrough separate subsidiaries, in regulated private utility 

activity. Pending requested analysis and recommendations from 

the Board of Public Utilities (BPU, Board) and the BPU's 

completion of a study within two years froa the hill's effective 

data (Section 7) certa:in holdinq companies must first divest 

themselves of all real estate enterprise activities (Section 4c) 



or face revocation of their franchises to engage in the provision 

of utility services in Rev Jersey (Section 3a). 

At the outset, it is critical to recognize that 

· di.versification is part of the national and State fabric in the 

utilities industry. Virtually all telecoiiiiiiUJlications, electric, 

gas and water companies operating in Rev Jersey are part of 

diversified privately capitalized corPorations.l This bill 

impacts billions of dollars in private investment in assets 

dedicated both to public uses and enterprise activities. It can 

also affect the safe, adequate and proper service being rendered 

to virtually every citizen in this State. 

As addressed below, the draconian, measures 

contemplated (divestiture, revocation of certificates, 

appointment of conservators) are not directed to meet known harms 

but merely •potential• conflicts of interest as yet to be 

identified by a BPU study. As noted herein, the relationships 

between utilities and affiliated companies is already fully and 

pervasively regulated by state· law, in order to protect the 

public interest. 

Should all of Hew Jersey telephooa utilities be placed 

in receivership because affiliates engage in enterprise 

activities? Should every electric utility affiliated corporation 

in this· State be broken-up because they too engage in enterprise 

real estate activities? Virtually all of Rev Jersey·~ privately 

1 The formation of holding companies for utility and other 
affiliates have been specifically app~oved by BPU orders, 
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:3-7, 10, with findings that such 
approvals are in the public interest. 



supplied water utility service is conducted through corporations 

long established in enterprise activities - American Water Works, 

Monmouth Consolidated, Elizabethtown, and United Water Resources. 

Is it good government to put at risk the savings of_ 

millions of Hew Jersey citizens in utility stocks and bonds? 

Shareholders in major Hew Jersey utility related corporations 

are typically the small investor looking for security, not the 

specter of forced divesture, revocation of frarchises or 

receiverships. Is it good government to force a restructuring of 

every major Hew Jersey utility corporation? The utility 

infrastructure of the State and its connection to economic 

stability and growth would be put at risk to meet unide~tified 

public policy considerations. 

Therefore, the first consideration of the Legislature 

ought be, whether this proposed leqislation is good public 

policy, and whether the potential for harm to the public good, 

~learly outweighs any positive public purpose it could serve. 

POIH'.r lis TBB PROPOSBD BILL WOULD DBPRIVB RB1l 
JERSBY CI~IZBRS OP T.BBIR 
CORSTITUTIORAL RIGHT TO BB 
PROTBCDD PROII TBB COD'ISCA'l'IOB OP 
TJIBXR PROPBRft 

A basic protection provided by the United States 

Constitution to ita citizens is the requirement that all 

legislation need'be reasonable. In legal terms, this requires 

that any restriction of right imposed by a statute ~mat have a 

rational relationship to a real and legitimate governmental 



objective. Legislation which 

arbitrary and violative of 

lacks this basic feature becomes 

the substantive due process 

requirements of the Fourteenth Amendment. 

This is the law of this State as set forth in. Sabato y. 

Sabato, 135 N.J. Super 158 (1975). The means selected must have 

a real and substantial 

purpose. Here the means 

relationshi.p 

proposed is 

to a demonstrated public 

the forced divesture of 

lawful enterprise activities under sanction of re~ocation of 

property rights heretofore granted for utility franchises by 

N,J,S.A. 48:2-14. Such grave sanctions can only be imposed to 

preclude coDJpelling public haxm. Yet here, the harm is not even 

identified, and only a •potential• for conflicts. is cited. 

Indeed, the purpose of the bill is left for future 

study and potential identification by the Board. (Section 7) 

Ro compelling state objective has been identified or 

demonstrated that could conceivably support the extreme measures 

proposed. See I.J. Sparta and Bxposition AutboritJ y. JlcCrane, 

61 R.J. 1 (1972) • 

. Indeed, the likelihood aay well be that the Board would 

find that the pervasive powers it has heretofore been granted to 

control relationships between utilities and other affiliated 

corporations are fully sufficient. The Board diligently and 

continuously monitors •potential• conflicts of interest. But 

recommendations and identification of a specific harm must 

constitutionally precede the adoption of these most restrictive 

and far reaching means available ~, divestiture and/or 

revocation of franchises. 



Title 48 of Hew Jersey Statutes Annotated prohibits any 

utility from encWDbering, mortgaging or transferring its property 

without prior Board approval. (N.J.S.A. 48:3-7) It further 

requires that any service or contract between public utilities 

and affiliates be subject to prior Board approval. (R.J.S.A. 

48:3-7.1) It further prohibits the loaning of money or property 

by a public utility to an affiliated corporation without prior 

Board approval. (H,J,S,A .. 48:3-7.2) In addition, the stock of a 

public utility cannot be assigned or transferred to any 

corporation, which would result in a majority interest without 

prior Board approval. (B.J,S,A, 48a3.10). 

In summary, intercorporate relationships which might 

result in a conflict of interest are already required by law to 

have prior BPU approval. This is a rational approach to the 

potential for conflict. However, the public purpose in guarding 

against •possible• conflicts in a particular transaction, cannot 

legally justify the forced divestiture of leqa1 enterprise 

activities and/or the revocation of utility franchises. The 

millions of Hew Jersey citizens who have savings in utility 

related stock would see their savings eroded. The mere 

consideration of concepts such as •breaking up• utilities, 

revocation of franchises, receiverships, could'panic the utility 

market. This approach does not appear reasonable on its face 

and, as a ~~attar of constitutional law, flies in the face of the 

most basic rights guaranteed by the Fourteenth Amendment of the 

United States Constitution. 



POIBT III: TBB PROPOSED BILL IS CLEARLY 
SPECIAL LEGISLATION . IH THAT IT IS 
TARGETED AT DIVESTITURE POR ALL 
WATER O'l'ILITIBS WHILE THE POTENTIAL 
POR CORPLICT APPLIES EQUALLY TO ALL 
UTILITIES 

The Constitution of the United States guarantees that 

each citizen subject to State legislation shall be treated alike 

. under like circumstances and conditions. Cold Ind.! an Springs 

Co~,, y. Qcean TQynship, 154 R.J. Super 75 (L. Div. 1979) 

affirmed 161 R.J. Super. 586 and 410 (App. Div. 1979) 81 R.J. 502 

(1980). This requires in legal terms that all persons or 

corporation similarly situated shall be tre•ted alike. Cleburne 

y. cleburne, 473 u.s. 429 (1985). 

The proposed language of the bill identifies its 

purpose as to avoid a potential for conflict between utility 

enterprises and affiliated real estate enterprises. (Section 1) 

The concept supports no distinction between the obligations of 

.render~g one kind of utility service (water service) and 

rendering others (such as telecommunications or electric). All 

public utilities dedicate private capital for the public use. 

Bye£1 major Rev Jersey public utility has affiliates engaged ~ 

enterprise activities, including real estate development. The 

concept is the saae, no matte~ what the utility service. 

· Yet in this proposed bill, all water utilities are 

singled out. There is nothing inherent in the nature of water 

utility service as distinct from commuDication or electric 

services that could reasonably differentiate the nature of the 



public obligation, so as to preclude affiliated real estate 

enterprises for water companies and not for other regulated 

utilities. As stated in Point II above, it is constitutionally 

impermissible to deprive a private corporation and its 

shareholders of its ability to engage in competitive enterprise 

activities because a separate affiliated corporation engages in 

the private regulated utility industry. 

In addition, 

utilities alike or it 

clearly impermissible. 

legislation must treat similar.ly situated 

becomes •special legislation• which is 

If there vas indeed a identifiable evil 

in utilities being affiliated with real estate enterprises, then 

all such utilities must be similarly tr~ated under the equal 

protection requirements of the Fourteenth Alllendaent of the United 

State Constitution. 

COBCLDSIOR 

Por the foregoing reasons, developed in the course of 

this preliminary review, it is respectfully our view that the 

negative consequences to Hew Jersey, its economic health, and the 

welfare of its citizens far outweighs tbe speculative public good 

which this bi11 would address. In additional, the proposed bill 

violates the most basic rights in property and citizen's 

capital, guaranteed by the Fourteenth Amendment of the United 

States Constitution. The expert body entrusted with public 

utility regulation has continually analyzed and where 

appropriate, approved, the right of utility related enterprises 

to diversify into competitive enterprise activities. If further 



study is 

demonstrate 

proposals. 

required, it must 

the compelling 

Dated: April 26, 1989 

constitutionally precede and 

need for further legislative 
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